AGENDA

ROSE TOWNSHIP
9080 Mason Street
Holly, MI 48442
March 09, 2022-Regular Meeting
7:00 P.M.
[
| ROSE TOWNSHIP CLERK |
CALL TO ORDER: '
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL: Dianne Scheib-Snider, Supervisor Patricia Walls, Trustee
Debbie Miller, Clerk Glen Noble, Trustee

Paul Gambka, Treasurer

1. Approval of Agenda

2. Approval of Consent Agenda

A.  Approval of Regular Township Board Meeting Minutes of February 09, 2022.
B. Receipt of Monthly Reports

Building Department

N.O.C.F.A.

HAYA

Financial Report

Treasurers Report

CDBG Report

Code Enforcement Officer Report

C. Payment of Bills

Presentation- Joseph Mishler- Vietnam Veterans Memorial “The Moving Wall”

Brief Public Comments on unfinished & new agenda items only, comments only, fimit

comments to 3 minutes

5.  Pubilic Hearing




6. Unfinished Business

A. Rose Townhouse Discussion - H2A Architects — postponed until a later date

7. New Business

Cemetery Lawn Maintenance

Parks, Hall and Office Lawn Maintenance

Clean-up Day Date Approval- Saturday, May 14, 2022 8a.m.-4p.m.
Code of Ordinance Chapter 12, Environment {Oak Wilt) Amendment

RCOC 2022 Dust Control Program

moOo®Pp

8. Announcements

Planning Commission Meeting: Aprii 7, 2022 @ 7:00 p.m.

Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting: April 5, 2022 @ 7:00 p.m.

N.O.C.F.A. Board Meeting: March 15, 2022 @ 3:00 p.m. NOCFA Station #1, Holly
Assessing Office: M-F, 9 a.m.-5:00 p.m. 248 858-2179, doyler@oakgov.com
Township Board Regular Meeting: April 13, 2022 @ 7:00 p.m.

Clean-Up Day: Saturday, May 14, 2022, 8a.m. - 4p.m.

Etection: May 3, 2022

NO-Haz Collection Event: April 30, 2022 8am-2pm 1200 N. Telegraph Road, Pontiac
Holly Twp. Library Meet & Greet: March 22, 4:30 -6:30 p.m. Rose Township Offices
 Board of Review will meet at the Rose Township offices: March 10™, 9am-Noon

& 1pm — 4:00, March 14% 1:00pm-4:00 & 6:00pm-9:00. March 16%, 9:00am-Noon &
1:00pm-4:00. To schedule an appointment in advance call 248 858-0740

A-rEOIMOO®R

9. Miscellaneous Reports

N.O.C.F.A.

Planning Commission
HAYA

Cemetery Committee
Zoning Board of Appeals
Parks and Recreation
Heritage Committee
Supervisor

ocnowpE

T & mm

10. Brief Public Comments-Comments only, limit comments to 3 minutes

11. Adjournment
This notice is posted in compliance with PA267 of 1976 as amended (Open Meetings Act), MCLA 41.72a (2)

{3) and the Americans with Disabilities Act. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should
contact the Rose Township Board of Trustees by contacting the Rose Township Clerk’s office, 5080 Mason Street,

Holly, Mi 48442 (248} 634-8701 clerk@rosetownship.com.

Dianne $cheib-Snider, Rose Township Supervisor




February 9, 2022 —~ REGULAR MEETING
ROSE TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

DATE: Wednesday, February 9, 2022

TIME: 7:00 p.m,
PLACE: 9080 Mason St, Holly, M1 48442

PRESENT: Paul Gambka, Treasurer Patricia Walls, Trustee
Debbie Miller, Clerk Dianne Scheib-Snider, Supervisor

Glen Noble, Trustee

OTHER (S) PRESENT: Township Attorney lohn Mulvihill, Ren ,ft; Recording Secretary,

OTHERS: Katie Jaffke, Taylor Whyte, Roberta Pechota,,Ni cale ;
Gelstein, Bonita Cortina, Melinda Davis, Sheita Tabaczlg ‘_ 123 Ta baczk, Jas_

Angela Gammage, Teddl Kollenberg, Mark Gelstei ) ;
Englehart, Scott Blaska, Mark Bolan, Nicole Bignot
Robertson-Smith, Kim Carey, Alex Feringa, Todd Carey,

Christopher Kettle, Darla Manning, Lori Ba in, Julius Ster
CALL TQO ORDER: Supervisar Scheib-Snid

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

i d by Treasurer Gambka.

Mation by Triistée Noble to approyi the agehda with the following items added-New Business [tem C-

Taxing Authonty, Business itefi:D- Letters of Communication: Taxing Authority and Letters received.

Secondedbyclerk- ML
VOTE: YES: Noble, X ller
NO:  Walls, Gari,

ABSENT: None

2ib-Snider

Motion by Supervisor Scheib- Snider to approve the agenda as presented adding C-Taxing Authority.
Seconded by Trustee Noble.
VOTE: YES: Walls, Gambka, Miller, Noble, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT:  None




2. Approval of Consent Agenda:

Motion by Clerk Miller to approve the Consent Agenda minus the HAYA Report and adding the closed-

session minutes from the 12 of January. Seconded by Trustee Nohle.
VOTE: YES: Miller, Noble
NO: Gambka, Walls, Scheib-Snider
ABSENT:  None
Motion by Supervisor Scheib-Snider to approve the Consent Agenda as presented minus the HAYA Report.

Seconded by Trustee Walls,
VOTE: YES: Miller, Noble, Walls, Gambka, Scheib-Snider

NO: None
ABSENT: None

3. Presentation:
None

4. Brief Public Comments — Agenda items only: T

Me[mda Davis: Licensed Attorney speak:ng m~oe“ osutlon to thg Devoted Bar
it of the Devoted: Barn,

Roberta Pechotagton
A
ordmances

Y : .v.v;‘
B .hg: Roard has been to the Devoted Barn?
mted Barn. Co ments in support of Devated Barn.

“at the D

unteer at the "\zo’ced Ea 3
"istem VolunteBrat the Devoted Barn. Comments in support of the Devoted Barn.

n support of Devoted Barn. Questioned how long this w:ll continue.

Joe Durocher: Comm
voted Barn. Volunteer at the Devoted

Dehbie Osher: LicenseJ'Attorney speaking in support of De

Barn.
Kate Costello and daughter Ashley: Both volunteer at the Devoted Barn. Comments in sup

Devoted Barn.

port of

5. Public Hearing:
None




6. Unfinished Business:
A. Rose Townhouse Discussion-H2A Architects-postponed until a later date

None

B. Rose Township Fire Millage Renewal:

Board Members reexamine the Fire Millage that was voted on at the January 12, 2022 meeling.

Motion by Walls to consider amending the motion from 1/12/22 regarding the millage for the fire
department. Second by Noble. All in favor say Aye. All said Aye. o
VOTE: YES: Noble, Walls, Gambka, Miller, Scheib-Snider :

NO: Naone

ABSENT: None

Motion by Walls to propose the fire millage to be 3.5 mfﬁsor 6 years fo!

ballot which includes 2022-2027 and develop Iangg,a’fé:_ ¥or fire authority. S¢ g by Noble.
VOTE: YES: Walis, Noble, Scheib-Snider

NO: Gambka, Miller
ABSENT: None

7. New Business:
A. Closed Session Policy Discussion:

by Walls.
VOTE: YES:

i3cuss trial or settlement strategy regarding specific pending
15.268(& ﬁ:“:_'gfgrding the Township of Rose v. Melissa Borden and
lbty, Inc, Eise No#19-17042-CZ and COA #356599, since an open
ntal financial effect on the settlement or litigation position of the

Mation by Trustee Walls to\eig Al i closed sesslon at 8:26pm. seconded by Treasurer Gambka.

VOTE: YES: Miller, Noble, Walls, Gambka, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: None

Motion by Supervisor Scheib-Snider to go back into open session at 8:59pm. Seconded by Trustee Walls.

VOTE: YES: Noble, Walls, Gambka, Miller, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: None




Motion by Trustee Walls to move that the Township

counsel be granted authority to convey to Devoted’ s

attorney the Board’s response to settlement offer discussed in closed session. Seconded by Treasurer

Gambka. .
VOTE: YES: Walls, Gambka, Noble, Scheib-Shider

VOTE: YES: Gambka, Walls, Scheib-Snider

8. Announcements:

NO; Miller
ABSENT: None

C. NOCFA as a Taxing Authority:

Clerk Miller read her taxing authority proposal.

Motion by Supervisor Scheib-Snider to take no action. Seconded by tee Walls,

NO:  Miller, Noble
ABSENT:  None

A. Planning Commission Meeting: March 3, 2022-a%:7:00 p.m.
B. Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting: March L, 2077 at.7:00,
C. N.O.C.F.A. Board Meeting: Febrgfiy,15, 2022 at 3:00:

D. Assessing Office: M-F, 9:00 a.m.-5 179, dovler@oakgov.com
E. Township Board Regular Meeting:{farch. 2022 at 7:00pyl Y

Miscellaneous Reports;s
s

two closed sessions with no action taken on
ngine repair, budget amendments, attorney

iller stated we have an election May 3, 2022 for Holly School
rks tried to convince them to change to August, but they voted for

5t Edn-up Day is finalized for May 14.

E. Zoning Board of Appeals: Treasurer Gambka stated there was no meeting.

rvisor Scheib-Snider stated she applied for two grants, CISMA and

E. Parks and Recreation: Supe
d the other is for planting native

Oakland County Parks. One is for removal of autumn olive an
plants in Dearborn Park.

G. Heritage Committee: Supervisor Scheib-Snider stated they discussed events for 2022: Historic

walk, camp Ohiyesa on Hickory Ridge, and meet your neighbar event,




Snider stated they had a meet and greet with library. Five
ds. Ordered KN95 masks from State of Michigan to be

H. Supervisor Re'port: Supervisor Scheib
de Enforcement, is moving fo the Rose Township

people received and renewed their library car
distributed at the office. Building Department, Co

Office.
10. Brief Public Comments: (limit comments to 3 minutes}

Corrected comment made about EMS/Fire Department. Not happy

Chris Kettle, NOCFA Firefighter:
with bickering in Fire Board and Township Board.
g and not correct.

Scott Blaska, NOCFA Firefighter: Calling NOCFA an EMS authority is disheartenin
Most NOCFA firefighters live in Rose and Holly Townships, wf}igh»is unheard of. Doesn’t want to see

Tim Seal, NOCFA Firefighter: Have four EMS trucks wit
has caused all prices to go up. They need the togl$ito

Debbie Miller, MMC, MiPMC i
Rose Township Clerk




ELD

AV

Ty

HOHYA

Aefnsesd

ABYNINYE HAaW=aEa HAgWEAON YIFOLIO UIEWSLIES lsnany ATNE

._.MZ \fu—xd‘m\f JEN ATHINOW JEN ATHINO JHEN XTHINOR AN ATHINOW 13N XTHINOW 13N ATHINON AN XTHINON 3N ﬁm._.zoE JEN XTHINGR JENR STHNOK 1SN XTHINOW JIN XTHINSH
SLbOrS 000 G500 000 00°0 GZ8zZg- 00796  0.°892% G/ L6  096ZE% 08'80% 090¥0°L__§902LC R
GZ085'8E 00'0 000 000 00°0 GzZ'zal's 00VE0'P 0€00L'9 CzZ'18t'y 0G088'Y O ISPy OF'eZ0'c Sel0Z'9 lnodvd Wiol
00°596'2S 000 000 po'o 00°0 O0'PSS'E 00'1IG0'S 00°/0S0L 00'662'S OOORS'S 000FS'Y 00°990°¢ 00'926°¢  CL.OSMSIEd WIOL
00'636°SS 00D 0070 00°0 00°0 D0'PSSS  00°JS0°S 00°Z9S°0L 00°66Z'S 00°089°S 000Ky 009909 008266 0038 WLoL
0070 Qoo 0o0 0070 0c0 G000 0070 Qoo aoo SNOANYTIIOSIN
000 000 00'0 000 000 0o'o 000 000 60’0 {SN) AMANNS
0026k 00 LY 0009 00"y 00'Gl 0008 00'19 00°LL 00'6ZL 394 HOLOYHLINOD
00'Lz8's 00'68E'L 00°6E6°} 00°9SL'Z 0088F  009L0IL 00°€9p 00's0L'z  00°0.8 S TYOINYHOSIN
00'ZPe'9 00'€88 0069 00i¥L'L Q0P98  00°LS6  00'69L 00°b05°L  00°Z9E S3=4 ONIBAITId
00°808'¥L 00'SSY'L 00'9ES]  00°S9S'Z  00°980°L  COBEZ'L 00°6¥E'L  OD'E0L'Z 0008927  S3E4 WORLOEE
0o LLL'DE 0o'o 00°698  DO'866'€ 00°96G'Z O0065E'S 002L6'L 00082  00°L06'S s=R4ONalng
00°0}2'2 00'0 00°0€l 009Gk 007092 o0'sgy  00'08E ooo 00'02% MIINTH NvId Qg
aaAiday s394
5208588 000 0070 0070 000 52°Z82'¢ 00°P60°Y 08019 ST LES'Y 050SS'y 0T LEY'Y  OV'ST0'S  SEL0T°9 divd TY.LOL
00¥iS'T 00’0 DO'ZLL  09'60F QO0PEE€  0GP66  OOTLSE 00'0 00°89¥F Pegues Jod a0
000088 g008L'L OD0SE'L 0000L'L 00GOLL 0O000L'L 0CO0CL'L 0000L'L 00004 HANIVLTR
0T LrL'y S6'¥e. 0L8/8 0082 0Z'SEr SEBEE SCLGE SE¥E8  O0FSS “TYOINVHOZN
09 ¥er'e GOP6L  0L'808  SO'69F 0980  068LF 0S89 §6'99¢  §9'g89 ONIENITId
Sove'LL S¥'gie’l 0292e’t se¥el'l S2998  SLLLLL S9vie'L 0169l 0L8LLET TYOl10ET3
DOOFS 2 00068  00°0ZS  00°SZ9'l 00'S/8  00°G8S  00°GO0L'L  00°6ez’t 00S0L'L ONITTINE
100 aiyd
she 0 0 ] 0 Le 9¢ €9 e pe 6% 54 §G TYLOL
¥S g 8 8 g g ¥ g 9 TYOINYHOIN #
Ly g ¥ 9 9 g g - g 6 ONIENIT #
vel ¥l gl oA zl YL gl Ly £z WORIOTIZ #
gkl 9 8 rd 5l ) Il 51 Ll oNIaING #
SNOILDIJdSNI
rAird 0 0 0 0 8L 8T G€ gL 5¢ 2e 5€ ford TWLOL
£8 B A €l £ 9 g gl Z ToDINYHOIN
e g 0 g z € g 9 L SNIGWTI
vL g z1 el 9 g 8 Gl 8 TYORLOT T
[4 0 0 0 0 rA 0 0 0 g4V 8N ov
[44 | 4 a S 8 g l Ll oNIcTIIng
aaANSSI SLINYAL

SIVv1i0L NOr AVYIN ddv VI g3d4 Nvr D3aa AON 190 d3s ony Tmnr

N ERke &xwz&@&ﬂ@dbﬂ QLA VOIS €¢/L202 dIHSNAMOL IS0

FEY

‘*3

i

>

1_5.

el




xuIEWInad UIEWIACN HABOLI0

YENLdIS AS00NY Aar INNF AN MedY HOXMYN AddnyeEd AUYNNVT

13N \rl—g JEN ATHENCIK 13N ABLNail L3R XTHINOW 13N ATHLINOW 13N XTHINOW 1IN ATHENON 19N ATHANCKH 23N ATHINGW AFRATHINGW LAN ATHENCH 13K XTHANOW 138 XTHINOKR
qL8zl 000 00’0 000 000 0070 000 [1a)i] 000 000 Q00 §eBEe-  D0/S6 15N
SZ'9.8'L HERY 00’0 000 000 000 000 0070 a0'o co0 000 gzZ'zal's 0080V 1no avd wiol
00'e09'8 Q0 Q 00 000 000 G600 000 000 000 000 00’0 00'$55°'e  00°L80'S .03 S WLOL
00°509°8 000 00'0 o%'0 000 go0'o 000 000 00°0 000 000 gorss's 00°160'S 003 TYLOL
600 0070 000 SNOINVTIEOSIN
000 00°0 00°0 {4SN) AHANNS
00201 002y 00708 T34 HOLOVHINGD
00°vZe’e 00'B8S'L  0O'GRE'lL ST TWOINYHOIW
008z, 00'E98  00°S9 833 BNIENNTd
00'LSH'S 00'6sY'L  00'988'L 837 WONLOTTE
00’598 000 co'gea 9334 ONITTING
0o0g) 600 00°0g} MIINTH Ny T4 018
AdaAEDIY 334
52'9.8°1 000 000 00°0 00’0 000 000 00°0 0on 000 000 §ZTRLE GUPEDY avd VLoL
oo 2L 000 ooZlL joeRuDs 184 JOYIO
00'00eZ 00'08L°L  00°0§1'L ANV
S9'g0Y'L S6'Ps.  0L°€l9 IWOINVHOZW
S6'205 e ¥8l  0L'80E ONIENMT
G9'/ES'Z SYZLEY 0757’ TYORLLOFTE
ooaLe 007088 00°0ze aNIqTIng
1No aivd
£9 0 0 1] o a 0 0 0 4] 0 1 ag TIOL
2b 8 8 TYIINVHOS &
£ e ¥ ONIEWITId #
o 14} gl YOOI T #
¥l o3 21 SNITIINY #
SNOILOTLSNI
of 0 0 c 0 ] 0 0 0 ] 0 8L 8z Lol
1o & zZl TYOINVHIZN
€ g ) DN
8L 9 A TORILOT T
0 0 0 Sy 350 BY
14 0 ¥ eNITTNE
QINSS] SLIANI

STV.IOL oad AON 100 d3s L3704 me NOT AVIN odyv HYIN g4 NvTr

"1d30 ONIQTINE A.L1A 2202 diHSNMOL IS0




STVIOL

QAOWZY VI LNZAISTY

MIN TVILNIAIS3:

NOILIOOY TWLLNITISSY

HiYd3:

HOW0c

8100«

447 S9N 10NY1E 87 Oy

SNuva JT0c

RS

AWOH 1doY

IVIHLSTIGN

DY

Hivd=gu Tul;

JNIWSSYE HSINL:

O3

s

ILTNN-OUNO:

QO THIOUINNG:

MEIN TYIDHTNNC:

OOOQQ\"QGQQ?QNG‘QQOG@Q*

NOLLIGQOVY TYIOHINING:

m.._<._.0._. Omn_ >Oz 120 d3§ 90V Nt NN AVIN ¥dY ¥V g3d 25.

n:._wEso._. 250y / NMOOMVIug LINx3d muz_n_.__:




Debbie Miller ——————

ron: ‘ Jeremy Lintz <jlintz@nocfa.com>
- sent Thursday, February 10, 2022 11:12 AM
To: Chris Kettle; Dan Miller; Debbie Miller; Dianne Scheib-Snider; Don Dewey; Doug Smith;

George Kullis; lan Dunbar; Joe Durocher; Karin Winchester; Matt Weil; pat walls; Paul
' Gambka; Paul Gambka; Peter Stouffer; Scoit Blaska; Tim Seal
Subject: NOCFA Meeting Agenda Packet for 2-15-2022
Attachments: 2-15-2022 NOCFA Agenda Packet.pdf

Attached is the agenda packet for the Tuesday February 15, 2022 regularly scheduled NOCFA Board Meeting. The
meeting location is Rose Township Offices at 3:00 PM.

Last month's meeting minutes are still being drafted arid will be sent out tomorrow.

Thank You

Jeremy Lintz

Fire Chief

North Oakland County Fire Authority
ffice # 248-634-4511 ext, 101

Fax# 248-634-3817

This electronic message, all contents and attachments contain information from North Oakland County Fire Authority
(NOCFA) that may be confidential, protected by the provisions of HIPPA, or otherwise protected from disclosure. The
information is intended to be for the addressee only. Further, unauthorized forwarding of operational, confidential, or
protected information is prohibited. If you are not are not the addressee, any reading, disclosure, copying, distribution or
use of the contents of this message, its attachments or metadata contained therein is prohibited. If you have received this
electronic message in error, please notify me immediately at (248) 634-4511 and destroy the original message, all

attachments and copies. Thank you.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail




1I

~ NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
Proposed Agenda For February 15, 2022 3:00 PV at:
Rose Township Offices
9080 Mason Street. Holly, M| 48442

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL

[“Ip. Gambka [, Kaliis []D. Scheib-Snider [_]P. Stouffer [ K. Winchester [_|Chlef Lintz

zl

AGENDA APPRCVAL

3, CONSENT AGENDA - all items listed under “Consent Agenda” are considered to be routine, and hon-

controverstal, do not require discussion by the NOCFA Board and will be approved by one motion. There will
be no separate discussion. If discussion Is desired on an ltem, that ftem will be removed from the consent
agenda and wilf sutomatically be moved to the last tem under New Business,

a. Approval of meeting minutes from 1/18/2022
b, Financial Reports:
I, General Fund Revenue & Expense Report Year to Date
i, Equipment Replacement Fund Revenue & Expense Report Year to Date

Checking Account as of 1/33/2022 $227,492,63
Statement Savings Account as of 1/31/2022 $451,167.77
Capital / Equipment Replacement Account as of 1/31/2022 $238,487.99
Bills For Payment Total: 1/19/2022 ~2/15/2022 §136,077.98
Cost of Payroll:  1/24/2022 & 2/7/2022. $89,640.24
Accounts Receivable: ~ MEDICAL as of 1/31/2022 $95,202.,26
Accounts Recelvable: — FIRE as of 1/31/20212 $5,196.50
Aging Accounts Turned Over To Collections Allowancs as of 1/31/2022 $81,508.20

4,

c, January 2022 Run Counts
REPORTS

D Chiefs Report DRose Twp. D Holly Twp. DCitizen at Large

5.

6I

7l

8,

9,

PRESENTATIONS

a) NOCFA Firefighters Assoclation
UNFINISHED BUSINESS

a) Schedule Attorney Interviews

b) Annual NOCFA Board Officer appointments {Secretary vacancy)
NEW BUSINESS

a) Approval to spend 15k on Tanker 1 repairs

b) FY 2022 hudget amendments

¢) Fire Chiefs annual appraisal submittal

d) Labor/ Unlon attorney & negotlations

e] Discussion regarding creating Board policy / procedures

PUBLIC COMMENT

ADJOURNMENT

Next meeting will be Tuesday March 15, 2022 at 3:00 PM NOCEA Station 4. 5051 Grange Hall
Rd. Holly, Ml 48442




1 abed

%E'91T Lravre’s onooo's 17 erg'0L
%O0 0og 000 oo
%yl {00 00662} 00°000°5E 0o0oL's
%4799 {grezs's) 000080l o801
%00 0oo 000 000
%188 {eos5L'e) 0000001 iE0ve's
%669 (QZ'CLEYEL) Q0SLBYEE ZLPYS'0EE
%hRBE Al T AN ) 0008848 8ZSTT LS
%7 63 (ag==1cpd) 00'00S'EL 00°GES"ES
%0°C co°0 0o'G 00D
%0728 (oorezi'd) 00'000°eY o 1LTSE
%T B8 {ooeez) 00'005°0E 008208
%2795 (zz'gog' L} 05'6LB'LIEE QT YES OV T
%0 00a oo oo
%00 000 Q00 [1]s0]
%98 (zzsee'ss) 0F'616'LIEE SCYEGOVET
%.°96 (oveeg' sl 0s'816°218'2 Oy 0SE"0VES
%00 o0t 000 00°0
%00 o0 noo 000
%60°0 000 060 600
%000 o0 o00'00L oo Do 000001
%00 000 0oo 000
%070 {ooool) 0000t oo
%G'GZ (LLgELn) 00008 B2 18T
%1L'86 {7g°98e) Q000002 L ELBL
%0'0 one os 0 000
%S Sl 9£'988 00'000°: geroos't
e {oorzez L6t) 00000°55Y 00°89L 162
%¥"96 {05980 0% /8V'GL 00'EBL'ZL
%0001 TorLen'yl 000 ZOLEDFL
%L lE {on-oeza) Qoooa'oL QonLL'E
%6'65 (oo'gez'ye) 0O000'gE 00°68L°0E
%0°00L Qoo 009Z5'6Y8 olageracycized
%0°00% 000 00°926'6¥8 00°SZE'6Y8
%0001 89EEZ on0 88°ETL
Jefipng 10% ybpng enQ $ ebpng Zz's1 a9 - 1%, 'L P

feg wang paoads - 204

Aeperaag Burproday - 804

sobepp, 1030nasy] - 501

sabepp FBOII0 - YOL

sobepn §LIIADD - 67004

sobepA 2WIMBAQ WL IR - 2004

sabepn eafodur aunl Iind - £700L

DUILL i F9ID “SeBeM - 00L
1eunosiad - 0004

asueinsu; Juewsbeusiy YSY - 0008 =l

12U30) - SoURINSH| susmsbeuey ¥SK - 0009

gourInsy| uonesuadme) SISO - 762
aouemsu] AUEGEIT - 058
soupmsyy Jusuabeuel] ¥si - 0009

asuadeg
Joid SSOIT)
SHOD oL

plog SpPooD 103500 - 00005

pios Spooed J0 ISCD

atuoou] 0L

sanuandy - {S0v EEoL

ISIRO - SINURATY - 050F
swoou; hezobEIN - BEY
sueg SjLIS-Spavdcld Uew « ISV
sIasuell - 02y
- syuswiied s SPLAA - 831
suoetod - 8l
poues 3saiu - Vi
saaaLeg uonodsy| pue ABined - £
sway] ENden-saes - Ty
SWay [[eWS-SIES - 0LP
Riaacoay 1507 1ednal - 36F
sydiesay TURIS MIJVYS - 5750V
s3d1e0ay JUBD - S0
Kengoay 3500 ad - PV
sanusAsl nogesnp/buuser] - 20¥ :
UORAYERUCD TIUSUMOL 3S0Y -~ Z0V
voRnYUILe:) HUSUMOL AOH - LO0Y
SaNUEPASY - 0S0T
JONSASS OSIN - €E0F

ENIGLT

TI0Z ‘Sl AdvOuETd HONOWHL 1202 10 X1IF

1HOJdTY ASNIAdXE B INNIAT
fuoyny sii4 funon puepieQ WHION

SISEE Ry

Wid 8¢




¢ abeg

SHMAIBE POOBLUCY - Q008

%68 {zvoss’ L [epld=T SN 0°[8V'LS SEMNLIONS DG INVED Ha4VS - D081 150l
%30 Co0 000 o0 10 - STINLUANSDE INVYD ¥3IVES - 0052
%00 {06'550°2) 0OSS0'E 0o JusmESINqunsy S3BefR 350 - 9L
%00 000 000 00’0 asudxg PaRl) - €81
%0 (ooszy'L) 0usZy'L o0 saseyoing Juatndinbz - L4
2% 17861 g5662'L 05481 U 18F' L Bumeuey - 091
200 0090 000 0oG uoReInpd - 651
%00 000 000 ood seakojdurzy 14 HIOesIQRNT - 854
% Pe {00"000'%} 00°000'0L 0000009 syyeuag ahwl] - 252
%00 00°0 0o°0 00'0 du 14 HTAvS suonnaiued Loy - 954
%00 000 00o 00 aotremsu) ey - 551
%00 (oo ozy) oD oZy 0oo sEonsiiyd sefodud - #5L
%0°0 (oo oes) 007026 000 sys0p bkl - £51
%00 0o o0'a 000 ) goysu] dmon SIIOM - TEL
%D (0o o5t} 00°05% 00’0 ’ sabegs so3onnsy] - LGL

SEHALIONEE INVHED HAIVS - 0051

%6028 {areizsh 00008 ¥ BRYRZEE solddng - Q0ZL [=0L
%070 (ops] 00D 000 a0 - seddng - 60Z4
%08 (a0°585°01) 00°000°41 60979 . sajddnsg (22PN - 922
%0704 fes o009 00000z 156688 SULOIUN - $Z2
%g8L {za'088) 00005'T 8L°6LE"L . uoHuUBAYId B8] - ETL
AN~ (06've¥' 1) 007000} DLG0SG'8 sopddng Bugessdo - 224
%0C 000 poo 000 Bupeisdo vonssddng - 022

sanddng - 00Z24

%8709 (BSZTL 169} GZeZLZEY L 99007 $98 JeuussIad - 00QL 1230l
%00 olsae) 000 Qo9 1830} - [AUUGSISg - 000L
%Gy (51ove's) 0070089 ggeele LE| mMM:Mwm“u mmmwwmﬁﬂ - Wm
%00 000 00°0 0070 ~odesueinsy] AncesigEN -
%G'GE (8y'50£'61) 0661662 erylLeol 333 N0 - UOGNOIGUeS 2i0F - T4
%PEL {Loly'el) 05'9LL'6Y ££7092'98 dueg 14 - vognglguod Loy - Lk
%L WZs00'y) = L3S AT AN QLoD wmuﬂmw amED ypsaH - 58k
%00 ooa 000 000 pusdns aueD YIEsH - 27912
%0 8% (gezeeiom 0000004 Z9'194'C8 Sui L [[NY/EOURINSU] IEEHedH - SEL
%L 8g (oo-ozs) 00005 00085 seafordurgrdxg EOPSK - 514
%L LS {gvele'ie) 7£7839'v8 sLGLES - <o_mﬂ% [B100S - 1L
L%O00L 05884 i) 05892 sabeps sousteaddy PUNOD - €14
Y BS #6'088%2) 00°000'08 SUBLY'GE sofeap alid 0d/Aed un Juspl| - TLA
%TRE {ogoss'2L) 0O0000E oL By LL sebep Buwed) - 1L
%S L (gL20%) DUr000°'e ze L6Vl Azd T3 HIOAR - OLL
%8G8 Gzizra - 0o'ODO'GE 817/8'CL Keg swideAp sl Hed - 501
% BS 06" 2BE" 1S noess'see 0L DESZ6L olseg us ng - 5801
WBOES {ge-206'08) 0o'bLe'Zel 2o 0EELL opal PUS And - 301

12Bpng 30 % 3eBpNg WAQ § 1e6png Zz gl ned- 1T L

7207 gl AMVTHEEH HONOWHL 1202 Lo aane

1¥MOdTY ASNIdSX3T B INNIAFA
Auopny aaid Ajunod puepieQ YION

—

spseg [ehaoy

Wd 8¢




¢ sbed

%00 oo 000 0070

AN o0 0oo 0o'0
%000L 5L°E60°9 o000 6L°660'2
A LL (seeez'd) poaooeL Y vLLL
%00 0oC 000 ooo
%00 {ooooo'on) QU000 0k {00

%000k (soae) G geeesl 892,501
%00 ao'o oo 000
Yo LL {(st'gLe's) 0g'666'SE 5E18E'TL
o%FZOL 2E°085°E 5EEEg'6r) £eeor'est

%89 {¥5 295'0LL) 00°008"6YE SUELE'eSE
%00 000 o0'g Qo0
%0'0 oon} 000 goe
%eoY {o0864) 00008 po'z0L
%ggh {6L626; 000081 127048
081G {1 51965} 00°000°G8) £TREETL
%46 (gzse'd) 00°DOY'0F £EI¥0' LS
%916 Bz es1) 00000's Wadli::
%b'ag {reoi8'6} 00000 ooe8l'zl
%8 Ly {1zesr'e) 0o'eo0°e 618052
%988 (sgvzast) 007000'sY L1GIE8T
%L B0 {e10s8'1) 00°cos'e e eTLY
%00 (oo"002) 0002 o000
%079 LR AN 00°000" L1 98°5.801
%E L8 (s1'gzs's) aonoo'egL §8€L0'8
% BS (1o8e0's} po000's £C1962

%E'GL (gc-268'02) 0O0000ZL ZoEoL'Le
%00 0900 000 600
%00 o0o oo oo
%528 (0ogzH' L) 00°000"E rageTicg
%TGS {cear's) o'gul'L g1'ese'Yy
%Gl (c0082°2) QUehT's SE'BLE'S
%O L6 (5Lash 00°0D0°SL LEEPEYl
%0°LE (2£6/2%) [olegealoyral £ODZL'E
%E601 o0 ObL 0o'oon's 00°0¥2'8
%08 {1z 0za) 00000 SLBL
YBZ9 (rrrielr' Dy 00000 }VE £TEIZ'EL
%8408 DOE8RE 00006 ouesi’l
%L 000ZL BO00E'Y 00°0TE'S
950 (ee ¥zl 00'000'gs FAR = A

126png 40 %, 1e6png Jarg ¢ 1ebpng ZZ 51 @8 ~ 1Z, "L IoF

juewdimbarsenddng LAIADD - 816

YIEN JURID - YIS

sosuadxg juei) « $I6

opo's- SeseURInd Juswdinbs - 226

jey angnuewescidu Eudes - L6

000G+ sesEyang ERdeD - 046
saseydInd - 00.6

aoiaLes 399 - 00EE [B0L

IR0 - S01MBG 1084 - 0056
e uo 1SN - 756
20195 39ed - 056

JOAIBS 1G9 - 0056

sasusdxg Bunetad) - 0059 [BI0L

Joo - sasuaday Bugersdo - 06058
JRU0 430 SIM3TR0 - 688
RalrBO-SIMA U] - 838
X8, Preapsi J¥V0 - 7498
[EPaN-HO-SIUAR 3020 - L38
SOHBUAUTEY IOIUIA - 988
soueuaepy dinbz - 298
uiepgaedey spuig % Bpia - 038
ases Juswdinby - 558
SIPABN - 858
quemdmby f seijddng Bujugl - 588
Buysiiang pue Buguid - ¥58
Bt - 258
sesuadxg [euoneiada 1l - 158
SUOHEOILNUIUTY - 058

sosuadxy Sugeredo - 0058

sedAleg pAIOBRIUCS - 0008 fE30L

I2RQ ~ SAOIAISS PRIOBUOY - 0008
SEMSS TRSAIM - 928

sanialag JOEJUORONASUOD - 028
SanIAISS SARBISIULIWPY - 918
soaAleg foskad - 918
suondosgns *s9ad 'sond - -ak]
ucneanpg saforduy - 218

safiep Joronnsy) aafoldw UON - 018
Buyig Assaoday 3500 2l - 208
Buifjg ~Aaaa00ay 3507 [E01IP3N - 908
eBaT - 08

Bugpny- 208

Bugyoredslq - 008

ZZOT ‘5l Adynuesd HONOWHL 1202 ‘Lo A0

1HOdTY ISNALXA 2 ANNIAZY
fuoyny 315 fHunc) puepieQ YHON

s15Rg [ENIDIY

Wd 82l




¢ 9bed

e

SL0TI0L SPelligns 20°0 Sh'elL 809
%1 0L (19885689} 05 BLE'L1E'S £9°08€"ZES" )
%LZ9h vriog'ey 0070000 Y8 IeR'ELL
%00 0070 050 000
%0002 00°000°08 00'000'05 007000001
obpng 10 % 3eBpng BA0 § wbpng ZZ ‘sl ged - LT, L Inf

SOOI TN
gsuadxy (=0l
saseyMng - G0JE [BI0L

YO - SAseYdInd - 0046
SI9)SUR JUBIMEsR]dal 1Exdeo - 666

—

ZZoZ Gl AAVNuERd HONOUHL 1202 ‘Lo e

1HOdT ISNAJXA 2 SNNIATY
RAuoyny a4 Aunod puepie) YWOoN

s1Seq [eniody

INd 82




12:38 PM NOGFA Equipment Replacement
- 02/09/22 Revehue & Expense Report
-Acerual Basis JULY 04, 2021 THROUGH FEBRUARY 15, 2022
Jul1,'21 - Feb 15, 22 Budget $ Over Budget
Insome
4000  Transfers fram Ganeral Fund 270,000,060 50,000.00 220,000,060
4080 » Loan proceets 0.00 0.00 0,00
4100 - Intarest Income 131,02 80,00 71.02
4200  Sale of Capital items 0.00 (.00 0.00
4200 - DONATIONS & GRANTS 0.00 0.00 0.00
&WUjSENHONCONTmBUﬂON 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total lncome 270,131.02 50,060.00 220,071.02
Expense
Bank Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00
5000 « Capltal Outlay
8000 « Offlce 0.00 £.00 0.00
A0B0  Transfer to Checking Account 100,000.60 0.00 100,000.00
5000 « Capital Outiay - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 5000 - Capltal Outlay 100,000,00 0.00 100,000.00
@100 - Fireflghting & Medioal Supplies 0.00 Q.00 0.00
8560 + Bullding & Grounds 0,00 0.00 0.00
3000 + CAPITAL PURCHASES 0.00 0:00 0.00
8001 + Mew fire hall .00 0.00 0.00
Totat Expense 160,000,00 0.00 100,000.00
Net Income 170,131.02 60,060.00 120,071.02

Page 1




12:32 PM North Oakland County Fire Authority

- o2ide/22 CASH BALANCES REPORT
-Atcrual Basls JULY 01, 2021 THROUGHT JANUARY 31, 2022
Jul'2t - Jan 22
. ASSETS
Current Asgels

Checking/Savings
10400 « Gash-Cheoking 227,492.63
1001 + STATEMENT SAVINGS ACCOUNT 454,167.77
Total Checking/Savings 678,6860.40
Total Gurrent Assels £78,660.40
TOTAL ASSETS §78,660.40
0.00

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Page 1




NOCFA Equipment Replacement

12:38 PM
- g2009/22 Cash Balance Report
_-Aoorual Basis JULY 01, 2021 THROUGH JANUARY 31, 2022
Jul'21 - Jan 22
1000 + Gash-Equipment Replacemsnt 238,487.89
238,487.099

TOTAL

Page 1




North Oakland County Fire Authority

Tolal 8! EMERGENCY APPARATUS, LLG

DTE ENERGY

12:31 PM
. o202 BILLS FOR PAYMENT
- Acerual Basls January 19 through February 15, 2082
Dale Memo Amaunt
ACCU-MED

02/04/2022 BILLING 1/1-1/31/22 1,722.91
Totat ACCU-MED 1,722.91
AFLAC

02/07/2022 AFLAC PREMIUMS 273.31
Tofal AFLAC 273,31
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

02/04/2022 SUPPLIES 1,193.17
Tolal AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 1,183.47
AT&TMOBILITY

01/26/2022 ACCT: 287264692625 321.22
Tolal AT&T MOBILITY 391,22
BODMAN PLC

01/26/2022 LEGAL - ATTY 6,283.00
Tofal BODMAN PLG 6283.00
CARDMEMBER SERVICE/M234

(2/04£2022 WER REGISTRATION 196.00
Tolal CARDMEMBER SERVIGE/A234 196.00
COMCAST {Station 1 TV) :

02/08/2022 STAITV 2715
Total COMCAST (Station 1 TV) 27.15
COMCAST (Siafien 3 TV} :

01/26/2022 STA3TV 9,28
Tolal COMCAST (Siation 3 TV) 9.23
COMGAST CABLE {OFF SITE INTERNET)

01/28/2022 OFF-SITE INTERNET 100.00
Totat COMCAST CABLE (OFF SITE INTERNET) 100,00
COMMUNITY DISPOSAL SERVICE, INC

02/09/2022 ACGCTH 106873 113.30
Tolal COMMUNITY DISPOSAL SERVICE, ING 113.30
CONSUMERS ENEREGY

07/26/2022 5051 GRANGE HALL ELECTRIC 1,180,93

02/04/2022 2,843.60
Tolal CONSUMERS ENERGY 4,024.53
8! EMERGENCY APPARATUS, LLC

01/26/2022 TANKER 1 REPAIT 2,042.60

2.042.60

Pago 1




North Oakland County Fire Authority

BILLS FOR PAYMENT
Recrual Basls January 19 through February 15, 2022
Date Memo Amount

01/26/2022 ROSE TEPFD ELEGTRIC 517.45
Tofal DTE ENERGY 57745
GALLS, LLC

01/26/2022 FIRE ACADEMY SHIRTS 1,007.19

02/09/2022 UNIFORM EMBROIDERY 460,53
Tola! GALLS, LL.C 1,487.72
GRAINGER

072612022 BLDG MAINT 370,05
Total GRAINGER 370.05
GREAT LAKESACE

02/09/2022 AGCT: 207443 47,25
Totel GREAT LAKES ACE 47.25
HOLLY AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY

02/09/2022 VEHICLE MAINT 536,77
Tolal HOLLY AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY 596,77
HOLLY TWP

01062022 LOAN PAYMENT 28,678.62
Total HOLLY TWP 28,878.62
HOME DEPOT

01/19/2022 NEW OVEN 1,749.89
Tofal HOME DEPOT 1,749.99
KERTON LUMBER CO :

02/04/2022 BLDG & GRNDS MAINT 37.69
Tofal KERTON LUMBER CO 37.69
LESSORS WELDING SUPPLY

02/04/2022 OXYGEN 88.05
Tolal LESSORS WELDING SUPPLY 88.05
MAD DIESEL PERFORMANCE

01/26/2022 FORD F-460 MAINT 4,691.66
Tolal MAD DIESEL PERFORMANCE 4,891,66
MAZIGH, PAMELA

0142612022 JAN BOOKKEERING 540,00
Total MAZICH, PAMELA 540,00
MERS/ALERUS

0172412022 401K CONTRIBUTIONS & LOAN REPAY 3.532.00

01/24/2022 A57-EE CONTRIBUTIONS 576.80

0172472022 HOSP CONTRIBUTIONS 405,84

GeA7/2022 401K CONTRIBUTIONS AND {.OAN REPAY 3410.08

02/07/2022 HCSP CONTRIBUTIONS 390,36

02/07/2022 AB7.EE CONTRIBUTIONS 553,170

Page 2'




TOTAL

12:31 PA North Oakland County Fire Authority
" o2/ou22 BILLS FOR PAYMENT
--Aogrual Basis January 19 through February 18, 2022
Dale . Memo Amount
Tolaf MERS/ALERUS 8,071.87
MML WORKERS COMP FUND

02/04/2022 POLICY 5007620-21 WORKERS COMP 10,442.00
Total MML WORKERS COMP FUND 10,442.00
MUIA RESTITUTION GA RNISHMENT

01/26/2022 LETTERID: LOT16213171 384.25

02/06/2022 LETTERID: LO115213171 384.25
Tolal MUIA RESTITUTION GARNISHMENT 768.50
OAKLAND COUNTY TREASURERS ~ DISPATCHING

02/04/2022 DISPATCH 2,919.39
Tofal QAKLAND COUNTY TREASURERS - DISPATCHING 2,918.39
RICOH USA Mg, (copier Lease)

0200412022 2715 « 3114122 LEASE 258.26
Tofal RICOH USA Inc. (copler Loase) 250.25
ROAD COMMISSION FOR QAKLARD COUNTY

02/04/2022 DEC FUEL 1,237.56
Totel ROAD COMMISSION FOR OAKLAND COUNTY 1,237,566
STANDARD INSURANGE COMPARY RV

01/26/2022 PREMIUM FEB 2022 450,55
Total STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY RV 460,55
THE STATE BANK

0210912022 . CONSTRUCTION LOAN PAYMENT 54013.72
Total THE STATE BANK 54,013.72
VERIZON )

01/26/2022 ACCTH 842073376-00001 781.87
Total VERIZON 781.87
WEST SHORE FIRE ING

01/26/2022 VEHICLE MAINT 761.70
Tolal WEST SHORE FIRE NG 761.70

136,077.98

P




12:23 PM North Oakland County Fire Authority

" 02/09722 PAYROLL EXPENSE REPORT
7 pcorual Basis January 24 through February 7, 2022

Jan 24 - Feb 7, 22

Expence
7000 « Parsonnel
700 » Wagss, Chief Full Time 5,628,186
7005 * Full Time Employee Wages 29,608,868
700.7 - Fuli Time Overtime Wages 828,05
704 + Officer Wages . 1,384.68
705 - Insfructor Wages 0.00
707 » Speclal Event Pay 0.00
708 + Duty Shift Medic 12,634,272
708.5 + Dufy Shift Basle 23,918.00
709 » Part Time Overtime Pay 1,377.00
710 + Wark Dutall Pay 0.00
714 + Training Wades 3,878.53
712 » Incldent run pay/POC Fire Wages 2,560.02
714 + Social Seo/FIGA 6,308.82
744 - Healthcare Insurance/Full Time -368.00
746.5 + Health Gare Savings Conttib 0.00
747.2 + 401a contribution - POG EE 0.00
‘Total 7000 » Personnel 88,997.24
7600 - SAFER GRANT EXPEN PITURES
767 + Fringe Beneflis 0.00
785 « Lost Wages Reimbursement (.00
Tofal 7500 + SAFER GRANT EXPENDITURES 0.00
8060 - Contracted Services
#12 - Employee Education 0.00
845 - Payroll Seyvices 1,228.00
814 - Administrative Services 0.00
Total 8000 - Contracted Services 4,226.00

§500 - Operating Expenses

850 - Communications ~583.00
Total 8500 « Oparating Expenses 563,00
Total EXxponse 59,840.24
-9,640.24

Net income

Page 1




12:27 PM North Oakland County Fire Authority

- 02/09/22 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-MEDICAL & FIRE COMBINED
~pgerual Basis - JANUARY 31, 2022
Jan 31, 22
ASSETS
Current Assets

Accounts Receivable
10680 + AJR-Flre Cost Recovery
1070 - AJR-Medical -AGCUMED
1070.6 - AIR AACE - ALL RUNS

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Gurrent Assets
1070,7 - ALLOWANCE FOR BAD ACCTS

Total Other Current Assets
Total Gurrent Assels
TOTAL ABSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

5,169.50
95,202.26
208,683.41

400,088.17

-218,175.21
-218,{75.214

—_
181,879.96

184,879.96

=]
e e ————

0.00

Page 1




North Oakland County Fire Authority Incident Run Data

January-22
Total Incidents - 108
Incident Summary
Structure Fires 2
Vehicle Fires
Brush / OQutdoor Fires 1
EMS Maedicals 80
Vehicle Accidents w/ Injuries 5
Vehicle Accidents w/ No Injuries 4
Hazardous Cond. 1
Service Call 5
Good Intent 7
False Calls
Severe Weather
Other
Total Calls 105
Out of District Runs

MUTUAL AID MEDICAL 3
MUTUAL AID FIRE 12
MISC
Total 15
Total EMS Related Calls 90
Total NOCFA Transpotts 64
Patient Sign Offs / No Transport 26

Number of shifts with no
Coverage at Statlon 3

Current Active Employees 42
inactive Employees 1
Full Time 8

Part time / Paid on Gall ab
Paramedic's 17
EMTs 23

MFR's 3
]

minutes | # of priority calls

Avg. Response Time To Priority Calls 8.8 43
TOTAL RUNS IN FIRE DISTRICT gp | RoseTwp. A1
TOTAL OUT OF DISTRICT RUNS 15 | Holy Twp. 45

TotalRuns 106 1-76 4




"[RO0T B

ou sah v/N STIs
sah sah Ajenuuy - 000‘09$ 0TS - 00TS
‘(seanup .
XS] JnoY Ue Jo suual sk sak /N 057$ - 5278

uodn 1 pa8leyd si WL,

) d uordo uond
S10N 2ousledxg Joqe]  ScuaMedxy Se5d PEOU) ndo
/[ wewhodug jeduniy] ayey AHnoy

/ JRurelRy

| Guegs TS -

12359400y

noa=d

PRURANCS

uonREeIoT

YOOURWIH g

“UDpJRFBUL

18euy - Aaagar

IBJIAl ‘MO “URIED)

LIMS Je1s0d

aweN W

L



service Order Number: =

hoily mi, 48442
ATTN: Matt Well

QUOTE
Replace Akron valve confrollars
, Tanker 1
. Sl Emergency Apparatus, LLC
2332 Dupont Street Toll Free: B88-264-2877 .
Grayling, Ml 48738 Fax, 089-348-8233
Norih Oakland county fire authority SHIP TC:

ey

1 Replace old 8313 valve controllers with new navigator pro 2 (1 conversion kit.

8 Navlgator pro 2,0 9333 gonverslon kit $2,403,00|  $12,018.00
Lanor to remove old valve controllers and wirlng harness Install new valve $1,300.00 $1,300.00
cantrollers and witing harness this would Include drive time to and from staflon

NOTE
We do expect the new confrollers {o it In the pump panel if any modifications to
the panel are necessary this would be additional
Sub Total:| $ 13,315.00
Sales Tax;| _ 0.00% |
—TANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! __| TOTAL: 13.315.00




North Oakland County Fire Authority
OPERATING BUDG ET Budget FY 2022 Budget FY 2022
?R,evenues Approved June 2021 | For Amendment FEB, 2022
- 1~ Revenues 401 + Holly Township Contributlon $ 849,926.00 | $ 849,926.00
402 - Rose Township Contribution $ 849,926.00 | § 849,926.00
403 + Tralning / Educatlon Revenues 3 55,000.00 | $ 55,000.00
404 - Fire Cost Recovery $ 10,000.00 | § 10,080.00
405« Grant Receipts $ - 3 14,000.00
405.5 - SAFER Grant Recelpts $ “ $ 914,870.00
406 » Medical Cost Recovery $ 455,000,00 | $ 500,000.00
410 + Sales-Small [tems % 1,0600,00 $ 1,000.00
412 Sales-Capltal ltems $ - $ 15,000.00
413 + Review and Inspection Services $ 20,000.00 | $ 20,000.00
414 Interest Earned $ 1,600,00 | $ 1,600.00
416 « Donatjons $ 400.00 | § 100.00
420 - Transfers [N From Capital Account $ - | $ 100,000.00
490 - Loan Proceeds $ - $ -
Grand Total Revenues] $ 2,242,452.00 | § 2,508,322,00
Expenditures
6000 - Insurance 650 - Uabllity Insurance $ 30,600.00 | § 30,500.0_0_‘
6572 « Workers Compensatlon Insurance $ 43,000.00 | $ 35,211.00
Total 6000 - Insurance| $ 7350000 | $ 65,771.00
7000 - Personnel 700 « Wages, Chief Full Time $ 87,360.00 1 $ 87,350.00
700.5 « Full Time Employee Wagas $ 384,915.00 | § 382,000.00
700.7 - Full Time Overiime Wages $ 10,000.00 | $ 10,000.00
704 + Officer Wages % 16,600.00 | $ 18,600.00
705 - Instructor Wages $ 35,000.00 | $ 15,000.00
707 - Special Event Pay $ 5,000.00 | § 10,800.00
- 708 - DUTY SHIFT MEDIC § 162,810.00 | § 178,000.00
708.5 - DUTY SHIFT BASIC $ $93,988.00 $ 316,000.00
709 - Part Time Overtime Pay $ 15,000.00 $ 22,500.00 |
710 - Work Datail Pay $ 2,000.00 | $ 2,000.00 |
711 Tralning Wages $ 30,000.00 | $ 25,000.00
712« Incident Run Pay / POC Fire Wages 3 60,000.00 | § 59,000,060
714« Sockal Sec / FICA $ 84,688.37 | $ ©1,000.00
715 » Medlcal Expenses - Employees § 1,500.00 | $ 4,500.00
716 - Healthcare Insurance - Full Time Employees $ 110,000,00 | $ o 110,000.00 |
716.2 - Health Cara (opt out} Stipend $ - 1§ -
716.5 - Health Care Savings Plan Contribution FT $ 7,181.48 $ 6,800.00
~17 - 401a Contribution - Full Time Employees $ 49,378.50 | § 56,000,00
717 - 404a contribution - POC Employaes $ 29,919.90 | $ 30,345.00
718 - Life/Disabliity Insurance- Full Thne Employees | § 8,800.00 | $ 6,800.00
Total 7000 - Parsonnel] $ 1,422,128.25 $ 1,427,196.00
7200 - Supplies 722 - Operating Supplies $ 10,000.00 | § 10’00@ "
723 « Flra Prevention $ 2,500.00 | $ 2,600.00
724 « Uniforms $ 12,000.00 | $ 12,000.00 |
B 726 - Medical Supplies $ 17,000.00 | $ 15,000.00
Total 7200 - Supplies] $ 44,500.00 | § 39,500.00
r— TN Y ¥ $ B $ 1:800F

=2 =2an 00




754 - Ernployee Physicals $ “ & 1,680.00
757 - Fringe Beneflis $ - $ 70,000.00
. 760 - Marketing $ - 1% 750,00
O 761 - Equipment Purchases $ " L 5,700.00
""" 765 - Lost Wages Refmbursement $ " $ B,220.00
' Total 7500 - SAFER Grant] $ - |$ 91,870.00
2000 Contracted
Services 800 - Dispatching $ 36,000.00 | § 36,000.00 |
802+ Auditing $ 5,200,00 | $ 6,920.00
204 « Legal 3 o00.00 | $ 10,000.00
806 - Medlcal Cost Recovery Billing- AccuMed $ 21,000.00 { § 24,600,00
807 + Fire Cost Recovery Billing- AccuMed $ 1,000.00 | $ 1,000,00
810 » NON-Employee Instructor Wages 5 8,000.00 | § 14,000.00
812 « Education 5 12,000.00 $ 7,000.00
814+ Dues and Subscriptions $ 16,000.00 | $ 18,000.00
815 - Payroll Setvices 3 9,200,00 | § 9,500,00
216 - Administratlve Services / Book Keeplng $ 7,700,00 | $ 7,700.00
8720 » Construction/Labor Services $ 3,000.00 | $ 3,000.00
Total 8000~ Contracted Services| $ 420,000.00 ] $ 132,12(,00
8500 - Opetating
Expenses 850 - Communications % 5,000.00 | § 6,000.25
851 - Informatiion Technology Expenses $ 12,000,00 { § 12,000.00
852 - Fuel $ . 17,000.00 $ 17,000.,0¢
854 + Printing and Publishing 3 200,00 | § 200.00
855 « Training supplies / Equipment $ 6,000.00 | § 6,000,00
#58 + Ruilding Utllitles $ 45,000.00 | $ 44,000.00
850 « Equipment Lease $ 6,000.00 | § 5,000.00
860  Bullding & Grnds Repair/Maint. $ 22.000.00 | § 21,000.00
862 - Equlp Maintenance $ 8,000.00 | § 10,000,00
866 - Vehicle Malntenance $ 40,600,00 | $ 55,000.00
267 - Debt Write Off - Medical gilling $ 185,000.00 $ 216,443.00
867.5 - QAAP Medicald Tax $ 1,800.00 | § 1,800.00
858 - Debt Write Off - Fire Cost Recovery $ 1,500.00 | § 1,600.00
Total 8500 - Operating Expenses E 349,500.00 | § 394,943,256
o500 - Deht Service 950 - Debt Service Principle $ 149,822.95 | § _149,822.95
952 . Debt Service Interest $ 15,099.80 | § 15,999.80
Total - 9500 Debt Service | § 165,822.75 | § 165,822,756
9700 - Purchases 970 - Capltal Purchases +5,000 $ 10,000.00 | § 25100056—‘
971 - Capltal Improvement Fire Hall $ - 1% s
972 - Equipment Purchases -5,000 $ 10,000.00 |} $ 10,000.00
973 « Grant Expenses $ - 1% 6,100.00
574  Grant Match $ -~ 1% L
999 - Capltal replacement transfers $ 50,000.00 | $ 150,000.00
Total 9700 Purchases| $ 70,000.00 | § 491,100,00
[ | Grand Total Expenditures} $ 2.242,452.00 | § 2,508,322.00 |

&




North Oakland County Fire Authority
Capital Fund Budget FY 2022

income

Expense

stal Expense
pet Income

+ Revenues

Budget FY 2022

Budget FY 2022

Approved June 2021

Amend Jan, 22

4000 - Transfers in-from General Fund

60,000.00

160,000.00

4100 - Interest income

60.00

60.00

4200 - Sales-Capital items

4300 - Donations & Grants

4400 - Station Conftribution

Total - Revenues

£5 1 e [ 45 | R | 22 1 tR

50,060.00

| £7 16 <7 | € |5

150,060.00

« Transfers out

5000 Capital OQutiay Total

» Vehicle Purchases

+ Fire fighting 8 Medical Supplies

100,000.00

» Grant Expenditures

» Grant Match

+ Building & Grounds

Tofal - Purchases

5] £ a0 | E0 |5 [ £
1

| 25 1o [ e 125 | R

100,000.,00

$ o

50,060.00

50,060.00




North Oalkland County Fire Authority
Fire Chiefs Performance Appraisal - 2021

- EVALUATORS NAME -

INSTRUCTIONS: The appraisal contalns 11 categorles o “aoals” that the Fire Chief will be evaluated on, Including two Specific
performance goals that are set annually. The Fire Chief will explain the results of each goal listed and Indicate whether the goal was
WET or NOT MET, The last page of the appralsal Is the Evaluation Worksheet which Includes a summary of the goal categotles with a
MET or NOT MET cofumn and & comments section. A MET goal Is worth 1 point. A NOT MET goal s worth 0 points, Polnts are addad
up and put into the Total Polnts Recelved box, Tha Polnts Needed box is based on 809% of the total number of goal categories. if the
total points recelved Is 80% or more of the total polnts needed, the Authority Board may grant the Chief a merit award In the amount

of 3% of the Chiefs salary for that year.
The Fire Chlef will submit a completed performance appralsal to the Authority Roard of Trustees.

Each Board Member {Evaluator), will recelve an Evaluators copy of the appralsal, The Evaluator wilt review the resuits that the Fire
Chief has submitted and score each category a MET of NOT MET response of their own, The evaluator will then complete the
evaluation Worksheat on the |ast page indicating 1 point for MET and 0 polnts for NOT MET for each category. The evaluator should
provide appropriate commentary In the "Commenis” section as to whether or not the goal was accomplished, how it was
accamplished, and/ or why It was not accomplished, All points will be added up and totaled In the Points Recelved box. Each
Fyaluator will submit a completed evaluation worksheet to be counted towards the Fire Chlefs final performance appraisal outcome.
A motlon will be requested by a Board Member, followed hy a yay or nay vote o approve the Fire Chiefs’ performance appraisal. If
the appraisal is approved a motion will be requested by a Board member, followed by a yay or hay voie to award a mertt amoilnt to

the Fire Chlef.

. Specific Performance Objectives / Goals Set For The Year.
The goals In section 1. are set each year in the previous year's performance appraisal, The Fire Chief will include any results and
axplaln each goal and whether they were met or not met,

MET /
GO
AL RESULTS NOT MET

Continue to improve | * Recruitment and vetention of employees Is one of the most difficult challenges
employee turn-over  |facing all fire departments nationwide. To help stem the problem a proactive

rates & retaln highly japproach was take early in the year by proposlng salary increases for the full time
skilled personnel. and the on-call firefighters in the 2021 annhual budget submission. The Board
approved the increases for the on-call employees and this actlon as planned
reduced the turnovet in this, the largest employee group,

« Additionally, the Safer Grant was awarded, and a longevity bonus was funded and
distributed to this employee group in late Noverber and will pay dividends MET
throughout this year based on employee feedback and their exprass excitement in
again recelving the bonus this year

« Through the extensive use of Zoom training, tralning participation has increased
dramatically. Many of the sesslon had triple the attendance allowing for greater
officar and staff Interaction and it address the desire of many employees to work
from home rather than traveling to the station on training days.

f

Work with the Board |+ Atthe request of the Board, | was instructed to no longer pursue this avenue as an
and the residentsto  |additional or alternative funding source. 1 fully complled with the instruction of the

become a Taxing Board’s motion. : MET
Authority,




North Oakland County Fire Authority
Fire Chiefs Performance Appraisal - 2021

Management & Leadership
MET/
GOAL RESULTS NOT MET
Communication with {e | attend and participate in all Monthly Board meetings, provide Insight and
Board —The Fire Chief {recommended actlons on topics on the agenda or brought before the Boatd.
should proactively « Al significant items that affect dept. aperations or the budget were presented
share relevant monthly, This Includes developing lssues or long-term issues such as vehicle replace
informatlonina and underfunding of the capital replacement fund. -
tirmely manner, « Unigue or severe Incidents are shared with the necessary specificity for board ta MET
seeking direction and |address citizens inguiry. Monthly run data is tabulated and presented. The report
input as needed. data, format and detall are modified and expanded as requested by several hoard
members.
Budget Conformance- ¢ FY 2021 budget audit is was completed and recelved high grades.
Complies with * Budget is constantly monitored and adjusted to keep within expenditures.
generally accepted » Rather than prepare-just one hudget, three budgets were present to the Board
accounting practices  {so optlons could be discussed and to arrive at an agreement each comrmunity could
Including the Board  {support, The impact on department operatioh were included with each of the
Authorized budgst,  {three funding levels presented,
tmplement sound » Unexpected expenditures are communicated to the Board. MET
auginess practicesin |+ Any purchases over $5000 ate brought ta the Roard for their review.
department
administration and
monitors
effectivenass.
Employee & » Our administrative Officers are all highly skilled and each has their own specialties
Management Team  |that help facilitate education, safety, and communication within the department. |
Effectivenass — have encouraged each officer to use thelr indlvidual talent in training and '
Maintains positive & {motivating the staff resulting in maximum outcomes.
effective relationships |+ Planned two event a year in order to acknowledge the accomplishments of all fire
with employeas, department members and as a recognition of their commitment to the community.
Strives to retain, and | Annual Fire and Medlcal academy facliltate the recruitment and early ftrsthand
when nacessary, identification of high callber talent.
receult high caliber, |+ The severe impact of Cavid on staffing shott falls do too guarantine and self- NOT MET

empfoyees and
leadars who can
effectively establish
direction, motivate,
and galn commitment
from their staff,

lsolation requirements has bean managed affectively, Although not all shifts were
completely filled at no time Was the community at an elevated risk. The
management of the on-call staff mitlgated this potential risk.

eAlthough we did sea less employee turnover in 2021, recrultment of new
employees continues to be difficult. My goal was to hire on one full time employee
and at least three more In-district part time employees. No full time employees
were hired & only one Ta-district part time employee was hired. Its the result of this
fssue that | gave myself a NOT MET In this goal category.




North Oakland County Fire Authority
Fire Chiefs Performance Appraisal - 2021

apparatus out of the area for repairs,

MET/
GOAL RESULTS NOT MET
Risk Management & |* All local, State & Federal regulations were met,
Compliance — o All audits completed with excellent ratings.
Complies with all o Internal audits for agency licenses & certifications were complated.
Federal, State & Local |* Any regulatory requirements that were required to he renewed were com pleted.
regulations, Liabllity  te Lagal matters or potenial legal concerns are consulted with attorneys when
insurance & Workers |needed.
Compensation audits
are conducted.
Handles legal matters MET
well. Makes sure all
department licenses,
certifications and
policies are vaiid.
Professional « | attend a North reglon & County wide Fire Chiefs meeting monthly.
Relatjonships - « | was again elected Treasurer for the North Oakland Mutual Ald Assoclation.
Maintains + | was again electaed Treasurer for the County Chiefs MABAS 3201 and sit on the
relationships & Is Executive Board.
“lactive with other « | maintain good relations with surrounding Fire Department Chiefs, MSP Troopers,

Local, County & State |Holly Palice, % Oaldand County Sheriff's Dept,
organizations & public|* Our department has several membets that are part of the Michigan Task Force MET
officials. Team which Is a State technical rescue organizatlon that responds to'both State and

federal disasters.

o Chiefs from neighboring departments regularly contact me for advice on

oparation Issues.
. Fire Department Operations

MET /
GOAL RESULTS NOT MET

Operational « All apparatus were tested per State regulations & NFPA standards.
Readiness — Ensures  {* The department was audited by MDHHS this year for medical regulation &
all apparatus & readiness, and passed with No negative marks. This score is almost impossihle to
equipment are In recelve due to the stringent rufes and detailad audit that s performed.
good working order & {* We have some aging apparatus that are in need of replacement. Breakdown &
type to handle repairs are starting to affect our responses and our oparating budget. Minor repairs MET
expected ate dealt with In-house whenever possible, however we have been expetiancing
emergencies. more major types of repairs due to aging apparatus, This requires us to take the




North Oakland County Fire Authority
Fire Chiefs Performance Appraisal - 2021

GOAL

RESULTS

MET/
NOT MET

Employee Readiness -
Ensures personnel
certs & licenses are Up
to date and valid
Ensures personnel are
trained to operate
equipment to pravide
a timely and adequate
response to all
emergencies,
implements measures
to retain experienced
and valued employees
and oversees an
effectlve and on-going
recruitmant program.

« Monthly run data reporis ara generated showing calls, response times, and

number of calls per Twp.

« All Incldents are reviewed for proper response times to include time of call to time
en-route, time It took to get on scene, time spent on scene, and time spent at the
hospital In the case of a medical transport, Qur agency has set guidelines to
maintaln an average response time to our residents of 7.5 minutes. 2021 average
rasponse time was 7.3 minutes. '

« Personnel licenses & Certifications were internally audited twice this past year.

+ Consistently updating operational policles / procedures and informing personnel
of changes.

o Firs, Rescue & EMS tralning is conducted twice a week,

« SAFER grant awarded this past year allowed us to give a fohgevity stipend to our
employees.

» A representative from Municiple Employees Retirement Systerm MERS was
brought in to speak to employees about good financial planning and discussed the
employee banefits that NOCFA has avaiable.

MET

Personal Readiness -
The Fire Chief
personally maintains
appropriate
certifications and
patticipates In drills,
incidents, and
contlhuing education.

»  respond to as many incidents as needed, L am on call 24 hours a day in case ofa

critical type call.

¢ | attend department tralnings regularly.

« Added a new HR software to our training program and have used it to administer
mandatary workplace harassment training. :

» Handle all payroll and benefit adminisiration.

» Oversee all record keeping and accounting.

o Lam very proficient in Ward, Excel and powerpoint. This past year due to the
payroli change, , 8 new way to keep track of wages and hours was neaded. lwas
able to create a very detalfed and Interactive excel spreadsheet that has many

variahles and formulas in it.

MET

Community - Ensures
that department’s
community out-reach
programs are effective
& informative.

« We were able to host an open house this year despite covid restrictions and saw a
very good turnout of the public.

« We now added CQ monitors in addltion to our frea smoke detector program for
our residents and have installed a record number of them in residant’s homes.

+ |SO rating continues to be one of the lowest in the State demonstrating to the
public, from a third part source, the superior capabllity of the department as
measure against the balance fo the fire department in the state of Michlgan or
nationally. As a bonus many homeowners have seen a reduction in the
homeowners insurance rate saving them real money.

MET




North Oaldand County Fire Authority
Fire Chiefs Performance Appraisal - 2021,

TR L VEVALUATION WORSHEET

l. Specific Performance Objectives / Goals Set For The Year
Met -1
GOAL Not Meat~ 0 Evaluators Commaents Section

Chief Evaluator

Continue to improve employee
turn-over rates & retain highly 1

skillad personnel
Work with the Board and the

residents to become a Taxing 1
Authority.

Il. Management & Leadership

Communication with Board 1
Budget Conformance i
Employee & Management Team

0
Effectiveness
‘Risk Management & Compliance i
Professional Relatlonships 1

[l. Fire Department Operations

Operatiohal Readiness - n
Equipment
Employee Readiness 1
Personal Readinass 1
Community 1
Total Points Recevied - Chief Evaluator Points Needed to meet 80%
Merlt is awarded at 80% of Met :
10 9
goals




Debbie Miller .

__rom: Jeremy Lintz <jlintz@nocfa.com>
sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 10:36 AM
To: Chris Kettle; Dan Miller; Debbie Miller; Dianne Scheib-Snider; Don Dewey; Doug Smith;

George Kullis; lan Dunbar; Joe Durocher; Karin Winchester; Matt Weil; pat walls; Paul
Gambka; Paul Gambka; Peter Stouffer; Scott Blaska; Tim Seal -
Subject: NOCFA Meeting minutes from 1-18-2022
Attachments: nocfa01-18-2022.pdf

Attached are the meeting minutes from the 1-18-2022 NOCFA Board Meeting to be included in the 2-15-2022 Board
Meeting agenda packet.

Jeremy Lintz

Fire Chief

North Oakland County Fire Authority
Office # 248-634-4511 ext. 101

Fax# 248-634-3817

This electronic message, all contents and attachments contain information from North Oakland County Fire Authority
(NOCFA) that may be confidential, protected by the provisions of HIPPA, or otherwise protected from disciosure. The
information is intended to be for the addressee only. Further, unauthorized forwarding of operational, confidential, or
protected information is prohibited. If you are not are not the addressee, any reading, disclosure, copying, distribution or
use of the contents of this message, its attachments or metadata contained therein Is prohibited. If you have received this
electronic message in error, please notify me immediately at (248} 634-4511 and destroy the original message, all

attachments and coples. Thank you.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail




NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
January 18, 2022

Firefighters and guests were present.

Chairperson Stouffer called the regular meeting of the North Oakland County.Fire Authority to order at
3:00 PM. at NOCFA Station #1, 5051 Grange Hall Rd:, Holly, Michigan, 48442.

Roll Call: Present —P. Gambka, P. Stouffer, K. Winchester, G. Kullis,
D. Scheib-Snider, Chief Lintz.
Absent -None.

AGENDA APPROVAL

Moved by Winchester, seconded Stouffer,, motion carried, to approve the amended agenda for the
regular meeting NOCFA Board on January 18, 2022, amendment is to swap items 6.b. Schedule Attorney

Interviews with 7.b. NOCFA Employee Complaint Letter.
Voting yes — Winchester, Stoutfer, Kullis, Gambka, Scheib-Snider.

Voting no - none,

CONSENT AGENDA APPROVAL

Moved by Kullls, seconded by Gambka, motion carried, to approve the following items under the
consent agenda;

» Approval of meeting minutes from December 21, 2021 as presented.

3 General Fund Revenue and Expense Report Year to Date

% Equipment Replacement Fund Revenue and Expense Report Year to Date
$ Funds Available as of December 31, 2021

% Checking Account $ 91,771.34
% Statement Savings Account $  1,116.90

» Capital Replacement Savings Account as of 12/31/21 S 138,469.38
> Bills for Payment (12/21/21 to 1/18/22) $ 38,79s.61
¥ Cost of Payroll (12/2721 & 11/10/22) S 94,0001

Y Accounts Receivable Report, Medical - $79,459.83, Fire - $ 6,308.50 as of 12/31/2021.
» Aging Accounts Turned Over to Collections as of 12/31/21. - § 81,887.80
> 2021 December Run Report

Voting yes — Winchester, Scheib-Snider, Gambka, Kullis, Stouffer,
Voting no — None.

Reports




North Oakland County Fire Authority  Meeting January 18, 2022

Chief Lintz
incident Run Data for December 112 runs for the department. Chief Lintz had run grand totals forthe

2021 year. He indicated that they have fliers to distribute for recruitment.

Rose Township — Ms. Schetb-Snider stated the township has approved criteria for the fire/ems millage

proposal to be on the August ballot..
Holly Township — Mr. Kuilis talked about a new factory and sewer project in their township. Ms.
Winchester talked about NOCFA becoming a taxing authority.

Citizen At Large — No report.

PRESENTATIONS — There were no presentations.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A N

NOCFA Employee Complaint Letter dated 9/28/2021

Moved by Stouffer, seconded by Scheib-Snider, motion carried, to go into closed session at 3;19P.M.
under MCL 15.268.8.1.a. The vote was unanimous.

Moved by Kullis, seconded by Schelb-Snider, motion carried, to come back into open session at 4:53
P.M. The vote was unanimous.

Moved by Stouffer, seconded by Scheib-Snider, motion carried, to conclude the Investigation of item
6.a. NOCFA employee Complaint Letter Dated 9/28/2021 based on the discussion in closed session.
Voting yes — Gambka, stouffer, Kullis, Scheib-Snider.
Voting no — Winchester.

Moved by Stouffer, seconded by Schetb-Snider, motion carried, to conclude the investigation of item
6.h. NOCFA employee complaint letter dated 1/5/2022, based on the discussion in closed session.
Voting yes — Gambka, stouffer, Scheib-Snider, Kullis, Winchester,
Voting no — None.
NEW BUSINESS

A T ———

Annual NOCFA Board Officer Appointments

Mr. Stouffer and Mr. Kullis were nominated for chairperson. A vote was taken by the name.
Mr. Gambka voted Stouffer.
Ms. Scheib-Snider voted Stouffer.
Mr. Stouffer voted Stouffer.
Mr. Kullis did not vote.
Ms. Winchester did not vote.
Ms. Scheib-Snider was nominated to be vice chairperson.
Mr. Gambka voted yes.
Mr. Kullis voted no.
Ms. Scheib-Snider voted yes.
Mr. Stouffer voted yes.
Ms, Winchester voted no.




North Oakland County Fire Authority  Meeting January 18, 2022

Mr. Stouffer will be chairperson and Ms. Scheib-Snider will be vice chairperson.

There were no nominations for secretary, Ms. Winchester declined staying on as secretary. She was
asked to reconsider and declined again.

After several outbursts by Mr. Stern and several warnings by the chairperson to be orderly during the
meeting, the meeting was abruptly adjourned.

ADIOURNMENT.

Moved by Schelb-Snider, seconded by Gambka, to adjourn the meeting.

Patricia A. Walls, Recording Secretary




0070 0o 0070 0070 0070 000 . SHITIANS 000-82L-T0T-T0T
00°0 000 0070 00790 0070 0070 SEASHEIXE qHESINIHIRI 000-TZ24L-T0T-T0T
TL°99 Q0 £ES 0S¢ EET 00°8%0°T 00°T09°T 0OTT09°T INZHEE IR 000-8TL-TOT-TOT
75°95 ZU60% $1°Z0T 86°918 00792271 00°9%Z°T SEXYL TIOEXYd 000-8TL-T0T-TOT
0o o 0070 0ot g 00°0 00" ¢ 0070 h FAONYIASNT HITVEH 000-50L-T0T-T0T
L9799 y9°6EE°G 26 FEL’T 9€°6L870T 00°6T0'9T 00610791 SEIYM-SEILSLHIET 000-20L-T0T~T0T
SEELSOELI - T0T 3deq
ooto co ¢ ocTo 0c- 0 (oToRdlo] 0o 000 3d=q Te30l
[loadle} 000 0070 000 00°0 0070 IDILO¥d SNOIIYAONTY EDIZAC dMl T00~0L6-000-TOT
000 oo 000 00 ¢ 0070 000 AYILN0O TYLILYD 000-0L6-000-T0T
000 3d=g
saxnyTpuadxy
LT 18 L0 20Z'2ET Z0"eTT’GaT E6 LG LO0'T 00°09876E2'T 00°09B’GET’T SEANFATI TYLOL
LZ"18 L0 E0ZZEE 20 8TT’GGT £6°LSSLO0OT 00"098‘6EZ’'T 00°0987°6£2°T 000 3dea Te3ol
eToRlls! oc-oo0’‘z 00°0 Coto go-goo’e 00°000°e SHEASNYHL 000-669-C00~-T0T
YE'6S 66°8LB T 00°Q TO°TET'L 00000 ET 00 000’2t SINARASEQEHIEY NOILOHETH Z00-069-000-T0T
o ¢ 00" ¢ 0070 000 0070 0ot o SIATEOTS NOILOHTIOD IHES 100~069-000-T0T
68" LG 06°86T co-o 0%°I02’s 00°00% ‘s 00°00% ‘6 FMd XYL TOOHOS JIWHOS 000-063~000-TC0T
000 GO0 oo Go-o 0C°o 00" 0 SUYEA ¥OIEd WOWA HANIATI 000-989-000~T071
(sToRdlo] 0070 000 000 000 000 SLATHEDEY RAEANOS 000-689-000-T0T
000 00" 000°F6 0C-0 0G0 00000 ‘%8 007000 'p8 SONYIVE QNOE 9E9 WOYd SNOIIYIMdOdddy 100-089-000-T10T
L8°C 6% "ZTS‘ST 000 TS L8 00000 ‘LT 00°000°LT FAHOONT HHHIO 000~089-000-TOT
000 007686°¢E 00" 0 0070 00°686°€ 00°686°€C SHEA NOITTULSININAY d¥S 000~8L3-000-TOT
0F 00T  {S9°0T) 000 §9°9%3°T 00°9£9°2 00°9£97’z2 SIATEDTY TCHINOD LSad 000-9L8-000-TOT
0o o 00°00T 000 00 o 00° 00T 00°001 SNOIINETAINGD ¥ SMOILYNOU 0Q0~-548-000-TOT
LL789 G8°ETG 6T PSUELY B GT°9867'78 00" 005°F6 0000576 STLATIOME WSYAT WEMOL 000~698-000-10T
00°0 00°00s’T 00" o 0ot o 00°008°T 0oTons’t FATLTEAOYE ANY INTE 000-899-000-T0T
ZT EL 65 85£722 Z6 00102 TP TPT1°19 00 00G7E8 00°00G°¢€8 SLATEOTE AL TTEYD 000-L39-000-10T
000 co'o 000 00" 0 000 00°0 SSEO0Y CEDNVHNE ALNDOD 0C0-$99-000-T0T
99 8¢ LE"T88'TT GET9TE’T £9°81I1°8 00 000°12 o0-oco’te SONHAIATG ¥ ISTHIINI 000-799-000-T0T
00°00T (0 PEZ) (1020 05 ¥ET g o 060 FONIATE SHILTATLOY MEdd 000~£99-000-10T
00°00T 000 000 00° 006G 00° 008 00008 SEANIIEINCI ONY SHNII 000-%69-000-T0T
00°0 0070 0070 0070 Q0" 0 00°0 SETYS-SEOIAEHS WOI TDITHD 000-2¥2-000-T0T
06" 2 oo-ocL’e 00" 0 007 00€°T 00000 % 00°0007% S NOII¥DITIAY ONINCZ Co0-0T92-000-T0T
00°0 00-000’E 00" 0 0070 00°000°€E g0-0o00’e HEE NOISIAIQ ON¥T 000-609-000-T0T
0070 00006 T 00790 0070 00°006°T 00°006°T SHEA SIVEAdY JC QUH0E 000-809-000-T0T
go-0 00 0052 00" ¢ 00" 0 00°005’g 0o-oos’‘e SHET NOISSIHWOT SNINNYId 000-L09-000~-T0T
000 00°0 G0 o 0070 0070 oo TYIDEIS-SIOTAMAS WINNYIL 000-909-000-T0T
co"o 0070 000 00°C oo GG 0 THOONLI L¥dD 000-065-000-T0T
0o o 007006 7% 00°C (oJehal 00Toos’y 00" 006 ‘% SINFHAYA/ SINIRASHATWINY IOI00Ed 000-885-000-T0T
LE*6E ST EEL'0GE L TA N S8 BBLILEZ 00 ZZ58LS 00°275°8LS HRIYYHS ANNTATI 010-%L5-000-T0T
00°00T  (90°0ZD’6EE) 90 6GE'T 80020 6EE 000 e o ANRAATE NYTd FAOSHEY NYDIWERY 000-826~000-TOT
9 2%T  (§2'E€T1&) 00°0 GZ ETL 00- 008 00°00¢% SESNEDIT 504 000-LLE~000-T0T
GL 8T 00" s2s 0 0 00°GL 00 00% 00°00% SLIMERE WHHIO 090-9L%-000-T0T
00-0Q 0o 00s‘tT 00" 0 ao-0 Q0" 00871 00°006°T SEEI NOILOETION UNY SATITYNII 000-5%%-000-T0T
00" Q 00000t 000 000 00°000°T 00°000°T XL ALEWdI0¥Ed NVHI ¥MEHIO-SEXYL 000-£2%-000-T0T
000 000 0070 00" 0 000 Qoo XYL RIGEGOHd TYNOSHHES qIVANN 000-02F-000-T0T
85°%6 65°686°GT QE 66T EST TH EZE P82 00" ETE’00E 00°€IE’00E SNOTLOTTION XYL LNEEIND 000~0T¥-000-TOT
000 adsa
SsanUsAdY
ANOA TYEINFS ~ 10T pung
aEsn (FIONSY) FRHON {(¥DTa) ¥WONT (FRHONEY) FMON IEDANT TN Ia90nd NOTIdTEOSEd YEEHAN 1D
IDAE % SONYTIYE Z22/82/20 HINOW ZZOZ/BE/E0 Z2-TZ02 TERIDIHO
FIGYIIVAY ¥0d ALTAILOY FONYTIYE QLX ZZ~1202

9z7/1 rabeg

ZIHSNMOL HS0W ¥0d 1890dHd HIALIGNHIXYH NV HONHART

¢20¢/82/20 SNIONE J0Iddd

dm] 2509 dqQ
dIgdEd -I8s))

Wa 9Z:%0 2Z0Z/20/€0



00" 0 00°00€E 00°0 0o-o 00°00€ 00" 00E SUSNEIXT (ESELTHIME 000-T2L-GTZ-T0T
LETE9 8% "€90°¢€ P 8L8 ZSTLEG'D 00" T00°0T 00 100°0T IR T LM 000-8TL-STZ~TI0T
51789 ¥F-089°E 65 GTL 9¢GEL’S 009Iv’s 00 9T%’8 SEXVL TIOYAYE 000-STL-5T2-I0T
L9729 00°008°¢ 00°00L 0070069 S 00" 00% ‘8 0000w ‘s FONYINSNI HITYIH 000-%04-GTT~TOT
00°0 00000 0T 000 00" 0 00°00070T 007000 70T SEOYM YHITD LS$8Y HHIL I¥¥d TO0-£0L-5T2~TI0T
L9799 00 FCOET 00°TSZ’E 00-8oC‘se 00°2T0’'6E 00 2T0’6E SHOYM WMETID ALOdEA 000-£0L-5T2-T0T
L5799 8Z EEE 0T ¥EEBD’S ZL798970% Q0 000719 00° 000719 SEOYM-NIATD 000-20L=~GTZ-TOT
FEETD - $1% 3dea
0ot 00°288°€G 00" 0 co'o 0otzes‘es 00°28B‘ES ¥0SSISSY —~ 60T 3dsg TR0l
00°0 000 Q00 00" 0 00" 0 0070 SROILATEDSHEAS/ ONTIHEN/ SINT 000-0£8-602-T0T
00" 0 oc o 000 Q00 00°0 6ot o SESIAYES SAQENYITIIOSIH T00~Z08-602-T0T
6o 0 0p-e8B’Es 00" ¢ 000 00 Z8g’es 00°288°¢s JOSSESSY~ TYLIDTIINOD 000~g08-602-T0T
000 00" 0 00" 0 0070 00’0 000 §IIT4dNS 000~92L-602-T0T
00" 0 0070 00" ¢ 000 [[o e 000 ATH/YOLE HEROTIHI 000-STL-602-T0T
000 Go' o 00" 0 000 ooo 000 SEOIANHS TYOITIEID 0T0~20L-602-T0T
[oToals] 000 000 000 000 000 ONISSHSSY-SADIANES TUYNOSIEd 000-20L-602-T0T
FOSSEASSY ~ 607 3deg
£€5°¢ 9% 6907 LL 0o o ¥F B80S T 00°8LE'T8 00-gLe’1Is SROIIDETE - 16T 3d8Q T®ICL
oo 0000072 000 0" 0 ooTono’e 00 000’2 SESYHOMNA INHRATNDH TIYHS 000-2L6-T6T-TOT
0c o 00°0 goto 0070 00°0 00" 0 . AVIIAC TYLIIAYD 000-0L6-T6TI~10T
0070 C0"8LS LT 0C- 0 (oTollo] 00°8LGLT Q0"8LE'LT EONUNALNIYH ONY SYIvaEy 000~0E6-TET-TOT
0070 00 000°s 000 00" 0 00°000’S Q0-Q00‘s ONIHSITHAL UNY SNIINTEI 000-006-16T-T0T
000 00 006°T 0070 00°0 0070061 00°00S°T EOYEATIN 000-098-16T~T0T
000 0000582 0076 cog 00°005°2 00°005°2 SATHSUIIREN 3 SNINITIL 000-0£8-T6T-TOT
000 0o o0’z 000 000 00 0007ZE 00-000722Z SREDTAYES WOLDEJSNI NOIIDETE TO0-208-T6I-10T
0o*o 0o-000’8 0o o 000 0000078 00°coo‘s SHOIA¥MES QEIDVIINOD 000-208~T6T~10T
00°0 00°000°’s (oToRdls] 00" 0 0oToo0’s 00°000°s HSNEAXE SONITIVH 000-62L-T6T-T0T
LTI LE E5"6ES L 0cTo TF-09% ¥ 00T000°2T 00 000 ‘gY SESNFIXE NOIIDHTE HIEYISUNaHI@y 000-8ZL-T6T-T0T
08°0 L6 TG67S 00°0 £0° 8% 000009 0000672 SHTIZ408 000-9ZL~T6TI-T0T
00" 0 0670 a0t o 00°0 000 00°0 QSR/YOTE HEAOTANT-SNOIILOWETH 000-STL-TET-T0T
a0 0 0o o 000 a0 o 00°0 co"0 SEDIANIS TYNOSHEd 000-20L-T6T-T0T
SNOTLIDETE — T6T 3dag
8589 GET65872F BT ¥5E°L 6952309 00" T6% ‘£0T 00" T6% ‘E0T HOSIAYEANS -~ TLT 3deqg TEIOL
00°6 F0°4SE’T 000 96" FET 00°00G°T 00°00S°T FONEMOITY EDVATIH 000-098-TLI-TO0T
(sToRdls] 007002 000 000 00-00e 00°00¢ §9174408 000-924-TLI~TOT
00°0 00T 00E 000 00°0 0coog 00°0Q0¢ SASNEAYH AESINTHIRI 000~TZL~-TLT-TOT
L9799 BZ EE0’T £ 806 ZLT9S80 Y 00°00T’S 00" 00tT’s INFHEE I LTI CO0-8TL-TLT-TOT
294G Py vT9’e 7€ L6E 95°9LZ'E 00°168°¢S 00-168°S SAXYL TIOEA¥d 000-8TL-TLT-I0T
GT°69 18868 ¢ 9T 0%0°T BL EPS '8 007006721 00700621 HONTINSKI HITYHIH 000-50L-TLT-TOT
86°E¢ 057291721 00'sze 0s-LEB‘E 00 000791 C0° 000’91 INULSTSSY JOSIAYEINS 0G0-E0L-TLT-TOT
L9799 82 £L£E’0T 7E'E€80°G ZL7999 0% 0o o00’1e 00000719 SHOYM—TOSIAYEJINS 000-20L-TLT-TOT
¥OSIAYEANS - TLTI 3dad
ZE"89 99°18£°9 95°0L5'T FE P96 2T 00°39¥6 ‘81 00°9%6'8T SEELSAEL - T0T 3deQ Te3ol
000 00" 00T 000 00" 0 00°00T 00 00T HONYMOTIY FOVETIH 000-098-T0T-T0T
saxnlTpuadxy
aNnd TYHENGD - TOT pund
aHsn (FEONEY) FHEON (gDIA) ¥WONI (FMORTY) WAON IA900d JEANTNT IEoang ROTIETEDSEA AEEHAN T

1909 % AONVIVE ZZ/82/20 HINCH Z2ZOE/BZ/20 ze-1e02 TYRISTNC

HEIGVIIVAY ¥Od AIIAILOY FONYTYE ALA 2z-1202
Zz0Z/82/20 ONIANZ 40T¥Ed dup @sod :€d
SIGHTEI -JI8s)

9z7/7 :abeg dIHESNMOIL ESCY ¥Cd I9048¥ FENLIANEAXE JdNY HONIAES

WE 92:¥0 2Z02/20/EC



0o o 00°0 G- g 0o o 0070 00" 0 FSNEAXE FSVITIH D3d 000-098-L82-T0T
000 0o o 00" 0 000 ot o 0c-0 g /FOFLS0I 000-6ZL~LBEZ-TO0T
0c 0 000 oo 000 000 000 SHITddNs DEd 000-9ZL-LB8Z-T0T
000 go-o 0G0 0G0 00" 0 000 SESNEAXE (ESENENITI 000-TZL-LBE-T0T
Q0°0 0070 00°0 0070 000 0070 LNERME I LEE 00C-8TL-LBZ-TOT
00°0 000 00°0 0070 00" 9 0070 SEXYL TIOMAYd 000-6TL-LBZ~TO0T
00001 {2LTOL) 00°0 2L 0oL 0070 00" o FONVINSNT HITYHH 000~%0L-L82-TOT
co*c 0070 00°0 g0"0 g0t 000 YOIVEISINTRAY 2id 000~Z0L-L82-T0T
INFRITEEAOS,/NOTIVONAd 2ITdnd ~ L8Z 3daq
LT 0S £2°TIV'RE FT°86E°R LL*G¥9'PE 00°8G60°69 0085069 SONNOYSD ¥ 9NIAIING - §97 3d3¢ Tel0L
0070 000 00" 90 00°0 00" 0 00" 0 EONYNTINIVA XLITIOYE-I00V-0IATESH Z00-0E6-5%2-TOT
00" 0 00° o 00" 0 0o o 000 000 TONYNEINIYR ALITIOVI-INQOODY JEANASHY T00-0E6-5%2-T0T
£6°1F 17 06E'FC 90°0L0‘D 657609 ‘LT 00°0007Z% 00 000°2ZF HONYNIINIVH ONY SHIYdeEy 000-0E6-592-T0T
11786 9L EG8E LT %08 FZ 9vE’S 00°002°s 0oToe’s SETIITILA 000-026-592-T0T
2218 £E°9FT 65°1¢ L9°EST 60" 00g 00" 00€ AONYMOTTY HOVITIH Q000-098-592-T0T
¥9°9T P EEE 1986 G599 00" 00F% 00 00F gaI7dd0s ONIATING 000-97.~692-T0T
000 000 000 000 000 000 SHSNEAKE THSUAEHIERI 000-124-592-10T
89799 Z1°L8Y 88 TZ1 88 FLE 00°29%°T 00 gev’t INEHEE IR 000-8TL~592-T0T
1669 ZT"LZE £Z €6 B8 GhL Q0"ELOT . 00 ELD'T SEXVIL TICYAYd 000-6IL-582-T0T
00°0 000 0o o 00" 6 00°0 000 FTONVINSNT HITEHH 0D0-~-F0L-G52-T0T
L9799 POPLE'T Z9°812°T 96°8FL’6 00" €29 FT 00'€28'FT ININAOWNYH SAILITIOVE 000~-E0L-G9Z-TOT
0070 00" 0 000 GO0 0070 0ot o SHSYM NYIAOLSAD 000~Z0L-G92-T0T
SANNO¥D ¥ ONIQTIIAL - §%2 3daq
04789 GB ETLPY Z8°6ET'TT ST 0GG ‘68 00 ¥92 'FET 00" %92 ‘FET ImANSYEYL - £67 3dsg 1e3on
LO" 8% 86°8LL PLOITT 20 1ZL 00°006°T 00°006°T FONYMOTIY HO¥ETIN 000-098-£62-10T
000 00 00T 000 00°0 00" 00T 00°00T SHITIANS 000-92L-E52~T01
00°C0T (527971 oL-g G991 0070 00" 0 SHSNEIXH JASHASNINT 000~1ZL-EGZ-T0T
L9799 8y ece’e ¥y EEH 25719979 00°T0O’0T 0oTTo0’oT LIRSS T L 000-8TL-EGZ-TOT
86°LY 1L 6FV ‘T 6L BFY 6Z°10Z°¢ 00°T6% ‘L 00°TS9 ‘L SEXYI IIOHAYd 000-GTL-ESZ-TOT
9% 89 SO TEL'E T8 TOE'T 56783201 00" 000°ST 00 0C0’ST FONTEASNT HITYEH 000-P0L-£62-TO0T
L9"9% 0G"%00°€T Q0 1sE’E 00-800°s2 00°ZI0’‘6E 00°2T0 ‘68 SEOYM YFENSYMIT ALNLHA Q00~£0L-£G2-TO0T
L9799 8z cee’oe FETEBD'S 2L 982 °0F 00000719 00700019 SEOYM WHANASYIIL 000-Z0L-EGZ-T0T
WHINSYEYI ~ £8¢ 3deg
LL™LZ SLTEEE’T go-o GZ 8EG - 00" 8E6°T 00°8E6°T MATATY A0 Q¥¥0d - L¥z 3dsQ TelolL
0ot o 00°0 0C°0 000 000 00" 0 TONYMOTTY EOVITIN 000-098-LFZ-T0T
0070 00" 0 000 000 00 000 ONINIVIL 000~0E£8-L%2-T0T
ZLTLE GLT66 000 §Z° 8¢ 00" 8ET 00" 8ET SEXYL TIOUAYS 000-GTL~LPE-TOT
BL7LEZ 00 00E’T 00°0 00008 00 008°T 0070081 SESYM-METIARY J0 ¢ 000-20L-LF2-T0T
MATATI A0 QUY0E - LbZ 3deq
19719 82" TLB G £E°BBO'TT ZLTLG0'88 00626 '2%T 00°626°2FT WEETD - T2 3dag Teact
LETLE 80°060°T 0600 26607 00*o0s ‘st 00°008°T TONYMOTIV FOVHTIR 000-098-G1¢-T0T
00°0 000 00°0 0070 000 000 DIDOY SEDIAMES JEIOVIINOD 000-208-5T2-T0T
0649 00°008°T 00° 0S¥ ooTooL’z 00°000°% 00 000’7 DEVITIOES SNIQHOOET 000-T08-GTZ-T0T
0c o 00°00¢g 000 0g-0 00" 00€ 00°00E SHTTd4NS 000-924L-5T2~T0T
S2IN)Tpuddxy
GNRE EYEEANED — T0T DU
qasn {REONEY) WEON {(d0=a) WONI (WgoNgY) IRION I1F9200NE AIANINY Lasand NOIZATIDSEA HIEALN T2
1909 % HONYTYd ZE/BE/TO HINOW Z2e0Z/82/20 2T-120% TYNIDIND
FTEYTIVAY "Od ALIAILDY FONYIVE dIX 2z-1202

dmg, ssoy :gda
HIgdHa Iesn
Wd 92:%0 ZZOZ/E20/E0

¢Z02/82/20 ONIGNI COINEd

geg/¢€ rafeg JIHSNMOL dS0¥ 904 I¥0dEY HYALIANHIXE ONY HONEAEY



000 00°0 co-o 000 00°0 00°0 SEHDYM HTHYLSNOD 000-20L-T0E-TOT
INTHHOHOINT FONYNICEO ~ 10£ 3deq
oLesez (0D £80765E) 00 00000 ‘05T 00" LTE'06T 00" LT6'06T SaNOAd YEHIO O& SYIIsNwdr - 062 3deq Te3ol
00790 000 00°0 00°0 0070 000 aNnd FEALOAEISTEANT/ SNl Z0F—-666~062-T0T
000 gt o 0o 0 000 00°0 000 AN 9Fd SYFIASNYIL INITVIIL0 6GZ2-666-062-T0T
8070 000 000 0070 Go ¢ 000 aNnE GSRI -9GTE/ SERISNTIL 672-666-062~T10T
6o 0 000 000 0070 0070 00" 0 2900 Gl SYFISNYEL 5¥Z-666—-062-T0T
g0 o 00 0LE'ES co'e co-g 00°CLE’ES 00-0LE’ES aNad ANELENED/ SYEASNYEL 602-666-062-101
a1 Lze  (Q0°ESFEZTIE) 00" o 00 000°08% 00" LBGLET 00" LT LET OHOE NIE/SHISNYEL 90Z-666-06¢~10T
000 00°0 0e-o 000 000 Qe o DS IH-SUAISNVEEL 000-666-062-T0T
SANOd ¥IEIO Ol S¥FISNWEL - 062 3deg
68°1F GF 96T ‘66T ZFISET T GG EGB'TIT 000107192 o oT0’LoE SEITANES "TYHHaNED - 58z adsa Teack
09°'S 00°9TP’T 000 00° %8 00°005°T 00" 00S°T SESYHNMNNL INIWIINDT TIYHS 000-2L6-68Z~-T0T
ST*6T 8L L8 08 22911 ZZ EZST’6T 00 000700 00°000 ‘00T NOIIYAONTY TIYH dML T00-0L6-68C-T0T
00001 (66°1T) co"0 66°T 000 000 E¥IIA0 TVLIGED 000-0L6~-682-T0T
0o 00°0 0o-o ooo 0o-o 000 MOVEADUVHD XKWL 000-956-682-T0T
000 00 00E 000 0G0 00" 00E Q0" o0g SNOENYTTROSTH 000-556-682-T0T
0070 0eto 000 Qo-0 000 000 HONYNIINIVH TEEINIS/ I00Y AZAUISHI T00-0E£6-682~T0T
Q0°0 (oToRdlo] 00" 0 0070 00" 0 eJopll¢! HONYNILNIVH/IIVaTd LNIRIIN0F EDIJIO 000-0£6-682-1T0T
000 0G0 0070 0070 000 000 INBHESHAGHITY HTAILONCHEI WH 000-526-682~T0T
Z0-ZIT  (00"£0F 2} 0070 B0TE0Y ‘gL 007000702 007000702 FONTEOSNT 000-0T6~682-10T
11725 6 "FEE‘T 89°886 16°60%°¢ 00700078 00°000°‘s INTHSITENd GNY SONTILINIHJ 000-006~682-T0T
89" 8¢ 6T E£86°T £E°TZ2T 18°918°¢ 00°008°F 00°008°F SINFHAYS HSYEL 000-858~682-TO0T
BGE9 15°9%0°¢ 09°269 ¥ ESE’S corozy’s 00-0Z¥ ‘s SENOHIHTHL 000-0%8-682-T0T
L TE 09 6IE’8 8T 0L0°T 07 0899 00700079T 00700091 SENT ONY DNIRIVEL 000-0£8-88E~T0T
00" 0 0o o 000 (oToRdls] 000 oc-o FXILIFNACD IHROD SOSNED 000-2T18-682-10T
00°9¢ 00°008°T 00°0 00006 00 005°2 00°005°2 NOTIL¥DLI 0D 000-608~682-10T
G808 9% 08072 00-08¢ ¥5°5716 00" 000°€ 00°000°€E ISNEIXE IONMUNILNIYH ¥EINAN0D 000-808-682-10T
00" 0 000 0o o 00°0 000 00°0 DORTINOODOY SEDTANES TUNOISSHIOHd 000-L08-682-T0T
000 00°0007GE 000 00" 0 00°0007SE 00 0007SE SIORIINOYY SEOIA¥ES TYNOISSEIO™d 000-508~682-T0T
87§ 067 9P8°T 057 ¢2L 06 €8T’ 00°0007F 00°000°F SHES XENGOLIE 000-708-682-T0T
7LT0F 00 gge’s 0o e 00°.99°¢ 00°00076 0" 000’s SEDTANES JILOINOD 000-£08-682-T0T
8L TS QF"LST'T £8°LLT 09 ERE’T 0000 ‘e goroow‘e SEOIANEE HIISHIM 000~Z08-682-T0T
86°00T (00°0ST) 000 00"0SF ST 00-00EGT 00" 00E°ST SEDLANHES TENLITILNOD 000-108-68Z-T0T
0070 ooroon’s 0070 000 00°000°S 00°000°S SESNEIXE ONITIVH 000-62L-682Z-T0T
1P 00t  (66°12) 00°0 66°127 G ooTooE‘s 00 00F ‘S ASNTAXE NOIINETION XY ¥IWHOS 000-82.-682-T0T
L8816 BSTLET'T 0T"126°% Ty E987¢T 00°0007%T 00" 000°%T FIILIIO-SHITIING 00C-92L~68Z-TOT
000 000 0o-o (oToRllv] 0c-0 0070 SEXYL INIWNAOTANING 000~6TL-682-T0T
000 co o 060 000 000 0070 SEEI NINCY/INZHZIILT TO0-BIL-682-10T
00" 0 060 00" 9 00°0 00°0 000 INTRTITTTE 000-8TL-682-T0T
000 (oToRdlv] 0070 00 C 0070 000 SHXYE TIOWAYd DC0-STL-682~T0T
000 [oTollls] oo oo g 000 00°0 SEAI NOTIVMISINIKGY wdH T00-%0L-682-T0T
08°5% ‘sgTEg9g’S 00T0ST’T 7992101 00" 0BE’ST 00°06E ST ’ FONVEOSNT HITEHH Q000-¥0L~682-T0T
000 000 go'e 0070 0070 000 INOQDDY A9¥M CHAMESHY T00-20L-682-10T
00°00T  (5%°2ZT) 800" 0 Gh-Z1 0o 0o SEITANIS LI HSNOH NI 000-T0L-682-T0T
SEOTANES TYHENED - §8% 3daq
00001 (ZLUoL) 0090 ZL 0L 000 00°0 INDUIEACS/NOIIWONAT oITgng - L8z 3deq Telog
saINITPUuadxy
aMnd TYEENTD - TO0T pumg
adEsn (FMONTY) WHON (MDHd) WoNE (WIONEY) FRCK 199409 qEONTY LESANG NOIIdTHOSHEd AITHAR T
1908 % AONYIYE ZZ/8T/T0 HINOW Zz0Z/82/20 [AAN EAVEA TYNIDTEO
ATEYTIVAY ¥0Z ALIAILOY FONYTYE QLA zZ-120¢

9Z/% abwg

2Z0T/R8Z/Z0 9ONIGNT 4QI¥dd
AIHSNMOL F80d 904 I¥0dTd TIALIANIAXE ONY HANIARY

dm1, @509 :9d
AIgdEC 4980

Wd 92:%0 ZzZLZ/20/€0



0070 000 00°0 00°0 00" 0 600 FONYNILNITH-LINAODDY QIATHSHE 000-GE€6-E£87-T0T
0o o 00059°¢ 0070 coTo 00°069°2 00°089°2 STEOLTANTIXKE “IOUINOD LSHEI Z00-0E6-£57-T0T
¥L 66 0¢-gse 0070 06"2FZ 56 00°56% ‘66 00" G6% ‘56 FATHICTHD QHOE THATVID 100-0£6-E9%-T0T
LT 00" 08T’0E 060058 00088 00°'000°1E 007000 °TE HONINALNIVA avod 000-0E6~E9%-T0T
£Z°0 09$°8GT'8T 000 0% 1% 00002 8T 00" 00Z’8T A90 0-NYFTID 000-525-£9%-T0T
17°68 6L ECY oo o TZ°9.L5°¢E 000007 00-000’F HNITIAOEY 000-€£25~£2%-T0T
€218 z5°008 39°0TL 876662 00002 ‘€ 00°00Z°¢ SIHOTT IHEHALS 000-8FF~E97-T0T

SYMOM DITEnd ~ £9% 1daQ
78717 ZGTLGL 0o C 8% 112 007696 00" 696 STYAdAY A0 QUYod ONINOZ - 0TIF 3doQ TRiol
000 0070 000 (oToRdls] 0070 0c'o ONINIVIEL 3 SANQ 000~0E€8-0TF-T0T
0G0 000 0c 0 000 000 00°0 ¥EZ SEOTAYES ZHENIOLIIY 000-%08-0T¥~10T
0070 000 0070 000 a0t o 0070 SUITLENS 000-9ZL=~0T¥-TOT
goe 00 000 00°0 00°0 00" 0 SESNAEIYE QESEAENIAT 000-TZL-0TF—T0T
000 0070 0o o 0ot Q co0 000 LNTHT L L 000-8TL-0TF-10T
9°91 2STLS 00" 0 ¥ 1T 00°69% 00769 SENVIL TIOWAYL 000-GTL-0TP~T0T
[AARAA 00°00L 000 0C-00¢ 00006 00" 006 YEZ~SHITAGES TUNOSHHd 000-20L~0TP-10T
STYEdAY J0 OY¥0d ININOZ —~ 0T¥ 3deg
LT* €9 £9°E76 0T 26°52.°2 LEBOLBT 00"€TIL'8Z 00" €TL62 ONINOZ % ONINNYI4 - 00% 3ded Te3icl
o0 0070 0070 000 000 0oto SONTIEEH aNY SE0d 000-0E£B-00F~T0T
0070 Go o0 oo 000 00°0 000 LOOY SEOIANES TYNIDEINOD dIAYISEA 000-608-00F~TO0T
000 o0 0oto 000 00" 0 000 I00¥ SAOIAMES TYAIDVUINOD CHAYESEE 000-808~00%-T0T
0070 00°0 (oToRlls] 000 000 000 SNIINAODOY SEOIAMES TYNOILSSHICEd 000-L08~00%~10T
000 00"C 0c 0 000 000 000 SEDTAEES TYNIOVYINOD-IODY (HAGHSHT 000-908-00%~10T
000 0o o 00" 0 000 00°Q 0070 SIOELTHOYY SEOIAMHES TYNOISSHIOWd 000-508-00%~T0T
0070 oc-o 0070 0070 00°0 6o 0 SHNIANES TENOISSEIOUd YHHIO 000-£08-007~101
000 000 0070 0ot o 00°0 000 SEDIAYES SNINEHUNIONE 000-Z08=-00F-10T
28759 9 Z6E’T 78°LZ8 9E°L0%°F 00°0007L 00T000°L SEITANIAS TEALITILNOD 000-T0B-00¥-T0T
Qoo 0o o 00" 0 0ot o oo 0C°0 SHITEANS 000-92L-00%-T0T
060 000 (sToRdlo] 00°0 000 000 SHSNEAXE QESUNTRITY 000-TZL~00%-T0T
LE"S2 0T 61G 09°TET 08726071 00" ZLST 00" 2LS'T LNIHRE L L 000-8TL-00¥-T0T
6219 LY LTS 26°52T £5°TE6 00" 6FF ‘T 00°6FF'1 SEXYIL TIOYAYd 000-STL-00%-T0T
0070 sToRalo] 0070 000 00°90 00°0 FONVINSNI HITYEH 000-%0L~00%-TOT
95°99 ZE¥9E’S 96°GTE‘T 897425701 00°26L'ST 00" €BL7ST HOLTELSININAY DNINOZ 000-£04-007-T0T
TE2F 00705822 00628 00°089°T 00 006°¢E 00°006°¢ SHOYM YINOISSIFHOD 000-20L-007~T0T
SNINOZ 3 SNINNYIZ - 00F aded
ZL"SS LG 16V 'CE 86°896 7L E¥"¥CE’‘BE 00°96L°08 00" 96L°05 INENTDE0INT HONYNIQYC - T0f 3desg T®30L
000 0o° 0 Q00 00" 0 000 00°0 LS04 ANYTIACHS SETLITILILR 000~-026-T0E-T0T
00" £9 ¥0"888 08°£8¥ 96" TTS'T 00°00% ‘2 00" 00% 7’2 INANEOEOINE HONYNIGIO-EOWATIN 000-098-10E~-TOT
TT LY 00°808°%T g1 s8L’s 00°26T LT 00°000782 00000782 SEOIAEES TUNOISFHIOUL 000~Z08-TOE-TOT
000 (sToRdls] 00" ¢ sToRll+! 0o 0 000 SHITEANS 000-5S2L-T0E~T0T
0070 00°0 000 00°0 0070 0o e SESNEAXE U SUNERIMT 000-TZL-TOE-T0T
0L"99 91 6¥%¥ 8% 21T 7B 668 00°6%E’T 00 6¥E’T INTRTIT L 000-8TL-TOE-TOT
98799 ST LYY Z8°2TT 57206 00" 0GE’T 00°0GE’T SERYL TIOEAYd 000~5TL-TOE-TOT
L9799 007009 T 00" 0GE oo-oc8‘e 00 00Z'% 00 002 ¥ AONYAOSNI HITYEH 000~%0L-TOE-TOT
L9799 Z6 86V T CERE TARNY 8078668 00" LEF'ET 00" LEFET SESYM-LNIWADEOINT ONINOZ 000-€0L-T0E-T0T
saxn3Tpuadxy
aNnE TYSENED - 10T Pung
aasn (FYONEY) WHON (d0EA) IONE (FEONTY) FYON 189009 QAN ranand NOIZATUDS$HA HAERAN T2
1oad % FONYTYE ZZ/82/20 BINCH ZZ0E/ 8T/ 20 z7-1202 TENIDTHO
TTEVTIIVAY ¥OE XALTAIIOY FONYTYE QLL ze~reoe

gz/s :e@beg

JIHSNMOL HE50d ¥0& I¥Odiy HMNIIANIdXE ONY HEONIARE

ZZ0Z/8T/20 HNIONH doI¥dd

dmI @c09 :gd
AIGEEd +I8S0

Wd 9¢:%0 ZT0Z/E0/€0



Ly ¥ (1001 2ET) 9% "88F ‘16 {66°681°'9) {00982 78¢€T) (00982 8ET) STINIIGRAIXE 3 SIANIAHEY JI0 IEN
LG EL 8% Z0E'F9E 95 629 ‘€9 ZETEVBIETOT 00°9%L 8LE’T 00°8FT'8LE’T STIALIANAIXE TYIOL
LZ 18 Lozog‘zEE TO"BTE'GST £E LGB LO0T 00098 °682°T 00°098‘6ET’1 SEANEATE TEICL
1gNAd TYEANED - 0T pund
LG EL 8% Z0L‘¥9¢€ 95° 623 °EO ZGTEFBIETOT 00"9FT BLE’T 00 9FT’/BLE'T STANLICHEIXE TEIOL
09-9¢ 00 0LT’E 00°0¥%2 00" 0EB’T 06°000°S Q07 000°¢ INEATDUNYH XONEOWEHE - 666 3deq TE3lOL
09 9€ 00°0LT’E 00" 0%eg Q0 0E8 T 00 0007s 00°000°s dxd INTWEDYNYH AONESUIRE 000-068-656-T0T
INIRESYNYH ADNIDEUHE - 666 3ded
00°00T 00" 0 (o [ollo] 0001972 000189 00°0T9 ‘s 06L 3dag TEIOL
00°00T 0070 i 0070 00°0T9°% 00°0T9 ‘2 007018 e SHITAYHES TYALOWIINOD 000~T08-06L-T0T
064 3daq
T0°9 F6 S0TES GgTLE 90°%6£°¢E 00005786 007005796 NOIIYTIOME ® sydvd - Is. 3dea T=3col
Q00 00000 ‘EY (oToRdlo] 00" o oo 0c0’eh 00-000'2ZF INTHFAQHARI HYUYd 000-GL6-TGL-TOT
00°0 o0 (oToRllv] 000 oo 00°0 MI¥d-AYTLNO TYLIdYD 000-0L6-TGL-TO0T
2672 8O LZF'T GG LE 26" 2L 000052 00 0052 SEILIAILOY 3 SHYEDCEd 000-956-TGL-T0T
00°0 00 000’E QG o 00°0 00000 ‘g 00°000°E ONTMIENTONG ¥I¥d 000-9F6-TGL-TOT
06°9¢ 98°8LY’S 0070 PIL2E'E Q07000 ‘s Q0° 00076 TONYNTINIYN ONY SYI¥dTI 000-0€E6-TGL-TO0T
NOILYTHOE 3 S¥¥¥d - 15. adad
000 00000 ‘0T 0070 000 00T eoo‘oT 0o-0000T SEDTAYES NIZILID - 099 3deq Te3lOL
00" 0 o0-goon’s 000 00°0 00" 000°% 06 000°‘s SNAZILID HOINES 000-5%¥8-029~T07T
00" 0 00°000’s 0¢-0 0G0 00°000°S 00°000°S EONYISISSY HIAOA XITOH 000-%¥8-099-T0T
SHOTAYES NAZILID - 099 adad
0Z-9% 17 GEZ'ES 99°085°T 65 60E720T 00" GPSHET 00" SBG FET SYdgoM 2IT90d - €9 3dsg Teaol
sornyTpuadyry
aNnd TYHENED - 10T pung
asEsn (WEONEY) QK (do¥d) WONI (FRICREY) WEON ILADANT JHANTHY IEsang NOTLATIDSHA FHEHAN TD
1908 % TONYTEE 2Z/82/20 HINCH ZZOZ/8Z/20 (AR WA TENIDIEC
FIEVIIVAY HOAd ALIALLIOY FONYIYE QLA ZZ-1202

9z/9 :@beg

¢¢0¢/8E/ 0 ONIANE J0I9dd

STHSNMOL HSOW ¥OH I1MOdEd HAOQLIGNHIKHE ONY ENNIAHEY

dm] 9509 :dgd
TIGEHE a88N0
Hd 92:%0 2202/20/€E0



(26" LLT'E)

00°00T 96 L8E'T Z6TLLT'E 00°0 00°0 STINLTANTIXE 3 SHONIZATY J0 LEN

94701 Yz 18% ‘g 0070 9L°61% 00" T06'E Q0°T08°€E STINLTANIIRE TYIOL

FAAAS Zg g0g 9% L8ET BO"LEG'E 00°T06°E 00" I06°E SEONIATY TYIOL

IONOE TONYNIZINIVH BATHC XOLIYWO4dY - (€ pund

gL 0% vZ IBY'E 0g'o L 6TH 00°T06’¢E 00°T06‘E STINLIANRIXE TYIOL

9L°0T ¥Z I8%’CE 0070 9L BTE 00" T06E 00°T06°E 000 3dag Telol

00" 0 00" 0 00" ¢ 00" 0 00°0 0070 SANOJ ¥HEHIO O SYAISNYIL 000-666-000-T0T

00" 0 00" 9L co-¢ 000 0o-3L 00" 9L SNOENYTITEOSIH 000-556-000-T02

LB 0T ¥Z 507 °E 0o o 9L E1F 00°5E8'E 00-czZ8’e FONYNAINTIYH ® SYIVIEd 000-0£6—-000~T0E

000 3deg

sarn3Tpuadxy

[AAA ZE C0E 967 L8271 89°L6S'E 00°T06°¢E 00°T06°€E SHANEATE TYIOL

[AARA ZEE0E 9G6°LBZ°T 89°L65°¢E 00°1I06°E 00 T06°E 000 3deg TeE3IOL

0c 0 M QG0 0c-Q 0G0 000 SYTISNEIL 000-669-006-10¢2

9% E6 00"062 00°082°T 00°SLS°E 00°528‘¢E 00°5287°¢€ SINTRSSHESSY TYIDHdS 000~ZL8~-000-T0Z

8 6% ZE"EG 95" L 8922 00°9L 00°9L LEMIELNT 000~¥99-000-102

000 3deg

SaINUIAN]

ANAT BONYNEINIYHK FATHO XOLIVROddY - T0Z pung

azsi (FMONSY) FEON {¥0dFq) ¥ONI {(FHONEY) IO ILEDUNE CHANTHY Iaoang NOIIITEOSREd VIEHON 19
Isad % FONYIVE 22/82/20 HINOW 2202/82/20 zz-120¢ TUNISTEO
ATEETTYAY ¥od ALIATIOV FAONYTYE QLK zZ-1202

9z/L rabeg

AIHENMOL AS0¥ ¥0d I¥0dTd THNLIUNEIXH JNY HNNEATL

220C/8%/Z0 ONIUNH JOIYEd

dmI, sscd g0
HIggEd xesi)
WA 9Z:¥0 TEOE/Z0/ED



0G-00T (8L ¥097G} 0B 8SL T 8L ¥09°% 00°0 00°0 SHMNLIIANAIXE ¥ SHEANIATM J0 LEN

8E"T¥ 8E°L9L7G 00-0CZ'T £9°TLOF 00" 6E8'6 00" 6E8 'S STIALTANIIXT THLIOL

GE"86 09°29T 0878662 0¥°"9.8 76 00°6EB’E 00°6EG 'S SENNFATI TLICL

IONNS HONYNTINIVW HATHd INITHAR — £0T PUNI

BE'TF 8ELSL'S oo 00e’t Z9 TLD'Y C0"6E8’S 00"6£8°8 STINLIINEIXE TYLOT

BTV gerLoL’s 00-00Z‘t 29°TLO'Y 00" 6EB'6 00" 6EB’6 000 1dsg T®3OL

000 Qoo G0 0 0o 0 00790 0600 SYEESNTIL 000-666~000-€0E

00°0 00°6E9 0070 0o o 00-6E9 00°6€9 SOCENYITAOSIN 000-656-000-£02

9z bk BE'BEZT’S 0070021 Z9'TLO'F 00°00E’8 0070026 TONTHALNIVN/ S Ivday 000-0E6-000-E0Z

000 3dsc

seIniTpuadxy

SE°86 09°291 08" 856 "Z 0F° 5L 6 00" 6E8'6 0065876 SHANNEATE TYIOL

SE°86 09°29T 08°8%6°2 0¥-9L276 00°6E876 00" 6E876 000 3dag =301

00" ¢ 0070 000 00°0 0ote 000 SUTISINTIL 000-669-000-£02

00° 00T 00°0 gotoos’‘e 00- 002’6 00° 002’6 00°o0e’s SINHHSSESSY TYIDAAS 000-2.L9-000-£02Z

GG L 09°¢8T 08°86T 0% 9LV OO°6ES 0C"6EQ JSHIELINT 000-529~-000~-£0C

goo 3daq

SIATUTIADY

aNAd EONYNIINTVH FAIMG ENITHAT - £02 pund

adasn {FDIONTY) REON {(domd) ¥ONI (FEONEY) HHON IASINE OXANENY 1E9dng NOTIdTY0SEd YETHON 19
1908 % FONTIVE ZZ/8E/70 HINOW ZT0Z/82/20 [ARAR AT TYNIDIEO

TTTETIVAY 404 ALIAILOY FONYIVE dIX FAASNAINA

9z/8 :abeg

220¢/82/20 ONIGNZE QOIdad
ATHSNMOL FSOW ¥Ood Id0dTd TANITANTSXE ANV FNNTATY

dML 9809 €d
EIGEEd X8SN
Hd 92:%0 ZZ0Z/Z0/E0



FOLO0‘E (Ov-LEB'B)

PETE6RE 0F"IFT'6 00" %0E 00" ¥0E STAIALIONEAXE ¥ SHONSATE J0 IAN

08" 1T T0"€81°6 0070 66°LET'T 00" ITF 0T 00" 1T 0T STENLIINIIXT TYIOL

LL"26 19°S%E TE"ZEB'T GE"B9E70T 00°GTL 0T CO°GTLOT SEONTATY THLOL

tOROE INTYW TIVEL 9I9 - $0E pung

08°1IT T0'EBT’6 0070 66°LZTT 0G"TIFP 0T 00 TIP 0T SIANI IANAEKE TEIOL

08°TT T0€8T 6 0o g 667 LTL'T Q0 TIF 0T 00 TTIF‘0T 000 3dag T®30L

000 00°0 oo 00" 0 00" 0 000 YAISNYIL 000-666-000-%0¢

000 0070 co-¢ 000 00" 0 0o e SROENYITHISIH 0D0-S56-000-%02

08" 1T I0°€81°6 go-e 667 LEL’T 00°TIF 0T 00 TTIE 0T ADNYNALNIYRH ¢00-0E6~-000-%02

000 3deg

s9In]1TPUadxy

LL"BE 19°5%¢E vE°268°2 6E°69E0T 00°GIL’0T 00°STL’CT SEONEATE TYIOL

LL™96 19°§9E PETE6RE BEBIE 0T 00" SELI0T Q0°STL 0T oco adeg Te3ol

000 0CG"0 000 0070 0070 00°0 HHASHYEL 000-66%~000~-70C

eV L6 8% 89¢ Z2L7918°2 26 ZETIOT 00"TTF 0T 00" 7TV 0T SINFRSSHSSY TYINES 000-2L9-000-%02

£9 %L €T LL Z9°GL LB 922 00°%0E 00" %0¢ THOONT LSHERLNT 000-¥99-000~-%02

000 2dag

SINUIADE

aNAd INIYW TIvdEL 91€ - 07 pung

qasn (REONEY) HMCON {(dDFa) ¥ONI (FIONTY) WION ITEDANE ORANERY IESANd NOILATYOSEA EAGHAN TD
I90d % TONYIYE 22/8T/20 HINOW zZT0T/82/20 ZT~1202 TYRIDTIEO
HTHETIYAY WOA ALTALLOV FONYTVE LA Ze-120¢

9Z/6 rabeg

ATHSNMOL HS0d ¥O4 IHOdTY HMOLIANIAXH NV HONAANY

ZT0T/8T/20 ONIANE doI¥dd

dmI, o509 :9gQ
HIEEEd X238

Wd 9Z: %0 2Z0¢/20/80



00°00T (¥6°LBZ'T) LLTZ08 6 LBZ'T 0070 0070 SEINIIANTEXH % SEANIATY A0 IEN

69" 8¢ £9°696°T 00°0 LETOETZ 00TQ0B‘E 00°008°¢ SEENIIANIIXE THIOL

65726 63°18¢ LL"20% TEBIG'E 0p-oo08‘c 00-008°€E SEONIATY TYIOL

TINIYH BATYA SHEITIIM -~ §0Z pund

69785 £9°695°T 000 LE"0ET'T 00°008°E 00°008°€E SEMALIONTAXT TYIOL

65" 8% £9°695°T 00°0 LETQEZZ oo oo8‘s Qo-o08’e oop adeg Tel0L

000 0g-o 00" 0 000 000 00" 0 HEISNTIL 000-666-000~502

00°00%T (85°%G8) 00" 0 95" %58 oo 000 SNOENYTIEDSIN 000-556-000-502

12°9¢ 615272 00°0 T8*GLE’T 00°008°¢€ co-oos’e WIVIME/ AONENEINTYR 000-0E6-000-507

000 3deg

saanaiTpusdxy

65" €6 69°T8¢C LL Z09 TE8IG'E 00°008°¢E 00°008’¢€ SEOANIANY TYIOL

6526 69°182 LLTE02 1£°g8Ic’e 007008°€E 00- 008’ oo adeg TRaol

000 00°0 600 0ot o 0o ¢ 000 SHEISNYIL 000=~669-000-50T

0006 00°98¢% 00" 0LS 00 0EY’'E 0ot008’'¢e 00-o08‘E SINARSSISSY TYIDIAS 000-2.3-000~G0¢

pot00T  (T£786) LL"ZE TE° 86 000 0070 FHOONI LSEEEINT 000-%35-000~%0€

000 adag

SANUSATY

INIYH FATHQ SWYITIIM - G0T PUnd

qaASN {HHONEY) FEON (MDEA) ¥ONI (WEONEY) FHON IASANE ARANTHNYE LEpang NOILITYOSHA HIEGHAN 19
1909 % HINTIYE ZZ/8T/T0 HINOW Ze0e/8E/20 zZz-1202 TYNIDIHO
ATATTICAY MOd ALIATIDY FONYTIYE LK 2Z-TZ0¢

gz/01T :8beg

ATHSNMOL H80¥ ¥Od IMOdTY TINLIANEIXE ONY EONEATE

220Z/87/20C ONIGNA GOI¥dEd

dmy 980¥ :9Q
FIdaEd Iesn
Wd 9Z:%0 Z2202/20/¢0



06" %L (65°005°12) 65°¥%E {SY"ET8'29) {(00"F1E'78) (00" %TE’%8) SEANIIONIIXH 3 SHANTATI A0 LAN
SO LY 007 000705F 00°0 00°926 ‘66& 00 926 698 00926 ‘678 SIMALIUNTIXE TYIOT
£0°FH S¥ 66T ‘8eY 6S°BE §E ZTIT LEE 00°2T9°69L 00°2I9°69L SEANTATE THIOL
1gNAd HEIE ~- 902 pung
SCTLY 00°000°0C¥ 000 00°92Z6 ‘66E 00926 °'6%8 00°926'6V8 STANIIANEIXE TEIOL
S0°LE 000007 06Y 0070 00926 ‘66E 00-seZ6‘gye 00926 '6%8 000 3dea Telol
007007 007000 °‘0SH 000 (00" 000708%) 00"0 0070 YEASNTIT 000-666-000-902
000 0070 00" 0 0070 000 000 AYIINC TYLIAYD 000-046-000-202
000 0070 000 0o 0070 06" 0 NOTIOEIEINGD TYOIAEH DSIK 000-L56-000~302
000 000 0070 000 000 000 MOVEIOUVHD XYL 000~966-000-302
060 0ot o 0c o (oToals] 000 000 £ NOIIYLIS-SO0INTTIZOSIN T00-G46-000-902
00°0 000 00°0 00"o 000 Q00 SNOANTTITIDS I 000-556-000-902
00°0 060 00°0 00°0 000 0070 FONUNTINIYR ONY dIvdad 000-0E6-000-90%
00 00T 000 goe 00926 '6%8 00°9Z6'6%8 00°926 ‘678 NOTLAAININOD WIDCH 000-208-000~90¢
co°C 00°0 0070 000 0ot co'g@ 33 ITddns 000-92L-~000-30¢
000 00°0 oo 0070 0070 0070 ASNTIXE FAYDIIAEH/ WLl 0D0-STL-000-202"
000 0070 000 0ot o 0070 000 SHDTAGES TYNHOSYHd 000~-20L-000-20T
000 3dag
ssanaTpusdxy
E0°F¥ S E6¥ ‘8T 66 %€ GG ZTITYLEE 00219 '59L 00°2T9°G3L SHONAANYE 'TYI0L
€0y G 667 'BZT 65 %€ G5 ETT’LEE 00" 2T2°59L 00" 2197 59L 000 2dag TE3IOL
0o-o 00" LFSILET 000 00" 0 00 LBS/LET 00" LPSLET SUEISNYIL 000-669-000~-202
0G0 oo o 000 0070 06" 0 [oToRdlv] £ NOIIYIS-ZdaNOS 100-589-000-902
00°0 0070 000 000 000 060 SLATIOME XEANOE 000~589-000-902
TE°96T (16796) 65T FE TE°96T 007001 00°Q0T HAODNT LETEHINT 000-%92-000-90¢
000 000 00" 90 0070 00" 0 0070 Rl AIMII0Ed TYNOSYHd JIY4NO 000-02¥~0D00-302
S9°ES 96 8¥0 ‘162 Q0" 0 PO 916 ‘9€E 007596 LZ9 00°5%6°LEY SNOILDETTICD XYL LNEIZEND 000-01%-000-902
000 adag
sanuaAsSy
aNad mITd -~ 80g puni
adasn (FEONEY) HMON (d2Eq) HEONI (FMONEY) REON IA9CNE QHANINY IESANG NOTLETH0SEA HEEHAN 19
1999 % ADNYIYH Z2Z/82/20 HINOH zz0g/8e/zo Z2Z-1202 TYNIOTHO
HTITTIIVAY YOI ALTATIOY FONYTYE dLA Zz-1202

9z/1T -ebed

220e/82/20 SNIUNA JOIddd

JIHSNMOL ES0Y ¥0d 1d0d¥d FAALIANIAXH NV HONIAHE

dmiz ssoyg ggd
ATGLEq I98N

Hd 92:%0 Z20Z/20/€0



00°00T 98°800'8Z {(p0-009721) (98800782} 000 00°0 STINLITANEAXHE ® SHONZARY JO LEN
6719 gETLEE’TT 00°00% 2T £L9°299°6E 00*oo0’esg 00°00088 SHANLIONEIXE TYIOL
02 ET 61 9¥L’0¢ 000 T8°€G9°L 0000083 0000088 SHANZATE TYIOL
IONNE AMEIARED - 60T PUNE
6719 gerLeg’ze CO-00% 2T L9795 75¢E 001000788 co-0o0’8es STANLIONTZRYE TYIOL
6719 ggelee’ee 00009 ‘2T £9°z99'¢s¢ 00-000‘8s 007006086 goo 3dsu TEIOL
000 000 0070 0070 00" 0 0o o ' gEIASNYEL 000~666-000-602
99°9L 00°0LT '8 00°0007ZT 00-0E8792Z 00000 7SE 00°000’se AYIIN0 TYIIAED 000-0L6-C00-602
00670 00-0007’E 00" 0 000 00°000°¢€ 00" 000‘¢E HSNEIKE DSIH 000-556-000-~602
09°LZ 06°5687°2 00" ¢ 0T %0T’T 007000 F oG 000‘% SYIVAEE ENOLS HATED 100-0£6-000-60¢T
60" 67 82°9€97L 00- 009 ZLTESEL 0OT0007ST 00°000°ST AONYNSINIVT 000-0£6-000-602
00°00T  (§5°1eZ) 000 56°1zZ¢ (oToRdlo] 0G0 ONISIIHEAIY TYSHT 000-006-000-602
0070 00" 0 oo-o 000 0c o 00°0 sAna 000-0£8-000-602
o001 (DETEFT) 0070 0E°EFT 000 00°0 SASIAYES TYALOVEINGD 000-T08-000-602
000 00°000°T 000 0o 0 00700071 00°000°T SHITIANS B00-924L-000-60Z
00°0 00°0 0070 000 go o 000 SASHAIXT CHSEOEHINI 000-T2L-000~-602
0070 000 00°0 oo 0070 co*o ASNIERT TAYIIAEN/YOIL 000-5TL-000-602
0o coto 000 00°0 0ot e 000 SEDTANES 0¥0-2Z0L~000-60T
Qoo 0070 Q0°0 000 000 000 NOIXES INYISISSY 0£0-20L-000-60T
0070 00to0 000 000 0o"o 000 NOLEES 0Z0-20L-000-602
poc adea
seaunlrpusdxy
0Z €1 61°9%£706§ 00°C T8°E69°L G0- 000788 007000 8% SEONTATY TEIOL
0Z g1 T 9%E 0% 000 T8°EG9 'L 00T 000'8s 00-000‘8% 000 3dea T®3IOL
00°0 00 OLEES 000 00°0 O0*0LE'ES 00 0LE'ES SYHISNTEL 000-669-000-60T
00-szz  {00°062°T) 00°0 ao-osg’z 00°000°T 00°000°T SIAIEDMY A¥ONOS 000-689-000-602
0L°2T 61792 00°0 18°€ 00°0¢g 00" Q¢ THOONI ISHUZINL C00-¥99-000-602
000 000 0070 000 000 000 SEDTATES 000-9%9-000-602
000 000 000 000 0070 ¢o"g SHES SEISNYIL 10T 000-5%9-000-602
00 CET (00°012) 00°C 00°018 007008 00°00% INTHRMOONH/ SHIYS LOT 000-F¥92-000-60¢
00°£8T  (00°06S T 000 00065 'Y 0o 000’‘e oo-o000‘e SETYS 10T 000-£¥9-000-60T
000 00°0 oo (a]oRdli] 000 000 AALIVELS INIHIY-SEE 000-809-000-602
000 adeg
SINUINDY
aNnd ZMAIERED - 60Z pPung
a®Esn (FEONTY) WION (doEd) HONT (FRIONEY) WHON 149008 EINEHY LE9GNT NOTIETI0SHEA WITHAN "D
1909 % AONTTYS 22/82/20 HINOH ZT0Z/82/20 22-1202 TENIDINO
FIGYTIIVAY ¥OZ RITAIIOY EONYIVE QLA 2Z-1Z0E
770Z/8%/70 ONIANI 40I¥dd dmy @s09 rgd
ATIEEG X998
9z/2T :=bea JTHSNMOL ESOW ¥0A INMOdTd TANLIANIAXE GNY EONIAEY

Wd 9Z:%0 ¢2CZ/Z0/€0



=y

00~ 00T  (¥¥°G664) (co-ooT) $H 664 000 000 STYALIONIARE ¥ SEANIATE A0 IEN
8% LL 7 GED 00°068 96 F0L'T 0o-00z’z £ 00zZe SEINITANZIXE TEI0L
$9°£1T  (D0°0Q0E) 00°05L 00°00s‘e go-poe’e op-oeg’e SHANZATY THIOL

TONNE EONYNIINIVA HATYd AVMAILLIC - 027 PUnLd

8% LL ¥ 66D 00°0&8 96 H0L'T 00°002°2 60 002’2 STINLTANIEXE TEIOL
8% LL YOSy g0 o058 9 FOL'T 00°002’¢e 0070022 go0 3deg TEIOL
0070 000 00°0 000 000 000 DS ITH-SUEI SNTIL 000-666-000-082
00°00T (967 %&8) oo 857 %58 000 000 SNOTNYTTIISIH 000-5G66~000-022
2 8E 00°0se T 00068 00058 0ptoceE‘z 00°002°2 FONMENIINIH INY SNIY¥IEd 000-0E6-000~0EE

000 3ded

gaznsrpuadys

79°£1T  (00°00E) 007054 00°00s’e 00°002°E 00-00g’e SEONIATE TYIOL
¥9°€1T (00-0OE) 00"0SL 0oto0s‘e 0o-00z‘e 00 002°2 000 3dag Teaol
00"0 000 000 00 0 0o o 0070 SUAZGHTIL 000-669-000-0Z2
F9°€TIT  {(00-00£) 00°06L 00-H0s‘zg 00°00Z°'2 00°00Z°2 SINAKRSSESSY TYIDHAS 000-2L9-000~022
000 o0oo o0 00°0 Qoo £o0°0 WRODNI ISTIHINT 000~799-000—-022
000 3d=a

SSNUIASY

aNad FONYNALNIVH SATYC AYMIILIO - 0ZZ Pund

aasn (HEONEY) FHNON (d0Ea) WONI (AONEY) WEON IADGNE QHANITY 1do9ang NOIIZTEOSEC HEGHON 19

I90E % HONTTYE TT/BT/Z0 HINOW 2202/82/20 rAA A TYRISTHC

FIEYTIIYAY WOI ALIAILOY EONYIVE QLA 72-1202
2202/82/20 ONIANZ QCI¥dd duy ®sod 1€d

AIGEEQ f¥8sQ)
97/€T :sbeg dIHSNMOL HSCY ¥0d Id80ddd HINLTINEAXYE ANV HANZAAY Hd 9Z:%0 ZZ0e/z0/¢€0



00°00T 00°62T 00°686°¢E (00-62T) 000 00°0 SHYNITANIIXT 3 SHANZATZY IO IEN
11766 ot v8 000 09°GT%’6 00°00%’s 00°00%'6 SMINLIONEERXE TEIOL
08" L6 0602 00°686°¢E 09°06C°6 00700578 00°00G‘6 SAONTAMY TYIOL
19500 - SFZ pund
T1°66 0% %8 000 08 STV ‘s B0 00S’6 00700676 STANITANEZXKE TYIOL
11766 0% %78 0070 09°61% ‘6 00-00s5°6 00°005’6 ¢oo adsg Te30n
co'0 00°0 00" 0 0070 00°Q 00°0 EEISNTLL 000-666-000-5%2
00°0 00t o eJopll+! 000 00°0 00°0 INERATNDT THNId 000-0L6~-000-5%2
000 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 SINIHIAOEINT NOIIVHEDE/ SMdd T00-0€6~000-5F2
€9+zZT (00°6CE’T} oo 00°68E°L CO"Q00‘s 00 0009 YIVSTY THOE HONIK 000-0E6-000~5FE
00°00T  {(09°92T) oo'e 09°921 000 000 ONIHSITEAS QNY SNIINIVG 0no0-006-000~572
¥T°G6G 00°0LS T 00°0 00086’ T cotooe’e 0000S‘E SEADIANES 0I740d 0B0-£08-000-67Z
000 000 (oTolls] (oToRdlv] 000 000 SUATENYE TVINLOAIHONY EACHITH 000-Z08-000-S%2
000 GO0 0c-o (oTolls] 000 000 NOIIVaLS INIHAY 000-02L~000-CF%Z
006 2dsqg
saanitTpusdxy
08° L& 0¥ 602 00°686°E 09°062°s 00 00s’6 00°00c’s STANEATY TYIOL
08" L6 0¥ 602 00"686°¢C 09°062°'6 0D 00S’% 00°006°s 000 34 Te3lol
000 000 oo 000 000 00°0 YIISNTIL 000-669-000-5¥%2
00'00T (067 T) 000 0671 060 00°0 SAONIAIAIA ¥ ISEEEINI 000-%99~000-5%¢2
8L L6 g TiE 00°686°¢€ 0L°88Z6 00'005°6 0000676 AIRACD-SIAIHIEL 0O0~885-000-SFC
ooo adag
SBNUBASY
5400 -~ GFZ puUnd
a=Esn (EOMEY) FMON (d45Ea) ¥9oNI (FIONTY) WRAICN LEOHCNY CHORERY hnctalufalcy NOTILETEDSIA HETHAN 1D
1202 % TONYTYE z2/8%/Z0 HINOW ZZ0E/82/20 Z22-T202 TYNISTHC
HTHYIIYAY ¥0I ALIAILOY IINTTYE LA 22-120¢

9Z/ % T :abea

JIHSNMOL H80Y YO IE043d TIALIANEIXE ANV ENNIAEM

220T/82/¢0 ONIONE JOIddd

dmr ssoy Hd
HIgdEd I=s80

WI 9T:%0 2T0Z/Z0/E0



00°0 0070 00°0 00" 0 00" 0 00°0 STIAITANTAXT T SHANIATY IO IEN
00-0 0070 000 000 00°0 000 STANITANISKT TIIOL
00°0 00" 0 00°0 000 00" 0 000 SHANNIATT TYIOL
TSN - LPZ PUNZ
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 SHMNLTANIAXE TEIOL
000 00°0 0070 0070 000 0c-0 000 adag TEioL
00°0 0C-0 00°0 0070 00°0 000 ALNAOD OF SOHEICEd TTWS dSN T00-E£6-000-L%2
00°0 0070 000 00°0 000 000 INEWNAYS NMOT - &SK T00-ZE6-000-LF2T
00°0C 000 00'0 0o 0 00°0 Bo"0 NOIIYIITIOVHTT ~ &SKN T0C-TE6-000-LFE
oo ¢ Qoo co-o 04070 go0°0 000 NOILITORHd IDEL00¥d — 48N TO0-0E6-000-LF2Z
600 00°0 6o 0 00 o 0070 00°0 TENEIRE HOYTTIN 45N 000-098~000-LFZ
0070 na-o 0070 0o o 0o o 6o o QUIVIFY INTED - SHSNFEAXE 000-00B-000—-LFE
00° 0 00°0 000 00°0 0O"0 00" 0 INIRZE I 000-8TL~000-L%T
0¢-0 00°0 00°0 0c°o 00°0 000 SHRYL TIOHAYL 0C0-5TL~000-L%2
Q0" g 000 o] 000 000 000 HONYIASNHNT HIIVEH dSN 000-FP0L=000~L¥T
00°0 00°0 000 0070 000 0070 dSN - SEDYM 000~Z0L-000-L¥72
000 3dag
sarniTpusdyy
000 00" 0 00 o 0o 0 0070 000 SENNTATY TYIOL
00° 0 00°0 00°0 00" 0 0c°0 0G0 000 s TE30%
00°0 0c-0 0070 0070 000 00°0 HHODNI LSEHALNI 000~-%99-000-L7Z
00°0 0G0 00°0 00°0 0070 00" 0 STETYS TSNOH 000~685-000—-L%Z
0070 000 000 0070 0070 00°0 SINIWNISINTHINY INVED ~ dSN 000-885-000—-L%2
000 3dsa
SanuLTY
dSN - LPZ punz
agsn (FIONTY) FEON (¥oud) HONI (FEONTY) WION LEDANg JdEANINY THDANE NOTILATEOSEHT HIENAN 1D
Isdd & EONYIVE ZZT/8T/T0 HINOW  ZTOT/8E/Z0 22-1202 TYNTSTIO
TIHETINAY Hod ALIAILOY HONYIVE dLR 2T-1202
Z702/82/Z0 SONIANZ QOTHEA dmg 950y :€d
AIEEEd I98n
9z/6T :9b®g dTHSNMOL ZSOY M0 LI04EY TENLIGNEIXE dNY AONZATE WI 92:%0 220Z/20/€0



£E°89 0 EFE 9T 00" LEL'T 04-98¢5°92¢ 00" 00s‘gs 00 005 €S STIALIANEIXE TYIOL
L GL G0 LOELT 00756 °¢E 16°260°¥8 00 00%‘TL 00" 00% 1L SHANTAT TEIOL
ONAE NOIIDEASKI HNIQTING - 62 pund
££°89 05 E96 79T CoLEL’'T 06°956'9¢ 00°00g e G0°00S‘ES STINLIANEAXE TYIOL
££789 06 E¥6 79T GO LEL'T 0S5 955°9¢€ £0-005'¢es 00 00§°€S Tie adeg TEl0l
Q0" 0 c0°C Q0" 0 00°0 00" Q 00-0 SUAEASNTALL 000-566-TLE-GTE
0070 oc"0 0070 0070 0070 000 ASNIIXE SODOENVTITASSIH 000-5G6-TLE-6FZ
0070 00°0 000 00" 0 000 000 SLNTESANTHITY NOILITI0sadd 000-S26-TLE-EFZ
0070 0070 00" 0 0070 000 000 AINYMOTTY FIYETIN 000-098-TLE-BFT
oo 00°0 oo 000 oo 0070 SENOHATTAL 000-0G8-TLE-672
000 00°0 0oto 000 000 go-o SNCOTLITHISHNS/SONILEER/ SENT 000~0E8-TLE-6TT
18769 06 L9E"T 00" LTT 06°2E9 ‘2T Q0000w 00" 000'F ASNEGXE UYEHNEAC EDILIO 000~028-TLE-6FT
£8 %S GZ 0TL’T 0090 GL"68Z°¢ 00 000’2 0070002 MOLOEASNT ONIEHAT 000~-E08-TLE-6FT
8L°2S 00°2L6°8 000 00°8Z0°0T 00 000 6T 007000761 HOLOAISHI TYITHIOETH 000-208-TLE~6FT
0070 0c o 000 00°0 00°0 00" 0 SONIIHAHEH UAHIO Z00~T08-TLE-6FE
0B 0L 00-00L'E 00001 T go-po8’‘e 00°00572T 00005721 INIOVHYHR LINGEd T00-108-TLE-6FE
00*C0T  (Q0"GLB) 000 Q0°SLB 000 0070 SEITAYES TYLIOTELNOD 000-T0B-TLE~EFZ
0070 0o 0 00°C 000 00°0 oo o HENIIXE ONITIVH/FOYLE0d 000-6ZL-TLE-EFZ
000 000 000 0ot o 000 (oToRllv] SEITE4NS 000~9CL-TLE-BFT
000 co*e 000 000 0G0 000 SHSNEAXE JESHANHNIET 000-TZL-TLE-BFE
060 co*o [sToadls] (sToRdls] 000 000 SEXYL LNIRAOTIHNINA 000-hTL-TLE-BFE
a0 0 00°¢ 000 060 060 00°0 NOTIOETSINGD aMI/INENEIIIET 000-8TL~TLE-BFE
0070 [oToRdlv] Q00 000 00°0 00°0 ASNAdRE TAVOIQEH/Y0Td 0D0-5TL-TLE-BFE
0070 000 00790 000 00°0 000 SEIYM TYITEITO 000-20L-TLE~ETE
QO 00T (SE°800°%) 000 §2°900°F 00" 0 000 WOLOZASNT TYOINYHOER T00-T0L-TLE~EFT
88°9% 00°SLT’S 00" 0z2s 00" 52879 00" 000721 o-gooeT TYDINVHIEN/E0LOZdSNI ONIQTIIng 000-TOL-TLE-BFE
TLE adea
szanyrpusdxg
9LTGL E0"LOELT 00" %55 € 16°2607%¢ 00-00F ‘TL 00" 00% ‘T4 SEANEATY TEICL
19°6GL 00°STF LT 00 9#55°¢E 00-6867ES 00" Q0% ‘T4 00007 'TL TLE 2dsg TRICL
000 eToRlle} 0G0 oo 00" ¢ 00" 0 SHRISNTIL 000-669-TLE-BFE
000 000 000 0t o 000 000 FWHOONI LSEEEINI 000-%99-TLE~BYE
¥L799 00°6LDYS 00" BBE'T 00°126°6 00°000°GT 00°000 ‘ST SLINYEd TYDINTHOER 0S0-9L%-TLE~BVE
00°0 00°C 0o 000 000 060 SIINYE TTEM SP0~9LY-TLE-6VT
0L°S0T  {00-g%ed Q0°€99 00°2¥E‘S 000009 00°000‘e SIIMNEd INIEHOTd 0P0-9LF-TLE-EFE
8L°1% 00" T6L’S 00867 ‘T 00°602°F%T oo-oog’ee Qo-goo’ee SLINEEd TYOTHLOFTH 0E0-9LF-TLE-EFE
zET99 00°SPT’T 00°0 00°66E°¢ 00°00% ‘¢ 00°00% ‘€S METATE  NYTL 120-9LF~TLE-GVT
85788 00°ZvL’e 0O LY 00" 8G21E 007000°%2 00 000°%2 SIIFREES HNIA1IAg 020-9LF-TLE-GFZ
TLE 3d=a
00°00T (T6°LOT) 00°0 T6° 40T 00°0 000 000 3deq IB3IOL
00001 (T6°LOT} 000 16°L0T 000 0c°0 SONIAIATID ¥ LSHEMINT 000-799-000-6%2
000 adsqg
sSnuxLADY
aNnd NOILOEASNI ONIQIINE - 692 pund
aasn {FEONHY)  IWION (dDEQ) ¥ONI (IIONTY) WEON IX9UNE JRANIHY hzcoladat NOTIdTU0S$EA VEARAN T
hiolet- AONTTHL ZT/8T/20 HINOW 2Z0E/8Z/20 TAAMRAVA TYNIDIED
FTTTEITEAY 904 ALTATIOY FONTIYE JLA FAANAITA

2z/9T :ebeg

dTHSNMOL E80¥ W04 I¥0ddd HANLIANHEIXE ONY HONIATY

220¢/8¢/¢0 ONIUNE JOI¥Ed

dmy 8s0¥ :€gd
HIGEEd "Iesn

Rd 9Z:%0 2Z0Z/20/€0



STINLTONIIXE ® SEOANIATE JAC LUIN
aNQd NOIIOEESNI 9NICIINE -~ 6F¢ PUlLd

L6 LE BSTESE 00°LT8°T I7°9€67°LT 00006 LT 00"006°LT
aEsn (IEONGY) WION {¥2HC) ¥ONI (WEONEY) WEON LEound AEINENY LEDAOE NOTEIIEDSHAE GHEHLN ID
FINGIVE Z2/82/20 HINOH Ze0e/82/20 [AAINATA TYNIDITEO
YOI KIIAIIOY AONYTYE QLA ZZ~1Z02
Zz0e/82/70 ONIANHE (OIdEd dmy, 2509 90
HIdEHq 1 I=S
Hd 92Z:%0 ZZ0E/T0/E0

To0" 3

TTTTTIVAY

3z/LT :®bed

dTHSNMOL ES0YE ¥04 L¥04Td HANLIANEdXE ONY ENNEARY



A (¢z-610'8) 00°9LL L (GL ELT) (00°€E6T '8} (p0-g6T78) SHYALIONEAXE 3 SAONIATE O IEN
LE"6S 00°55% ‘91 00" 0 00 8F0’72 00" 005 0% 00005 ‘0% SUENLIANAIXT TYIOL
68°EL SLTGER '8 009LL"L GZ TLBR'EZ 00°L0E'2E 0oTioeze SHANEATE TYIOT
gNnE 5 ¥ 4 - §6Z PUng
LE™BS Q0TSSP /T 0070 00°S¥0‘PT 00" 006°0% 00°00570¥% SUMALIANASXE TEI0T
11709 00°566 6T 0070 00" GF0'TT 00-00070% 00 000’ow £6r 3dea TRICL
TT° 08 00"6S67ST 0o 00°S¥0’'F2 00000 °0F 00000 ‘0% SHSYHOEAd INEWAINDE oEd 000-SLE-E6L-55T
000 000 000 (s ]oRdls] 0¢To 0070 SHAOTANES TZALOWELNOD 000-T08~E6L-GGT
000 0070 00" 0 000 000 oo SEITIANS 9% 000-LZL-E£6L-5CC
00" 0 060 000 00°0 000 00°0 SASNEIXE QHSEOHHTHY 0D0~TZL-E6L-GSE
: £6L 3dsa
0070 00" 00§ 00" 0 600 G0 00% 007 00% 000 aded TeloL
060 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 AONYHD INIWIINDH 98 000-858-000~55C
000 00" 0 Q070 00°0 060 00°0 ONITIVH,/39Y180d 000-62L-000-56T
0070 00" 0 00°0 000 000 00" 0 NOTIIAIIMIAQD LHd ¥EXOTIHE 000-8TL~000-552
00" 0 0g-0 © 0070 00°0 Q00 0070 NOTIINETILNOD dml QEH/YOII 000-51L-000-552
000 00" 0 000 0o 0Q 000 00°0 ASNAIXE EOMYEASNI HITYHEH 000~F0L-C00-G5E
oo e 00°008 000 0070 00°00¢% 00°00% SHHYM-HOIVELS ININGY TTHYD 000~20L-000-55T
000 adea
gaxnaTpuadxy
68" €L GL'GET ‘B 00" 8LL'L SZ TLB ST 00 LOE’'ZE 00" LOE'ZE SEANHAMNY TYIOL
68 EL GL GER'8 00°9LL L ge 1Ls‘ce Q0-Log‘ze 00" LOE’ZE 000 3dsg Tm303
0070 00°0 000 0070 0070 co0"0 (NI} SHIFISNTEL 000-6£92-000-852
FT-GL SLTTER L 00°9LL L Lg°89%°¢cT 00°00s8°TE 00 00G6°TE SIATESET 934 000-L99~000-552
ST 5 Z0" 509 00" 0 86°20¢ 00°L08 00" L08 SANIATALL/ LSETILINT 000-593-000-552
000 adaqg
SanuaADY
. aNnd 9 § 4 -~ §5Z pung
aEsn (FRIONEY) FNON (d0Ed) WONI (JNONEY) WNON II900E QEANINY Lasang NOILdTHDSHT WIGRAN TD
1909 % FINTTYE 22/82/20 HINOW ZE0T/BL/E0 2T-1202 TYNIDTEQ
A TIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY AONYTYD QLA 22-T1202
7702/82/20 ONIQNZ QOT¥dI4 dml oso¥ :E€d

FIGEEQ TS0
9z/8T :ebeg ATHSNMOL H80¥ WOd I¥MCATd FUNLIANIIXE ONY ANNIATEE Rd 92:%0 ZT0T/TO/ED



9570 £8°9TZ'ST 0070 L1768 00'20£7ST 00 E0E7ST STENLIANZAXT 3 SHANTATI IO IEN
00°0 o Rll+! 0ot o G0 0o o 0o°o STENLIUNIIHKE TEIOL
9870 €8°9TZ ST 0070 LT S8 00" Z0E’ST 00" C0E ST SHANZATS TEIOL
ONOI FEAIOAISYANI - 0% PUnRd
000 000 000 0o C 0070 goto STEOLIANAIRE TYIOL
ca-e 0070 00°0 o0 0070 oo 000 3dag TE3OL
(oToRdlo] 000 0070 0070 000 06-0 YALSNTEL 000-666-000-20%
000 0o g 0G0 060 0cto 00°0 LNENAYE ISHIFINI 000-666-000-20%
00" 0 0o o (e [oRali] 00°0 00" 0 0670 INIWAYE TYdIONTHd 000-T166-~-000-20%
000 (oTollo] 00°0 00" 0 0070 000 SOCANYTITIDSTH/ AV¥ILAO TYLIAYD Z00~0L6-000-20F
eTopdle! 000 0o o 0o g 0070 000 ALEAYS 2ITHAd/AVIIN0 THLIAWD T00-0L6-000-20F
00°0 000 000 0o o Qo0 000 aNetT ¥ 9aT8/AVIIN0 TYLIIYED 000-0L6-000-20F
oo 00°90 0o'c 000 000 0o'o SNOANYTIADS IH 000-556-000~20F
000 00°0 oo oot o 000 000 SHEOLIANAIXT IO0¥ WODETIL 000-0£6-000-20F%
[oTolls] oo ooto 000 00" o 000 SEOTAYES TYALIYIINOD 000-T08~-000-20F
000 co-0 000 000 000 000 §AITEANS 000-924~000-20%
poo 3dsa
seanyTpusadxsy
95" 0 £8°8T2'GT 000 L1768 Q0 Z0E’ST 00"20E76T STANTATE TYICL
960 £8°972°ST 00°C LT°58 00°20£7S8T G0*Z0E’ST 090 3deq Telol
000 000 00" 0 00" 0 00" 0 oo SO0ENYTIEISIH/ SHHI SNTYL Z00-6639-000-20%
(oToRdlo] 00°0 0e-o 00" 0 000 0 0 ALEAVS DIT40d/SEHASNYEL T00-669-000-20%
0 0 000 (sToRlls] 000 ooo 0070 ANYT 3 9078/ SULISNYIL 000-668%-000~-20F%
0070 00 0007ST 000 000 00-000°ST 00°000°ST SHAANIATE Lo¥ HOOHATEL 000-2L8-000-20%
0z 8¢ £8°912 00°0 LT"58 00" 20 00°20¢ LSTEAINT 000-%99-000-20F%
0070 000 0070 00°0 00" 0 000 THOONI LNWTYID 000-065-000-20F
000 3deg
SaNUIADE
aNNd TEALDALSYIINT - Z0F PURI
a=Esn (FNONEY) RO (MDET) WONI (IMONTY) WEOM IESANT JAGHINY LESANE NOTLITEDSIEd FATHAN TO

I9a9 % AONYTYE 22/9%/20 HINCH zz0e/8e/20 zg-1z02 TENIOTHC

ATEVTTYAY ¥0Jd ALTAILOV FONYIVE QLA 22-120¢
7207/87/270 SNIANI QOINEd dmg ®s0y :dd
AIgdEd *3A25Q

9z/6T :ebea JIHSNMOL HS0¥ ¥0d IHOdTY FHALTANAIXE dNY EONEAEL

Wd 9Z:%0 ZZ0Z/Z0/€0



P0°1S 007 LY co"C 00 6% 00986 007986 STINLIANEAXE 3 SUNNIANY A0 LER

0o°¢ 0070 0070 00°0 00" 0 0070 SHMEALIANIIXYE THIOL
¥ IS 00" LY : 000 007 6% 007386 00°9%¢ SHANHATI TYIOL
¥ O? L - TOL pURE

PO'TE QO LY Q0" Q Q0 6% 0086 00" 96 SHEONTATT THWICL

50" 16 0C-L¥ 500 00" 6% 00°96 £0°96 000 3dea Telol

Do'o go°0 000 oo ¢ c0"0 000 SANAL ¥AELO ~ SHHISNYIL Q00-669-000-T0L

70 IS 00" L% 0070 00 6d 0096 00"98 WHOONT LSHEEINT Q00-799-000-T0L

pog zdea

sanuansy

¥ 3 g - T0L pund

qEsn {RUICNGY) WI0N {(¥o=dA) UONI (FHEONEY) WION LHOIOE QEANERY IA95and NOILITH25dT HERAN 1D
1239 % HONYIYYE 2Z/8Z/20 HINOH ZZ0Z/82/20 ZZ-Te0z TYNTIDIE0
HTIEYTIIVAY H0d ALIAILOY HONYTYE LA 221202

2207/82/20 ONIONY qOIddd dny ssod rad

ATEEHT 1 I98N
972/0Z tabed dITHSNMOL HE0W ¥0d IHO04dEY EdOLIANIIXE ONY HONIATE Hd 92:%0 zz0e/c0/L0



PO 20T {0-8) 6E°S 06" S¥¥ 00" LEF Q0" LEY STIALIONTAXT ¥ SEONIATE J0 LN
90° 0T 197871 go-90 6£°9T1 o]0 0 RN 00°EST SHIALTANIIRET TEIOL
S0°LL TLTLET 889 6Z° TSV 007008 007009 SHANHATT TEIOL

SGNQE XYL - £0L pURI

50°0T T9°9%T 00°0 8E£°9T 00°£91 00 €9t SEIALIANTFIXE TYIOL

90°01 T9°8%1 0ot o 69T QO EST D0 EST 000 adeg Te3CL

06" 0 00" 0 0070 00" o 00" 0 0o C SYRASNTAL 000-666-000-ECL

90701 T8°9%1 [ 6ET9T 00 E9T oo-eEst SOOEANYTIEDSIN 000-5G56~000-€0L

000 3dsa

saanilTpu=dxy

SO0 LL TLTLET 6E° S 6C"29% o0 009 00" 009 SEANTATT TUIOL

SO0°LL TLULET 6£°¢G 82 T9F 00009 00°002 coo 3ded Teael

G0 LL TLLET 6E "¢ 8CL9% co°o0g 007005 SONAAIATY % ISEIHEILNI 000-7929-~-000-E0L

noo adsg

SanuUsADY

gNAE XYL — £04 PUNI

aasn (FMONIY) EON {(¥omd) FONI {(FEONEY) HWSON IF200E AIANIHTE Laaand NOIIJITID8ED GIERON 19
LOUE % HEONYTEL Z22/8T/Z0 HINOH ZC0L/8E/Z0 [AARNAINA TENIDIEO
IV TIVAY dod ALIATLIOY FONYTYE (LK 2z-1202

220%/82/20 ONIANE QOTHRA dmL ®s0¥ €U

HIGEAG I950
9z/TIz :obeg dTHSNMOL ES0d ¥0d I¥04d¥ HIOLIANHIXE ONV HONEATT Wd 92:%0 ZZ0Z/20/€0



BE 66S L6 FIL T8°29L°E (L6-Lg8) (00"€FT) (Q0-€FT) SETHALIANEARE 3 SHANIAM JO LR

ZL 66 00"%CL 00°00S°T 00 GLL'ST 00°T8% 9T 0018791 SMIALIANTAYE TEROL

0E"T6 LET0ZF'T 18789876 £0°LT6 T 00°8EE'8T 00" BELOT SHANIATI TEIOL

CIOUINOD dEEM TAYI HSIL - 0L pund

2L"G6 00-30L 00°005°T 00 SLL ST 00 T8F ‘9T 00°T8% ‘9T SEANLTANTANE ITWIOL

ZL S8 007 90L 00700871 00 GLL'ST 00 18% ST 00°T8F ‘9T noo 3adeg Te3el

go-o 0070 00" 0 (oToRdlo] 0G°0 000 SUAASNTIL 000-666-000-F0L

000 0008 oo (oTolls] 00" 08F 00" 08% SNOUNYITIDSIH 000-5466-000-F0L

65786 00922 00°00G'T 00 GLL ST 00°TCO0’9T 0010091 ADNENIINIVH EAYT 000-0E6~000-F0L

00°0 00 000 00°90 00°0 0070 ONTHSITENI-TONTNILNIYA T/J 000-006-000+F0L

goo adag

gaxnyrpusdxy

0E" 16 L6 02%'T 19°292°S £0°LT67FT C0-8EE 9T 00°8EE9T SUNNEAZE TYIOL

0E° 16 L6°0EV’T 19°292°S E0 LT FT 00°8EEST 00"8EE‘9T 000 adsg TeIel

00790 000 0070 000 0070 0o 0 SHEASNTHL 000-66%-000-F0L

25726 0F L6T'T 08°%2Z’S 09-S08'FT 00°T00'9T 0O 100791 SINIWNSSHESSY TYINEAS 000-ZL9-000~%0L

99- €t LG E2T 187 LE £F ST 00" LEE 007 LEE WHOONT LSTHIINI 000-¥99-000-%0L

o000 1deqg

SanuUAD

TOMINGD JFEM NI HSIL ~ 0L Pung

azsa (FRIONEY) FEON (¥DEa) EONI {(FEONEY) FEON LEDANET CHANEWRY 19008 NOTIATHEOSHU EEAHON TD
1909 % HONYTEL 22/8Z2/20 HINOW TEOE/BE/ 20 22-1202 TUNIDTHO
FIIVTIYAY ¥od ALIATIOY AONYTYd GIA 22-1202

gz/zz :9bea

dIHSRMOL IS50¥E 908 LHCdEd HENIIANTIXE aNY JONEAHYE

Z2z0e/82/20 SNIONE QOTdEd

dmI 9soy :dd
HIdgda x=9si
Wd 92:%0 ZC0e€/20/E0



659°628°T (PF GTT 6) T8 2I8’Y PP ZH9°6 00" LEG 00" LES S$ETINIIANIARE 3 SANNIARE IO LHEN

[AA: 00°GZF ‘6 0070 00892 'FT 00°0697€E 00°069 €T SMEALTANASKS TYIOL

ZL 86 8¢ 60¢ 19°21879 FvTL06ET 00°LIZ%E 00" LIZ ¥%E SEANFATE TYIOL

TQNNA O¥S YVHEYES DMV - 0L pund

22° 0% 00°GZF ‘6 00°0 00°58C°%T 00" 063 ‘€2 00" 069 €2 SMEALTANEANT TYIOL

z2Z°09 00°42P’6 000 00°692°%T 00°089 ‘e 00089 °EZ 000 3deq Te3or

0070 00069 060 o0 00089 00069 SNOANYTTIISIN 000-556-000~-5G0L

Z0°Z9 00"5EL’S 000 00°522°'%T 00060 ‘g2 00°000°‘€Z IONTNEINT TN 000-0E£6-000-50L

000 3daq

saInyTpuadyy

ZL'86 95" 60E I9°2I8°9 FPTLOBCE 00" LIZ e 00-Lie'pe SEAANEATI THIOL

ZL"86 95" 60¢ 19721879 Py LOG'EE 00" LTIZ'%T 00 LIZ'¥T 000 3d=Qg TEIOL

0070 000 0070 a0 0 000 000 THASNYIL 000-6565-000~50L

000 0c- o0 00" 0 000 0070 0076 HHOONI HFIHIO 000-089-000~504

00-00T 0070 ET°0TG’9 00000 'ge 00°000°€E 00°000°E2 SINFHSSHSSY TYIDEES 000-ZL9-000-504

9G¥/, 9g"50€E 8% 20E BB LOE QU LTE’T 00rLIZ2’T FROONI ISTIHINT 000-¥99-000-50L

oo adag

SONUSAIY

ONOT Y8 SVREYHE WY - GOL pung

amEsn {(RHONGY} WEON (¥0ET) WONT (REOMEY) WION LEDING TEONTNY o alaintzd NOILdI¥0saa FHIRON 1D
D0g % FONYTHS 22/82/20 HINOHW z202/82/20 ZT-TE0ET TENIDINO
STHYTIYAY q0od ALIATIOY FONYTYE QLA ze-Te02

9z/c7 obewg

dIHSNMOL ES0¥ 904 I904E¥ HENLIANHIXE NV dONHATY

€202/8T/20 ONIOUNHE JqOoIdda

dmy ssoyd :gqd
HIdgHE Ie8[

Hd 92370 ZTTOZ/TO0/EC



6T 960°G (L2 FF6°LE) QU 96T’6% LT F06 8% 007096 00° 0396 SEEALIONTEAXE ¥ SHANTARY J0 IEN

gg"1Zg TL°63G7ES 0600 62 86%‘FT 00° 85089 00-8%0789 STINIIANTIXE TYIOL

S8° 16 ProGee’s 00"96T 6T 95 Z0v'EQ C0"820769 00°820769 SHONEARY TYIOL

IONAE EMYT 00ISdIL - LOL PUnd

0E" 1% TL 6967ES 0c°0 GZ 867 VI 00°890°89 0089089 SEINLIANHEIXE TYIOL

[1}ohh ¥4 TL 695°¢ES 0070 62786% ‘BT 007890789 00°890°89 o00 3deg TE3OL

80" 0 00°0 000 000 00" 0 0o e SUFISNVEL 000-666-000-L0L

6T 22 L0"608°T 00" 0 €67 8GT 00" 880’2 00789072 SOOENYTTIIDSIH 000-556-000~L0L

LZ 1T F9°026 ‘16 0070 9ETBE0PT 007000799 00000798 ADNYNILNIVR #4¥I COISdIL 000~-0E6~000~-L0L

000 3deqg

sarniTpuadxy

G816 P¥Y5C9°S 00 96T 6T 896 Z0% ‘£9 00°8Z0°69 00782069 SEANAAT TYEIOL

58°16 FEG28 S 00"SET'6T 95 Z0% ‘€9 00°820 69 0082063 goo adsa tesol

G0"C 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 SHEASNYHL C00-665—-000-L0L

02" €6 L6 LBF'F Z8°9967871 £0°ZIS 19 00"0007%9 00000799 SINEWNSSHASSY TYLDE4ES 000-ZL9~000-L0OL

£v°29 LV LET'T 8T°0€9 EST088°T 00-820’s 00°820’E FTHACONT LSTUHAINT 000-%99-000-40L

soo adaqg

sInusLSY

Quod TIYT OOISdIL - L0/ PUGT

azsn (MHNONEY) FMON (d0FQ) ¥EONI {FAONTY) WHEON IE9and QHEANTENY IE9ang NOTLATEDSEA HEAHAN TD
904 % FONYIYE Z22/8Z/20 HINOW Zzoe/8z/zZo 2Z-120¢ TYNIDTED
EIEYITYAY ¥Od ALIATIOY FONYIYE dIA Zz-1202

dmy 2504 4G
HIgHdEq -I9s()
WL 92:%0 2Z02/20/€0

Z2c0¢/B8Z/C0 DNIANA JOIdEd

9z2/%2 rabeg dIHSHMOL ESCOY ¥0H I¥0dEY HEOLIANHESXKH ONY HEONIAHEY



0E°€92°T 66°80% (70 59) (66 8LE) 00" 0g 00°0g SPINITONEAXE 3 SHEANTAT 40 IHN

S¥T8T $9°IET’Z 91" €6 CEZ8Y 00 vIe’Z 00 ¥T9 STINLIUNHINTE TYIOL

I6°¢ 79 0FS 2 LA 1) 9¢7£0T 007992 00°FF9°2T SEANTATY TYIOL

*SIEDIT SE¥OHS AUIOH - 198 pUnd

Gk 8T G2 TET‘ZT 91" €6 GE*Z8F g0 %12’C 0019’2 STIALLONHEAXT TYIOL

G781 9 TET’C 91" €6 GE"Z8Y 00°%¥19'2 00°%¥19°2 000 3dsa Te3lol

0070 ooo 0070 000 0070 000 HYAISNTIL 000-666-000~198

00°0 0094 00°0 000 00792 00°9L SOCEANYTIEOSIH 000-556-000~198

I0°6T §9°650°¢ 91" €6 SE"Z8Y 00°8E§°2 00°8ES7T SEILITILN 000-0Z6~000-158

000 adsg

saINTPUadRy

16°€ F9°0%C72 ZT" 8¢ 9E"E0T 00 FEe ‘T 05" %%9°Z SEANNFATE TYIOL

16°€ 797 0FS T rASE:1S 8¢ 0T 00°¥%9°Z 00" PP ‘e 000 3deg TE3OL

Q0" 0 0o 0 Q0°Q 00°0 00°0 000 SETISNYAL 000-669-000-T58

82°C 00 08% ‘2 00" €2 00°8% 00°8£G°Z 007 8E5°2 SINFWSSHESSY TYIDHdS 000-ZL5-000-T98

6L EY ¥9°09 Z1°5T 9€°GF 00°90T 00°90T AROONT LSEIZINI 000-%99-000-T98

000 3deqg

. sanuaAsy

SIHOIT SI¥OHS ATIOE - 198 pund

agsn (FEONEY) HEON {(doWa) WONI (FAONGEY) WHON IE9HANd JEANINY LESANG NOILAIEDSHA VALHAN 119
I9ag % FONTTEH 2Z/8Z/20 HINOW ZZOT/BT/TL [AANANA TYNIDTHEC
STEYTIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY TINTTYE JIA zz-120Z

9g/¢r  iebed

dTHSNMOL ESOW ¥CE I¥OdEY HANLIGNHEIXH

ZZ0Z/BZ/T0 SNIUNE QOTYEd

ANY HONEAHEN

dmg @s0y 4G
dIggdad sxes))
Wd 92:%0 2Z0T/20/€0



Ha 92:%0 £202/Z0/¢&C

96°0 (90" L0S 6T 6078997821 (p6-2L8'T) (00" 08E§6T) {00 0BE‘SET) STUNLIANIIRE ¥ SHANIATI IO IEAN
0g° 29 8E° 865966 ZLB09'T8 Z9T0PL VLS T 00"6EL70ES T 00°"6EL'DES'T SANAA TIY - SHEYNLTANIIXT TIIOL
ZETL9 ZE'T60'ESL 18°LLZ'0TIT B89 L9E'ELS'T oo-e6e‘seg’e 00°6SE'GEE’T SaNNd TV - SHANTATS TYIOL
00" 0 00°0 o0 0o o co" o 000 STYALIANTIXE 3 SEANZATE 0 IEN
0070 0070 0070 0o-g 000 ) go-o gAINLICNEIXE TYIOL
000 0070 000 000 0070 00" 0 SANNTATE TYIOL
*SIRAWLSEANT - §98 PUng
0070 0eto 0070 000 00°0 Q00 STENLIANTIXE TIIOL
0070 000 000 00°0 00t o 0o 0 00¢ 3daq TE3CL
00" 0 0070 000 000 0070 0070 SEEI AUQSIAQY TCO0-8TL~000~698
gog adag
gaanyrpusden
(oToRdlv] 000 00" 0 060 0670 0C 0 SHANSAST TYIOL
00°0 000 000 000 g0 0070 000 3dag TE3OL
00°0 (o]olls] 0070 000 000 000 SSOT/MIVD A T00-¥99~000-598
000 3d=g
SINUSASY
SINIHISHANI — G908 Pung
qzEsn (FREONEY) MON (d0EqQ) 9ONI (FRICNEY) TRON IE90908 QHANHITY IADAN NOILATEOSE] EHARAN 1D

1209 % TONYTYL Z2e/BC/20 HINOW 2E0T/8E/20 zz-1202 TYNIDTIO

FTEVIIVAY HOL ALIAIIDY FONYTHED QLA Ze-1202
TTOT/BZ/Z0 ONIANE Aoldud dmi @so¥ :gqd
ATHHd *a=sh

9¢2/92 :obeg JIHSNMOL HS0Y ¥0d I¥0oddd TMALIONHIXH dNY HONZAEY



03/02/2022 04:01 PM BATANCE SHE&T FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 1/22
User: DEBBIE period Ending 02/28/2022
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 101 GENERAL FUND
Carrent Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*kk Asgets &k ok

101-004-001~000 CASH-CEECKING-SWEEP (78,708.69) 318,044, 6%
101-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 955, 488.86 957,862.01
101-000-003-001 cp's 273,108.11 .00
101-000-003-002 OAKLAND CCUNTY POOL 853,243.87 582,019.22
101-000-003-003 MICHIGAN CLASS 20,605.75 20,610.12
101-000-004-000 PETTY CASH-TREASURER 12¢.00 120.00
101-000-004-001 PETTY CASH - GENERAL 100.00 100.00
101-000-018~-000 PETTY CASH 0.00 0.00
101-000-019-000 A/R CABLE TV COMMISSIONS 0.00 0.0C
101-000-020-000 A/R ENVIRONMENTAL INFRASTRUCTU 0.0¢ 0.00
101-000-026-00C TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELING/REAL 0,00 0.00
101-000-027-000 TAX RECEIVABLES 0.6 0.00
101-000-028-00C TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELING/PERS. 0.60 0.00
101-000-035-00G ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.40 0.00
1031-000~-035-001 A/R REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 0.00
101-000-056-00C INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-00C DUE FROM NSP FUND 0.00 0.00
101~000-067-203 DUF FROM EVELINE DRIVE FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-204 DUE TO/FROM BIG TRAIL MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00
101-060-067-205 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DR SAD FUND 0.00 ¢.00
1031-000-067-206 DUE TO/FROM FIRE FUND 0.00 350,000.00
101-000-067-209 DUE TO/FROM CEMETERY FUND (30,000.00) (30,000.00;
101-000-067-245 DUE TO/FROM COMM DEVELOP 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-247 DUE TO/FROM NSP FUND ¢.00 0.0C
101~-060-067-249 DUETC/FROM BLDG INSPECTION FUND ¢.00 0.0C
101-060-067-255 DUE TO/FROM PEG FUND ¢.00 0.00
101-000-067-402 DUE TO/FROM INFRASTRUCTURE FUND 0.00C 0.00
10i~000-067-701 DUETO/FROM TRUST & AGENCY 1,370.52 1,370.52
101-040-067-7G3 DUE TO/FROM TAX FUND 1,768.15 1,768.15
101-G00-067-754 DUE TO/FROM FISH LAKE MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00
101~000-067-705 DUE TO/FROM LAKE BRAEMAR 0.¢0 0.00
101-000-067-707 DUE TO/FROM TIPSICO LAKE MAINTENANCE 60,000.C0 60, 000.00
161-600-067-861 DUE TO/FROM HOLLY SHORES ST LIGHT 0.00 0.00
101-800-078-000 DUE FROM STATE 212,173.00 0.00
101-000-078-001 DUE TO OAKLAND COUNTY 0.00 0.00
101-000-078-0G02 DUE TO/FRCM GENESEE COUNTY 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 2,269,269.57 2,261,894.69

*%% Tisbilities ***

101-000-201-000 DEFERRED REVENUE .00 0.G0
101-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 4,371,860 24,95
101-000-203-00C HEALTH INSURANCE PAYABLE 0.0C 0.00
101-000-204-00C WAGES PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
101-000-205-00C ACCRUED LEGAL FEES 0.00 0.00
101-0006-214-000 SUSPENSE ACCOUNT 0.80 0.00
101-000-214-001 DUE TO OPEB TRUST FUND 0.80 0.00
101-000-214-249 DUE TO BLDG. INSPECTION FUND 0.00 0.00
103-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
10:-000-225-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
101-000-230-000 MEDICAL/DENTAL DEDUCTIONS 0.00 3,157.36
1031-080-231-000 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 0.00
101-040-232-000 FSA 0.00 0.00C
101-000-233-000 DEFERRED COMP/PEBSCO ¢.00 0.00C
101-000-234-000 GARNISHMENTS ¢.00 0.00

Total Liabilities 4,371.60 3,182.31

#%% Fund Balance **¥

101-000-390-00G FUND BALANCE 2:259,965.23 2,259,965.23
101-000-398-000 INFRASTRUCTURE FUND BALANCE 13,481.24 13,481.24
101-000-399-000 INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT F/B (8,548.50) {8,548 .,50)

Total Fund Balance 2,264 ,897.97 2,264,897.97



03/02/2022 04:01 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 02/28/2022
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

GL Number Description

Page: 2/22

Current Year
Beg. Balance Balance

Beginning Fund Balance

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liiabilities And Fund Balance

2,264,897.97

(6,185.59)
2,258,712.38
2,261,894.69




03/062/2022 04:01 PM
User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
period Ending 02/28/2022

Fund 201 APPOMATTOX DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND
Current Year

Page:

3/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**k pAgsets wh¥
201-000-001-000 CASH-APPOMATTOX DRIVE MAINTENANCE SAD 3,642.48 6,820.40
201-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 1,500.00 1,500.00
201-000-026-000 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE ¢.00 0.00
201-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 .00
Total Assets 5,142.48 8,320.40
*%% Tiabilities ***
2¢1-000~-202-0G0 ACCOUNTS PAYARLE 0.00 0.00
201-000~214-060 DUE TO/FROM FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*%% pund Balance ***
201-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 5,142.48 5,142.48
Total Fund Balance 5,142.48 5,142.48
Beginning Fund Balance 5,142.48
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 3,177.92
Ending Fund Balance g8,320.40
Potal Liabilities And Fund Balance §,320.40




03/02/2022 04:01 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page:
User: DEBBIE Pericd Ending 02/28/2022
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 203 EVELINE DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND
Current Year

4/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**,% Aggets *kk
203-000~C01-000 CASH-EVELINE DRIVE MAINTENANCE SAD 17,695.75 23,300,533
203-000-~003-000 INVESTMENTS 31,5040.00 31,500.0¢
203-000-826-600 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.G0
203-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 49,195,756 54,800.53
*** Liabilities ***
203-000-202-000C ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 175.00 175.00
203~000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 175.00 i75.00
**% pPund Balance **¥*
203-000-390-0Q0 FUND BALANCE 49,020.75 4%,020.75
Total Fund Balance 49,020.75 49,020.75
Beginning Fund Balance 49,020.75
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures 5,604.78
Ending Fund Balance 54 ,625.53
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 54,800.53




03/02/2022 04:01 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 5/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 02/28/2022
DE: Rose Twp
Fund 204 BIG TRAIL MAINT FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*k% Asgetg ¥F¥

204-000-001-000 BIG TRAIL ROAD MAINTENANCE (12,661.31) (3,0602.47)
234~000-002-000 TC RECORD SAD CASH ACCOUNT BALANCES 0.80 0.00
2(34-000~003-000 INVESTMENTS 15,000.00 15,000.0C6
204-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.60
204-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 2,338.69 11,397.53

*%% Tiapilitieg ***

204~000-262-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 48.62 (33.94)
204-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND . 0.60 0.00
Total Liabilities 48.62 (33.54)

**+ Fund Balance ¥*¥

204-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 2,290.07 2,290.07
Total Fund Balance 2,290.,07 2,290.07
Beginning Fund Balance 2,290.07
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures . 9,141.40
Ending Fund Balance 11,431.47

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 11,397.53



03/02/2022 04:01 EM BALANCFE, SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIF

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 02/28/2022
DB: Rose Twp

Fand 205 WILLIAMS DRIVE MAINT

Current Year

Page:

6/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**% DBssets *k¥
205-300-001-00G WILLIAMS DR MTN/CASH-CEECKING 4,087.47 5,375.41
205-400-003-000 INVESTMENTS 6,500.00 6,500.00
205-400-026-000 RECEIVABLE ASSESSMENTS .00 0.00
205-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND ¢.00 0.00
Total Assets 10,587.47 11,875.41
*%% Liagbilities ***
205-000-202-0G00 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
205-000-214-G00 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
205-000~-214-704 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DRIVE 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*#% Fund Balance ***
205-000-390-000C F/B WILLIAMS DRIVE MAINTENANCE 1G,587.47 16,587.47
Total Fund Balance 10,587.47 10,587.47
Beginning Fund Balance 10,587.47
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 1,287.94
Ending Fund Balance 11,875.41
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 11,875.41




03/02/2022 04:01 BM
User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 02/28/2022

Fund 206 FIRE FUND

Current Year

Page:

7/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
%k PAgsets k¥
206-005-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 70,232.27 20,385.18
206-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 14,193.84 351,227.48
206—-000~-003-001 CcD's ¢c.oc 0.00
206—-000-028-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQUENT 0.00 0.00
206—-000-056-00C INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.60 0.00
206-000-067~703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets g4,426.11 371,612.66
%% Tiabilities **#
206-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $.00 0.00
206-000-214-000 DUE, TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 350,000,00
206-000-229-000 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 350,000.00
**% Pund Balance *#*%
206-000-390-00C BALANCE-BEG., OF PERIOD 84,426.11 84,426.11
206-000-391-00C STATION 3 FUND BALANCE .00 0.00
Total Fund Balance g84,426.11 84,426.11
Beginning Fund Balance 84,426.11
Net of Revenues V5 Expenditures {62,813.45)
Ending Fund Balance 21,612,.66
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 371,612.66




03/02/2022 04:01 PM

User: DEBBIH
pB: Rose Twd

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 02/28/2022

Fund 209 CEMETERY FUND

Page: 8/22

Current Year

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
Kk & Asselts * k%
209-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING (2,925.38) {31,748.05)
209-000-002-010 CASH-ENDOWMENT SAVINGS 3,569.86 4,383.67
209-000~003-000 INVESTMENTS 30,093.05 30,093.05
209-000-056-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 30,737.53 2,728.67
*%% Tiabilities ***
209-000~202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
209-000-214-040 DUE TC/FROM GENERAL FUND (30,000.00} (30,000.0C0)
209-000-228-06G0 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
209-000-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.0¢ 0.00
Total Liabilities {30,000.00) {30,000.00)
*%*% Fund Balance ***#
209-000-390-C00 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD 60,737.53 60,737.53
Total Fund Balance 60,737.53 60,737.53
Beginning Fund Balance 60,737.53
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures {(28,008.86)
Ending Fund Balance 32,728.67
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 2,728.67




03/02/2022 04:01 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page:

User: DEBBIR Period Ending 02/28/2022
DB: Rose Twp

Fand 220 OTTIEWAY DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND
Current Year

9/22

GL Number Descripticn Beg. Balance Balance
**k Assets **F
220-400-001--000 OTTIEWAY DRIVE CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 2,002.13 2,797.57
220-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS .00 0.00
220-000~-026-000C TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/REAL 0.00 0.0C
220-000-067-703 DUE TO/FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 2,002,13 2,797.57
k% Tiabilities ***
220-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
220-000~214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00C
220~000~-214-704 DUE TO/FROM OTTIEWAY DRIVE .00 0.66
Total Liabilities 0.00" 0.00
**% Fund Balance ***
220~000-390-000 FUND BALANCE OTTIEWAY DRIVE 2,002.13 2,002.13
Total Fund Balance 2,002.13 2,002.13
Beginning Fund Balance 2,002.13
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 795.44
Fnding Fund Balance 2,797.57
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 2,797.57




03/02/2022 04:01 PM
User: DEBRIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 02/28/2022

fund 245 CDBG

Page:

Current Year

10/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**% Asgets *x*
245-000-0061-000 CASH-CEECKING (340.87) {465.87)
245-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
245-000-081-000 DUE FROM COUNTY 0.00 0.00
Total Assets (340.87) (465.87}
*%% Tiabilities ***
245-000-202-500 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.0¢ 0.00
245-000-214-101 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.G60 .00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*%% Fund Balance ***
245-000~-396-000C BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD (340.87) (340.87)
Total Fund Balance {340.87) (340.87)
Beginning Fund Balance {340.87)
Net of Revenues V3 Expenditures (125.00)
Ending Fund Balance (465.87)
Total lLiabilities And Fund Balance (465.87)




03/02/2022 04:01 PM

User: DEBRIE
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 247 NSP

BALANCE SHEET FOR RCSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 02/28/2022

Current Year

Page: 11/22

GI. Number Description feg. Balance Balance
*%% Pagets *F¥
247-000~001-000 CASH - CHECKING .00 0.00
247-000-002~-000 T RECORD NSP CASH ACCOUNT BALANCES .00 0.00
247-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
247-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
247-000-G81-000 DUE EFROM COUNTY 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 0.00 0.00
#%% Liabilities #***
247-0006-202-00C ACCOUNTS PAYDRBLE 4.00 0.00
247-000-214-101 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
247-000-214-245 DUE TO CDBG 0.00 0.00
247-000~-216-000 DUE TO COUNTY 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
#*% pund Balance ***
247-000-390-000 BAL AT BEG OF PERIOD 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balance 0.00 0.00
Beginning Fund Balance 0.00
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 0.00
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 0.00




03/02/2022 (04:01 PM

User: DEBBIR
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 02/28/2022

Fund 249 BUILDING INSPECTION FUND

Current Year

Page:

12/22

GI, Nunmber Description Beg. Balance Balance
kK Assets * k&
249-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 104, 645.26 122,181.867
249-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
249-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.60
249~-000-067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
249-371~035-000 DACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE .00 0.00
Total Assets 104,645.26 122,181.67
**% Tjapilities ***
249-040~-202-000 BCCOUNTS PAYABLE 3,682.00 3,682.00
249-000-214-000 DUE TO GENERAL FUND {AUDITORS) 0.00 0.0¢
249-000-214-002 DUE TO GENERAL FUND (AUDITCRS) 0.00 Q.00
249-000-214-3101 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND .00 0.G0
249-000-228-000 FICa/ STATE W/H G.00 0.80
249-000-229-000 FEDERAT, GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
249-000-231-000 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 0.00
249-000-233-000 DEFERRED COMP/PEBSCO 0.06 0.00
Total Liabilities 3,682,00 3,682.00
*%% Fund Balance ***
249-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 100, 963.26 100, 963.26
fotal Fund Balance 100,963.26 100,963.26
Beginning Fund Balance 100,963.26
et of Revenues V8 Expenditures 17,536.41
Ending Fund Balance 118,499.67
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 122,181.67




03/02/2022 04:01 2™ BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 13/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 02/28/2022
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 255 P E G FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*** Dssets W

255~000-001-000 CASH~-CHECKING 219,445.18 219,271.43
255-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 65,105.56 65,105.56
255-000-019-00C A/R CABLE COMMISSIONS 0.00 0.00
255-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 284,550.74 284,376.99

**% Tiabllities ***

255-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
255-000-214-161 DUETO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
255-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
255-000-229-000 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING 0.00 0.00
255-000-230-000 AFLAC DEDUCTICNS ¢.00 0.60
255-000~231-000 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT .00 0.00
255-000-232~-000 DEFERRED COMP-AETNA 0.00 0.00
255—-000-233-000 DEFERRED COMP-PEBSCO 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
#*%% Fund Balance **%
255-000-320-00C FUND BALANCE 284,550.74 284,550.74
Total Fund Balance 284,550.74 284,550.74
Beginning Fund Balance 284 ,550.74
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures {173.75)
Ending Fund Balance 284,376.99%

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 284,376.99



03/02/2022 04:01 PM
User: DEBEIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 02/28/2022

Fund 402 INFRASTUCTURE FUND

Current Year

Page:

l14/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*kk ASSetS * ko,
402-000-001-000 CASHEH-CHECKING 90,459.30 90,544.47
402-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
402-000-035-0060 A/R TELECOM ACT FUNDS 0.00 0.00
402-000-035-001 A/R - REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 0.00
402-000-067-101 - DUE FROM GENERAL FUND g.00 0.00
Total Assets 90,459.30 90,544, 47
*¥% Liabilities **¥
402-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
402-000-214-000 DUE TO//FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
**%* Fund Balance **%
402-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 90,459.30 90,459.30
Total Fund Balance S0,459,30 90,459.30
Beginning Fund Balance 90,459.30
Net of Reveﬁues VS8 Expenditures 85.17
Ending Fund Balance 90,544, 47
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 90,544, 47




03/02/2022 04:01 PM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 02/28/2022

Fand 701 T & A

Current Year

Page: 15/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**%% Ascats L
701~000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 45,01%.09 48,150.84
701-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
701-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
701-000-067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND {370.52) (370.52)
Total Assets 44,640.57 47,780.32
*%% Tjabllities **¥
701~080-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE .00 .00
701-000-214~-000 DUR TO/FROM GENERAIL FUND (102.82} (102.82)
701-000-224-703 DUE TO/FROM TAX 0.00 .00
701-000-214-999 DUE TO OTHER 0.00 0.6
701-000-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
701-000-230-0C0 DUE TC OTHER GOVT AGENCIES 8,099.00 19,057.00
701-000-230~001 DOG LICENSE PAYABLE 713.25 {2,519.50)
T01-000-230-002 PARK PASS PAYABLE 234.00 (0.50)
701-000-283-000 PERF DEPOSITS & MISC ESCROW 35,623.87 40,223.87
701-000-283-001 FORMRITE DEPOSITS 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 44 ,567.30 47,658.05
*%% Fund Balance **¥
701-000-390~000 BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD 73.27 73.27
Total Fund Balance 13.27 73.27
Beginning Fund Balance 73.27
Net of Revenues V5 Expenditures 49.00
Ending Fund Balance 122.27
47,780.32

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance




03/02/2022 04:01 pPM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIFP
Period Ending 02/28/2022

Fund 703 TAX FUND

Current Year

Page:

16/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*%* Dgsets ***
703-000~001-000 TAX~CASH CHECKING 1,506.15 51,161.37
703-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-017-00¢ TRANSFER FUNDS 0.00 0.00
703-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ.-REAL 0.6 0.00
703-000-084-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND {2,360.47) (2,360.47)
Total Assets (854.32) 48,800.90
**% Liabilities ***
703-000-202-00C0 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
703-000-214~-000 TRAMSFER TAX PYMNT INTEREST 0.0C 0.00
703-000-214-101 GENERAL FUND TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 5,196.52
703-000~-214-201 APPOMATTOX DR TAX PYMTS 0.00 0.00C
703-000-214-203 EVELINE DR TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00¢
703-000-214-204 FISH LAKE MAINT TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703~000-214-205 DUE TO WILLIAMS DR SAD 0.00 19G.00
7(G3-000-214-2086 FIRE FUND TRX PAYMENTS 48.23 10,285.30
703-000-214-220 OTTIWAY RD 0.00 250.00
703-000-214-664 TRANSFER BANK ACCT INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-701 DUE TO/FROM AGENCY 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-704 F/L WEEDS~DUE TO SAD FUND .00 0.00
703-000-214-705 LAKF BRAEMAR TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-707 TIPSICC LAKE TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000~214-861 STREET LIGHTING TAX PAYMENTS 0.0G 7.00
703-000-214-910 MISC QUTSIDE SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-215-000 TIPSICO LAKE DRAIN PARYMENT 0.00¢ 187.00
703-000-215-001 PATTERSON DRAIN PAYMENTS 06.00 7.21
703~040-215-002 GARNER DRAIN TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 19.97
703-040-220~-000 TIPSICO LK IMPROVEMENT PAYMENT 0.00 918.09
703-000-221-030 COUNTY RCOAD ASSESSMENTS 0.00 0.00
703~000-222-000 OAKLAND COUNTY TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 3,238.81
703-000-222-010 DOG LICENSES G.00 0.00
703~-000-225-600 HOLLY SCHOOLS TAX PAYMENTS .00 5,290.83
703-000-225-010 FENTON SCHOOLS TAX PAYMENTS ¢.00 10,643.95
703-000-225-020 ORKXLAND INTERMEDIATE TAX PYMT 0.00 1,302.95
703-000-225-030 0.C.C. TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 612.83
703-000-225-040 GENESEE INTERMEDIATE TAX PYMT 0.00 5,155.44
703-000-225-050 M.C.C.TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 3,806.55
703-000-225-055 STATE OF MICHIGAN TAX PAYMENT 0.80 4,830.82
703-000-225-065 HURON CLINTON METRC AUTHORITY 0.00 1,093.82
703-000-225-070 COUNTY PARKS & REC 0.00 1,817.18
703-000-225-075 %00 AUTHORITY 0.00 500.34
703-000-225~076 ART INSTITUTE G.00 993.25
703-000~-226-000 HOLLY SCHCOLS INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-030 FENTON SCHOOLS INTEREST .00 0.00
703-000-226-020 OBKLAND INTERMEDIATE INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-030 0CC INTEREST 0.06 0.00
703-000-226-040 GENESEE INTERMEDIATE INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-050 M.C.C, INTEREST 0.00 6.00
733-000-226-055 STATE OF MICHIGAN INTEREST 0.00 G.00
703-000-226-060 OAKLAKD COUNTY TAX INTEREST 0.00 0.60
703-0006-226-065 OC QIS INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-0046-230-000 DUE TO OTHERS 0.00 760.16
703--000-275-000 TAX OVERPAYMENTS G.00 {7,850.53)
Potal Liabilities 48.23 49,257.55
**% Fund Balance ***
703--000-390-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD (902.55) (902.55)
Total Fund Balance {902.55) (902.55)
Beginning Fund Balance (902 .55)




03/02/2022 04:01 PM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FCR ROSE TCWNSHIP
Period Ending 02/28/2022

Fund 703 TAX FUND

Current Year

Page!

17/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 445,590

Ending Fund Balance (456.65)

48,800.90

Potal Liabilities And Fund Balance




03/02/2022 04:01 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 18/22
Usexr; DEBBIE Period Fnding 02/28/2022
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 704 FISH LAKE WEED CONTROL .
Current Year
GL Number Pescription Beg. Balance Balance

**%* RAggebts ***

704--000-001-0060 F/L WEED CONTROL-CASH/CHECKING 15,302.76 14,444.79
7404-000-0G3-00C0 INVESTMENTS 7,500.00 7,50G.0C
704-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.08
704-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 22,802.76 21,944.79

*kk T3abilities *%*

704-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS BAYARLE 0.400 0.00
704-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
704-000-214-205 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DR SAD 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
#+% pund Balance **¥
7404-000~380-000 FUND BALANCE 22,802.76 22,802.76
Total Fund Balance 22,802.76 22,802.76
Beginning Fund Balance 22,802.76
Net of Revenues VS8 Expenditures (857.97)
Ending Fund Balance 21,944.79

Total Eiabilities And Fund Balance 21,944.79



03/02/2022 04:01 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR RCOSE TOWNSEIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 02/28/2022
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 705 LAKE BRAEMAR SAD FUND

Page:

Current Year

19/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**k* Assets ***
705-000-001-000 LK BRAEMAR-CASH/CHECKING (7,362.1%) 2,280.33
705~000-G03-000 INVESTMENTS 60,000.00 60,000.00
705-~000-026-CG00 TEXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
T05-000-067~-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.80 0.00C
Total Assets 52,637.89 62,280.33
*x% Tiabilities ***
705-0006-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE .00 0.00
705~000-214-000 DUE TC/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
**%* pFund Balance ***
7G5-G00-390-000 FUND BALANCE 52,637.89 52,637.89
Total Fund Balance 52,637.89 52,637.89
Beginning Fund Balance 52,637.89
Net of Revenuas VS Expenditures 9,642.44
Ending Fund Balance 62,280.33
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 62,280.33




03/02/2022 04:01 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 20/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 02/28/2022
DB: Rose Twp
Fand 707 TIPSICO LAKE FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
* %k Assets * Rk
707-000-001-000 TIPSICO LAKE/CARSH-CHECKING 135,100.17 146,414.44
707-000-£03-000 INVESTMENTS 125,000.00 125,000.00
707-000-026~000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
707-000-067~703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 .00
Total Assets 260,100.17 271,414 .44
¥*% Tiagbilities **¥
707-000-202~300 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 37,590.00 .00
707-000~-214-C00 DUE TC/FROM GENERAL FUND 60,000.00 60,000.00
Total Liabilities 97,590.00 60,000.00
**%% Fund Balance *%**
T07-000-390-000 TIPSICO LAKE FUND BALANCE 162,510.17 162,510.17
Total Fund Balance 162,510,17 162,510.17
Beginning Fund Balance 162,510.17
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 48,904.27
Ending Fund Balance 211,414 .44
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 271,414 .44




03/02/2022 04:01 PM BALANCE SHEET ¥FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIR beriod Ending 02/28/2022
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 861 HOLLY SHCRES LIGHTS

Page:

Current Year

21/22

GL Numbex Description Beg. Balance Balance
**¥% Asgets ***

861-000-001-000 HOLLY SHORES STREET LIGHTS CASH ACCOUNT 7,521,465 7,086.43
861-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 3,006.00 3,000.00
861-000-017-000 TRANSFER FUNDS 0.00 0.00
B861~000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE~DELINQ.-REAL 0.00 0.00
861-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 10,521.65 10,086.43

®%% Tiabilities *%%
861-000~202-0G0 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 56.23 0.00
861~000~214-040 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.0C 0.00
861-000-214-090 TAX COLLECTION FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 56.23 0.00

*#* pPund Balance **%
861-000-390-000 BAL, AT BEG. OF PERIOD 10,465.42 10,465.42
Total Fund Balance 10,465.42 10,465.42
Beginning Fund Balance 10,465.42
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures {378.99)
Ending Fund Balance 10,086.43
10,086,43

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance




03/02/2022 04:01 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 02/28/2022
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 865 INVESTMENTS

Current Year

Page:

22/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
t*% Asgets *¥¥
865-400-001-C00 CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 0.00 .00
865-000-003-C00 INVESTMENTS 93,873.05 93,873.05
Total Assets 93,873.05 93,873.05
**% Fund Balance ***
865~000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 93,873.05 93,873.05
Total Fund Balance 93,873.05 63,873.05
Beginning Fund Balance 93,873.05
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 93,873.05
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 93,873.05




B8 6LG 66T

1glUemaSINGS T BE FO TE

0o o 1syoeUd PEOA O €
g8 6LS'66E ISY29YD 8E FO T
. 1 STVLOL
08°626 08-TLE-6FZ ¥ T00-TQL~TLE-6FZ SHOTITHOEN ESTEM YNILSI¥M HSTEM CL6ZT NS zZ0Z/T
SE ¥ /ZZ07 HOSYR W04 ONILSOH HIISEEM XTHINOH SYRLIEA QM WALIVH EEM 69622 RED ZE0ZT/Z
[ D00—058-68Z-TC0T SHENOHE SSMTHETM MOZTIEA NOZTEHA BOGTE NS Fr A ANA
ST "BES 000-9ZL-68Z~T0T SETTIIENS WOLIIO IICEED SSENISAS SHIAYES ng SETIAELS L9622 NED Tez/z
96°Z0T G600-098-€52-T0T IFOYITIIN NOZHSAE ¥OIC NOIESHE 99622 e ) 2Z0E/C
287827 000-8SB-682Z-T0T TSYHET SEMOT AEMITI HMOURANITA S962% HED 2Z0Z/2
o]l A 000-0ES-68E~T0T SONINIWIL NOTINIDOSSY SATHSHMOL NYDIHOIHR TIR 7867CC NED 2202/2
Qo ey HOYETIN TAVEN HETEE LAEY £9622 NED FAAVY AL
5P ZTIE’T 000~208-TLE-6PZ ASNI WHAYEM 2000 TIATEMI 29622 NED 2TOZ/2
ZL1ZT D-098-T0E-TOT ¥ 000-088-592-T0T HIYHTIK gaMITd OIAYT SHEME'TA] TOGZE fict] zZT0Z/2
79 28T —10T/5¥9 EOLAAC dAML ZZ0T/E€T/Z — TT/9E/T ASEENT SUHRASNOD ADENTSNOD 0962¢T NED 20T/
69772 §9zZ-10T/ SYR TI¥E QT0 TE0Z/ET/2-ZT/9E/1 AOEENE SYFHASNOD ADENISHOD 65622 RED 2202/2
€R°LLT 000-208-682-T0T HIISAIM FTEYD LSYDHOD YEILETONOD 8E6TT NED 2ZOE/E
007 85¢ 000-0E6-G9Z-T0T SIHOIT ROTI OTIAEDETE WHEHEM JSETEIEGEM LG6ET NED ZZ0Z/%
00°G& 000-006-682~T0T NOIITHDSENS WEATISMIEN SEWII ALNACD-ITMT IOL 35622 HED ZEOT/T
¥8°LEB 0C0-T0B8—-007~TCTSEDIAGHS o7 OIUNIS LIINEEAVS IS GGREZ Justcal ZZOZ/T
zZo"BeET’¢ 08-68Z2—-T0T ® 000—-208-T0E~T0T SIITIL TUDET O7I3 TITHIATAW 0 NEHOD TITHIATOR VGEeEZ NED 220e/T
0029 000-0£8-682~-T0T ONINIVEL HOH NOILIV¥IDOSSY SITHSKMOI NYDIHOINW TIR £562T NED ZZOZ/Y
6% 99 000-9ZL-682-T0T SEIALOAROD IEDIE 571 IHSTY "L°I E562T NS Z20E/1
00" 90E 000~98L-GBZ-TOT SYTININOD IHOTH “I°X IEeTd "i°I 18622 NED TZ0Z/1
COGLT 000-92L-682-10T SEHILAEROD IS "L I IHOTE "L'T 056¢CZ NAD 2208/ 3
08°8GE’'F Q00~-S2L-68F-T0T SUELOIWOD JEOTE "L I IHaTY "L I e¥6ET NEHED ZZ0Z/T
00-30€ 000-92.-692-T0T SEHINIROD IHDIY "3°I IFEoTd "L I 8Y6ZE HED 2E0Z/
E0°6Z 000-9ZL-G9Z-T0T SHEITIANS HOY SEYYT IWERID O ST IMD L¥6TE Jhints) 2202/
S8 TFEY 000—-026~692~T0T DIMIOHTE NOSWH ZOUENT ELO THEO 9¥G6ec NHED [A A YA
¥9°€9 000~0Z6-592Z-T0T/NITMNYIZ TTYH UT0 AONENE WId TELA SHEET NED ZZ0Z/
06" €E Q00—086~592-TCT dRNg LOMENE SYHHASNOD AENISNOD [y A4 NED [AATA4
S6°TPT 000-0EE-G9Z-T0T SEITIAAS G4 NOIIWHOAMOD SYINID SYLNID EV6ZT [icia) zeoe/
00" LED 000-0Z8-TLE-67Z 3 000-TOL-TLE-6FZ dSNI DONI SHIYIDOSSY NYHINSCM TTISITIVD TISTTYD fA T aA D 2Z0e/
00" 00T T TO0-TO8-TLE-6FT HANTYITY DONI SHIYIDOSSY NUNINOM HISITIVD TTSTTIED 17622 fivicza) zzoz/
£9°£22 G00-92L-682-T0T MNI W80 HOOTH ZHOOIE: ov6Ze fiice] zzoz/
££°T2Z C00-858-682~T0T HATICD ONI ¥SO HODTH BOOTA GE6ZZ D zzoz/
T 09%'LLE 0d ALC MY0 0L dD ESAH 0 SAEAEOOEd SNWHEL HHIASYHIL ALNQOD OQNTTAY0 T LELOAY0 BEGET NED 2208/
00°0%2 000-808-68Z-T0T HONUNIATNIYH &WOD FEOTE "I°I FESTY "I°I LEGZZ NED zzoe/
08 Z4T 00-9ZL—68Z-T0T 3 000-9S6-T5L-TOT HOLEAO UNYE EVLSOYIE AYLSIVTLE SEHET i) zz02/
TT T8% 0O0-CS8-RBE-TOT SHENOHI SSANISAE LSYOHOD od ESYOHOD GLEeZE NES zzoe/
00°s2 DO0-DEE-G92-T0T SEI'IAANS $CC4 NOTIWEOIWOD SHINID SYINID A AA NED zzoe/
L6 T66 T ~FOL-TLT-TOT 3 000-%0L—-£6Z-T0T HEDWIHAOD Wsgodg Rsgow ££622 KD 2202/
{NOWWOD) INOCODOY THICOd TYdENHED NID
JUNOU

: /T

woTadTInsadg

2202/20/€0 - 2202/0
ATHSNMOL ESCH HOZ YEISIDTY MOHHD

:obeg

SWRN ITOPTSA

E WOEE WHIYd MDOUHD

ZOPUBA ¥o3UD bigea-lef ared

‘L 950
L HIET
W Z0:%0 ZZOZ/



00° 5027w

1§l UBWSSINGSTI 4 FO TE]

0o-c FEY09YD PTON L SS
00"502°% sEy0aUD L FO TE
ISYLOL T
00 08% DONIMOTd MONS SEOTAMES JOOULLO MIYRITTIL HIONEIYEL E6EZ ays €202/ 20/
00°8LT - 000-0E6-000—-£02 DNIMOTE QIENOIDN WEITTIIM QTENOTIR C6ET TS Z2Z0g/T0/
0D"00G°T DRO0~0EE-~000~F0L 2202 DNILSHAAVYH ONILISHAYYE YATYMITIETD S, HMIN S, TATH T6ET a¥s [AANTAS A
00" 0&E 000-0E6-000-£0Z SNIMOTZA QTENOOOH WYITIIM QITENOIOH [M33004 aws 2202/ %2,
Q0" 8LT 000~0E0-D00-E02 DMNIMOIL QTENCADON WEITTIN UTENOGIR BREZ a¥s 2Z0T/ V2,
00°0S8 000-0E6-000-0¢€Z HSNIMOTIL MONS FELSED TES0E FELSYD 8BEY au¥s 2202/ %,
00°5L8 Q00-0E6-0Q0-E0Z MONS MOTIJL TTENOATH WEITITM GTYNOADH LBET g¥s ZZ0T/ ST,
ONTMOUHD INIWSSHASSY TYIDHEAS JUS U

Juncuy

uoTidTIDSag

SWEN IOPUDA

ZZ0Z2/20/50 — ZZ0Z/C .0 WO¥UE HIYA MOUHD

rabeg

JIHSNMOL HSOY ¥od MALSIDHY XMOIHD

IOpUsA HOSMD sxueg 23Bd ¥
WL 850y

LHEHE 1aAE

WL €0:70 ZZ0EZ/Z0/



0072

P SAUBNASINGSTE T FO 7

oc-o IEY09UD PICA D
Q02 1SYORUD T IO
* STYLO

0otz 000-0EZ-000~-T0L IWIHHAO AORTIMTT SHAINTII FONTIMET TS8T "4 2202/}
INTHOTHD ADNEDY 3 LSOUL WL

JUNOUY, uotidrzosag QUBN IOPUDA IOPUDA HOOUD Aued aleq :
1], 980}y

ZZ0Z/20/€0 - Z2OEZ/L .0 WOMI EIVQ MDEHD 2TEEEa :

/T

tabeg

dTHSNMOL #HSC0Y 304 JIALSTIDEW MOHHD

W CNIHN TPOATI7



co-zee’ees

0070
G0 ZEEETS

TLES
£9°58L70E

00" 08L
00T o08‘e
p0"0Ls
GL*89T°¢2
60-00s
00" 0T

ST SPZ'V
%" LG0O'ST
G2 FI9 Y

ST 9%T‘0LT

T9"ET5/09
7529 60T

ZTET69E718
7€ 86916

LOTTIVL LB
LI LG6’E

00 0%E’6TT

SINFRATIIAAC XL

SIHAL XYL 90 XOLIYWRO48Y

SLNAWAYd XYL 0 ENITIAR

a¥s M0 SKYITIIM

WA X1 INIWR ®¥¥T HSTI-INIUW O T8I SId
T AYMILEO

SIHNAZ XYL SNIZHOYT ITTELS-— SENMOHS XTIOH
aNOE O¥S OL HO0-SJOaEM TI/4

INEHAYd LNHEATAQEIRI X1 O0ISAIL

SININAYd XYL THWHTIE WAL

OHEIOA ZHILI - SINANAYd XML qNOE FITd
AONFOIHAE/TITI ~ SIMHWAYd XYL QN0 BIT8

SLERAYd XYL ONOJ TEHENID

QAIOA « IWNAL XYL FLYIGHAEELNI HISHNED
QAIYIOTIV—-TRAd XYL SIYICEREELNT HAESHENED

SINIWRAYE XWL S'ICOHDS NOINHEI

NOSNHOL YIgH( 3 THEINYJ

q¥s dTHSNMOE EE0W

WHIASYEEL ALNMOOD ONWTINO

aNAd THIENTD dIHSNMOL ES0Y

STOOHDS EOY¥IQEREHINT TESHENED

STOOHEDS NOLNWI

{gUWRSINGSTY 9 FO T

1S303UD PTOA O
ieMoeud 9 FO T

:STIVLOL

OGROSNHOL 0gz8 XL 2z02/2
AYYAMIESOR 6LZ8 XU 20T/
WHELAIONYE0 8L2Z8 KET 2202/
IDIMIESON LLZ8 XEL 2202/
SI9 9LZ8 wHL zZz0e/
HISNOINEX GLZ8 XYL 2202/

wZHMOMMO XL XV4

aunoury

H»H :obeg

uotidriosag

Z2Z0Z/20/€0 — Zzoz/L

oUmRN ZODUSA

50 WO¥MA FIVA MDEHD

dTHSNMOL ES0d ¥Od YHLSTIDEY XOEHD

IOpTSA 402D yueg a9eq

1], 280y
L IgdHT
WZ £nIHn ZANF /S



¢eioLig

1 efied
69°'98/°9598 50°86% 059L$ 8G°120'7.2$ 95°289'18¢84 "IVIOL
AR BS LYS 00°2% 85 120'v.2$ retZr228 . [[aNnd 3xld) 90447 dI9TVAINNOD ANV IAYO
12'685'70e$ 97 95% 05°6% 00°0$ Gz ZL6'v0es  YHINID) S0LLL dIDTALNNOD ONVDIVO
INTINLSTANI
LITLL2'ee0'1$ (9808 00°0% 00°0$ G801 '¢e0'1$ TY.LOL
1Z0L'EL0'LS  |00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ 77z01vel018 [(ST1g AMNSYTHL) ODYVYd STIIM
¥6°809'0Z% 98'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 808000z  (100d) $SV10 NYDIHOIN
_ LNINLSIANL
12011618 00°0% ge’LEL'BS 6£865 19% 97 EVT L9€% TVLOL
00°000°052$ 000% 00°0% 00°0% [00000°0628 (VN JINVE QHOSMZLYM) 00 LNINISIAN]
10116918 00°0% 8’12163 62865 193 9z EFZ LI1S (VN MNVE QHORITLVA) ONMOIHD
INTNSSIASSY V103dS
¥8°8£0'0v$ o' 9% 056L5¢8 0r'GLL'LS Y6788 L¥$ V10L
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
¥9°8£0'er$ 0v'9% 056152 0r'GIL LS y628e /r$  |OINVE J1VLS JHL) DNDOIHD
AONIOV GNY LSN¥L
TTGYS 0588 00'0% 80'8¥Z'€LL LS [80°968'815S$ TZ 16870018 TWLOL
00°0$ 00°c$ 000% 00°0% 00°0$ :
Z2 675098 00°0% 80°8¥c e/l L [80'96B'8L5S ZZ /68'%700L$ [OINVE 3LVLS FHL) DNDIOAHD
‘ aNNd Xv.L
80°c08'156% 26°16% ZL'8L2 ¥8FS £5°¢88'092¢ 19°/61'89)° 1% IVIOL
0’ 166'6.28 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 02 166'6/2$  |2LV.LS AJTIVA NOYNHIGO INJIWISTANI
6l Lyvecs 00°e$ 00°0¢$ o0es 6L 7/vezs  [OINVE J1VLS) SONNd TYHINID/ONMOIHD
98’68 701$ sz'zes 00°0% Yar44S 197870l |DINVE HVISDV1d) SDONIAYS TVYIOHIANNOD
£8'¥E0 LySs 19TL$ 71881 %8v% 82 858'092% [979679/8  [(MV.LSDV1d) ONMOIHD
aNNd TY3INTD
ONIANI ITEREI] UEE S11S0d3a | ONINNID34 2202 AMYNNYC 20 HLNOW 3H1 HOod
. FONY ¥ ¥NVE dIHSNAOL AS0Y
AdA T aHSNMOL H50 1MOdIY SHFHNSYIAYL dIHSNAOL 3S0Y




SUPERVISOR TREASURER
Dianne Scheib-Snider Paul J Gambka

(248) 634-6889 T ownship Of Rose (248) 634-7291
Derbie Miller Oakland County Patria Wells
Michigan

(248) 634-8701 Glen Noble

CDBG REPORT
. As of February 28, 2022

.$926.89

2020 Minor Home Repair |
$6,236.00

2021 Minor Home Repair’ .-

2020 Public Service Gtass/Sno - $1.195.00

Total CDBG Rose To;zgnship $2,121 .89
2021 Public Service (HAYA) relcased. #,1,$3,500.00
2019 Public Service (HAYA) released $3,500.00

2017 Public Service (HAYA) Balan $200.07

$15,557.96

Total funds available

W

Rose Township Offices, 9080 Mason Street, Holly, Michigan 48442




MONTHLY CODE ENFORCEMENT BOARD REPORTS

MONTH

Telephone calls/emails received:

Property inspections:

Violation notices issued:

Violation notices open

Violation notices resloved:

Notices issued for the following violations:

Dogs:

Trash & Debris:
Vehicles:
Grass:
Building:
Other:

Citizen office visits: - I . | =

WIOJIOIO{MNE =

Reporting David S. Plewes




Debbie Miller

Karen Healy <havrclibrary@gmail.com>

.\.from:
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2022 3:33 PM
To: . Karen Healy
Subject: The Moving Wall
Attachments: wildinflier1192022-2.pdf




DECE) \//[;Df

vl 78 75

WETNAMVETERANS MEMORIAL B
"THE MOVING W ALL“
FUNDRAISER
* K &

IN REMEMBERANCE OF ALL WHO SERVED
DINNER, DINNER THEATER, RAFFLE, AUCTION, CASH BAR

THE HOLLY VAULT-DOWNTOWN HOLLY
$40 PER PERSON OR $60 PER COUPLE

For TICKETS contact
Joe Mishler 810-348-9960 or Rick Powers 248-459-0055
*Tickets also available on EVENTBRITE*




Debbie Miller

~ om: Debbie Miller
sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 11:05 AM
To: ‘ Dianne Scheib-Snider
Subject: Cemetery Mowing Contract

Dianne,
Would you please place the cemetery mowing contract on the March agenda. Thank you.

Debbie Miller, MMC, MiPMC I
Rose Township Clerk

9080 Mason Street

Holly, MI 48442
clerk@rosetownship.comm

Phone: {248) 634-8701

Fax: (248) 634-6888




ROSE TOWNSHIP
SEASONAL LANDSCAPE SERVICE CONTRACT FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP CEMETERIES

Beebe Cemetery — S.W. corner of Fish Lake and Rose Center Roads
Brookins Cemetery — S. Fenton Road % mile W. of Fish Lake Road

Rose Center Cemetery — Milford Road % mile S. of Rose Center

Planned operations and all communication shall be scheduled with the Rose Township Clerk, Debbie
Miller. The Clerk can be reached at (248) 634-8701, or email at Clerk@rosetownship.com.

1. SUMMARY

Requirements for landscape mowing, spring and fall clean-ups:
Landscape: Three (3) cemetery locations, unless noted differently
Roadside: Road right-of-way, drain ditches and parking
Trimming: Designated areas

Clean-ups: Spring and fall

2. BASIS OF PROPOSAL

Bidder will complete the Work in accordance with the Contract for the following unit price(s):

Site grass mowing and trimming for 2022: mowing season from April 15, 2022 through November 30,

2022, weather permitting. Spring and fall clean-ups.

Estimated
Site: Location: # of Cuts: Cost Per Cut: Total Price:
Brookins, Beebe & Rose Center Cemetery Spring Clean Up 1 S
Beebe Cemetery Fish Lake & Rose Center 15 S S
Brookins Cemetery Fenton Road 15 S S
Rose Center Cemetery Milford Road 15 S S
Brookins, Beebe & Rose Center Cemetery Fall Clean Up 1 S

TOTAL BID PROPOSAL

Cemetery Landscape Service Contract Page 1|7



3. DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

A. Mowing and Trimming:

» Establish a mow schedule and have approved by the Rose Township Clerk. A tailored schedule is
expected before the following holidays: Easter, Mother’s Day, Memorial Day, Father's Day,
Independence Day, Labor Day and Veterans Day {weather permitting). Must provide the Clerk
with the yearly schedule/calendar before contract begins.

» Remove all sticks, limbs {(under 4”), debris and litter before mowing and haul away at contractor’s
expense. (Debris consists of, but is not limited to, paper, trash, natural debris, rocks and any
foreign material.)

» Mow, trim and blow off grass clippings on and around all headstones/monuments, buildings,
walls, fencing, poles, trash containers, roadways, road right-of-way, drain ditches, parking areas
and other fixed objects in the cemeteries within the designated mowing area, Trimming and
blowing off clippings should be done on the same day as mowing.

» Check for growth and trim around fence line every time lawn is mowed and remove growth on
all four (4) fence lines and trim in each cemetery every time the grass is mowed.

» Empty trash containers into dumpsters (provided by Rose Township at Rose Center Cemetery and
Beebe Cemetery) every time lawn is mowed.

» Mow landscaped areas to 3” high, which includes the road right-of-way.

» Contractor must inspect areas for possible damage to permanent fixtures {signs, graves, etc.) and
report any damage within one (1) business day to ensure repairs are completed.

» Bidder acknowledges that estimated cuts are not guaranteed and are solely for the purpose of
comparison of proposals, and final payment for all unit price proposal items will be based on
actual quantities, determined by the Clerk as provided in the contract.

B. Spring Clean-up: to be completed by April 30, 2022, weather permitting.
» Removal of all grave blankets, wreaths and winter decorations and put in dumpster.
» Removal of leaves, branches 4” thick and smaller, sticks, debris and growth on fences, to be
hauled away at contractor’s expense.
» Mowing and trimming as per “A.” above.
» Contact the Clerk upon completion for approval.

C. Fall Clean-up: to be completed before November 4, 2022 (the Friday before Veteran’s Day)
» Removal of all grave blankets, wreaths and decorations and put in dumpster.
» Removal of leaves, branches 4” thick and smaller, sticks, debris and growth on all fences, to be
hauled away at contractor’s expense.
» Mowing and trimming as per “A.” above.
» Contact the Clerk upon completion for approval.

D. Repairs and Other:
» Protect public and private property, along property lines and roadway.
» Immediately report damage to signs, posts, light fixtures, hand holes, delineators and landscape
plant material. Repair damage to vegetation and ruts on turf areas.
» Report any damage to the Clerk within one (1) business day of incident to be filed and recorded.

Cemetery Landscape Service Contract Page 217




» Dumpsters are NOT to be used for natural vegetation, natural debris, sticks, limbs, etc. Contractor
is responsible for removal of this material from the premises at their cost.

b After every time a service is performed, contractor must call the Clerk within one (1) business
day to request an inspection.

4. CONTRACT SERVICES

A. Contract: The term of this contract shall end December 31, 2022, unless terminated earlier at the
convenience of Rose Township at its sole discretion. An invoice must be submitted monthly and
payment will be mailed after inspections are complete. If the bidder does not have all information
Rose Township has requested within seven (7} business days of being awarded the contract
(insurance, etc.), the bidder will be removed and the next lowest bidder will be installed. No work
can be performed until contract is signed and initialed where needed, and all insurance and
documents are submitted to the Rose Township Clerk and insurance is verified.

B. A certificate of general liability insurance in the amount of $1,000,000/3,000,000 aggregate;
products/complete operations aggregate of $1,000,000; products and advertising injury of
$1,000,000; each occurrence of $1,000,000; automobile liability combined single limit $1,000,000;
worker's compensation and employer’s liability of $100,000/$500,000/5100,000; all indicating Rose
Township as additional insured, including its appointed and elected officials and employees, and
shall be provided at the time the contract is signed. Certificates of Insurance documents are
attached to and made a condition of this contract.

C. The contractor will be responsible for the expense to restore any and all damage incurred by the
contractor throughout the life of the contract.

D. The contractor will provide its own equipment, labor and supplies necessary to fulfill the duties and
responsibilities. The equipment used will be in good condition and will not pull or rip grass or cause
any damage to the turf or surrounding area. Guards must be used on mowers to prevent debris
from being thrown from underneath. Rose Township is not responsible for damage to the
contractor’s equipment due to obstacles encountered during the work.

E. The contractor shall be responsible for coordinating the work of the entire project and must provide
the Clerk with a copy of the tentative schedule.

F. Sealed Proposal packet should be submitted to: Rose Township, 9080 Mason Street, Holly, MI
48442, Attn: Debbie Miller, Clerk, no later than 3:00 pm on Thursday, March 24, 2022 at 3:00pm.
Bids will be opened at that time. The undersigned bidder proposes and agrees, if this proposal is
accepted, to enter into an agreement with Rose Township to perform all work as specified or
indicated, for the prices and within the times indicated in this contract and in accordance with the
other terms and conditions of this document. The Clerk shall be the Township Representative for
the contractor and responsible for payment of invoices, Bidder must respond to the Clerk within
two (2) business days of March 24, 2022 at 3:00pm and sign this contract or contract will not be
awarded.

Cemetery Landscape Service Contract Page 317




G. n submitting this proposal, the bidder represents that:

» Bidder has read and understands the contract in full.

» Bidder has visited the sites and accepts the site conditions that may affect cost, progress, and
performance of the work. (initial here)

» Bidder is familiar with and is satisfied as to all federal, state and local laws and regulations that
may affect cost, progress and performance of the work.

» Bidder will submit written evidence of its authority to do business in the State of Michigan no
later than the date of its execution of the contract.

» Bidder has not sought, by collusion, to obtain for itself any advantage over any other bidder or
over Rose Township.

» The bidding documents are generally sufficient to indicate and convey understanding of all terms
and conditions for the performance of the work for which this proposal is submitted.

» Bidder is aware that the Township’s decision to proceed with the project is subject to the
Township’s determination that all legal and financial conditions and requirements have been
received or met and the funding necessary to complete the project is in hand, and that if all the
foregoing has not been received, the Township may elect, with its sole discretion, not to proceed
with the project in which case the bidder shall not have any claim of any kind in contract, tort,
equity or otherwise, against the Township.

H. Time of Completion: Bidder further agrees that work will be fully completed and ready for final
payment within 30 calendar days after the date when the contract times commence to run.

l.  Project Utility Sources:

» All work in connection with public and/or private utilities required in the execution of the contract
shall be the responsibility of the contractor.

» Public utilities shall include, but shall not necessarily be limited to: storm drainage facilities,
sewerage systems, and water (supply, transmission and/or distribution) systems, and other
utilities under the jurisdiction of a governmental unit.

» Private utilities shall include, but not be limited to: all utilities under the jurisdiction of the
Michigan public service commission.

» In the event existing utilities are encountered along the line of the work, the contractor shall
perform his operations in such a manner that utility services will not be interrupted and shall, at
his own expense, make all temporary provisions to maintain such utility service.

» All costs in connection with the above work, including inspection by the municipality and/or other
authority (public or private) having jurisdiction, shall be considered as incidental to the contract
price except as otherwise provided herein.

J.  Utility Protection:
Determining the existence and location of underground and overhead utilities and their protection
shall be the responsibility of the contractor.
Detroit Edison: 800-477-4747
Miss Dig: 800-482-7171
Consumers Energy: 800-477-5050
AT&T: 800-246-8464
DirecTV: 800-531-5000
Xfinity: 800-934-6489
Comcast Cable: 800-934-6489

Cemetery Landscape Service Contract Page 4|7




K. Bidder understands the word “Contractor” means anyone or anything that is associated with the
contractor’s company, including its employees/subcontractors.

L. Indemnification: By entering into this Agreement, to the fullest extent permitted by Law, the
Contractor shall indemnify and hold harmless the Township and its elected and appointed officials,
agents, consultants and employees (“Township") from and against any and all claims, costs, losses,
demands or judgments, including actual attorney’s fees for damages and claims made against the
Township and caused by, arising out of or relating to any negligent act or omission or breach of any
obligation in the performance of this Agreement and directly or indirectly attributable to Contractor,
its agents, employees, representative or subcontractors for bodily injury, sickness, death or
destruction of tangible personal property damage.

5. ADDENDUMS
Please note any addenda the bidder has attached with this contract:

Named: dated:
* Named: dated:
IN WITNESS WHEREOF Rose Township and have

signed this Agreement in duplicate. One counterpart each has been delivered to Rose Township and above
contractor. All portions of the contract documents have been signed or identified by Rose Township and
above contractor or on their behalf,

This Agreement will be effective on

ROSE TOWNSHI? CONTRACTOR
By By
Dianne Scheib-Snider print name:
Its:
Attest: Attest:
Debbie Miller, Clerk Debbie Miller, Clerk

Address for giving notice: 9080 Mason Street, Holly, Michigan 48442

Cemetery Landscape Service Contract Pageb|7




6.

PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL
This proposal is submitted by:

A, An Individual

Name (typed or printed):

Signature: date:

Doing business as:

. A Partnership

Partnership Name:

Signature: date:

Name printed of partner signed:

. A Corporation

Corporation Name:

State of Incorporation:

Type (general business, professional, service limited liability, etc.):

Signature: date:

Name printed of person signed:

Title:

Attest

Date of authorization to do business in the state of Michigan is / /

Cemetery Landscape Service Contract

Page6|7




This page to be filled out by Rose Township Clerk

TOWNSHIP BOARD AUTHORIZATION

Authorization for Agreement was approved at the , 2022 Township Board Meeting.

PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT

This Agreement, entered into this day of , 2022, by and between Rose Township,

Oakland County, State of Michigan, and

Cemetery Landscape Service Contract Page 7|7




ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS

FOR
TOWNSHIP OF ROSE

. Site Grass Mowing Rose Township Offices, Hall and Parks.

Sealed proposals will be received by the Township of Rose, 9080 Mason St. Holly, Michigan 48442 until 3p.m.
Thursday March 24%, 2022 at which time, the bids from holders of Record for Site Grass Mowing will be publicly
opened and read aloud and the different items noted, for the site grass mowing for Rose Township properties.

The project/work includes Rose Township properties as listed and miscellaneous properties if requested.

Rose Township Offices, 9080 Mason Street

Rose Township Hall, 204 Franklin Street

Civic Park, Corner Milford and Rose Center Road
Dearborn Park, Corner Milford and Davisburg Road

One-time mowing, leaves, debris and clean-up of Rose Township Offices, fall 2022 date to be determined, (9080
Mason and 204 Franklin)
M. on Monday

The plans and specifications are on file and may be examined and picked-up on or after 8:30 A,
March 14, 2022 at the Township Office 9080 Mason Street, Holly, MI 48442,

AN e
Bidders must supply the telephone and fax number, street address, and the name of the individual or firm whom
Addenda, if any, can be directed.

Oral statements may not be relied upon and will not be binding or legally effective

The right to aceept any proposal, to reject any or all proposals, and to waive defects in the proposals is reserved by

the Owner.

By Order of:  David Plewes
9080 Mason Street
Holly, Michigan

Site Grass Mowing




PROPOSAL
TOWNSHIP OF ROSE

: Site Grass Mowing
Rose Township Office, Hall, Civic and Dearborn Parks.

TABLE OF ARTICLES
Article Article No,
PLOPOSAL RECIDIEDE 1vvvreoeeerrsrensersssssssssessessasessesssssstsesssins b s s iass 5000 R8s 1
Bidder's Acknowledgements ............ 2
Bidder's REPIESEITTAEONS wvvuvueusressrmrnsssesssssssssasssrsssnsestssssssmssas s s st s s s 0 s 3
FUIthEr REPIESEIEALIONS 1.vviversurursseriesssssrssssssressressssssbastssssessss e a s s 4
Basis OF PTOPOSAL wvvvvvvvisuressssssssesssssssssssssssss smsss st s s s 5
TIME OF COMPIBLION vrvrcvrrervrersrssresersssanersssrassesssissitsssassa e s s pe 6
Attachments t0 this PIOPOSAL .c.veutiiriirsiissessssasis s st e asb s s s e 7
Proposal SUBIIEIEAL ... ..ueeiireresiere e 8
QTHE MBITIEEIIATICO +evvevnrsssunen s sasansnsansnns s snaretsrases s easaas s s n st ee i eLlaastan T e da s r s e s e et 9
(eneral ReGUITEmEntS-SUITLIIALY ... ... vexreererrssurnsartnniinssnrien et 10
Estimated Area 0F CUEIIE ..vvvenierirn s eesees i ae it b st s 11
IVIBDS cvvvvees v e eemeenees sae e e e anae s eh eSS e 12

Tue Date: Mareh 240, 2022 at 3:00PM

Site Grass Mowing
101-265-930-751




PROPOSAL Section 00410

ARTICLE 1 — PROPOSAL RECIPIENT
1.01  This Proposal is submiited to:

ROSE TOWNSHIP
9080 Mason Street
Holly, Michigan 48442
Attn; Clerk

1.02  The undersigned Bidder proposes and agrees, if this Proposal is accepted, to enter into an Agreement with
Owner/Buyer in the form included in the Bidding Documents to perform all Work as specified or indicated in the
Bidding Documents for the prices and within the times indicated in this Proposal and in accordance with the other

terms and conditions of the Bidding Documents.

ARTICLE 2 — BIDDER'S ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

2.01  This Proposal will remain subject to acceptance for f30] days after the Proposal opening, or for such longer period of
time that Bidder may agree to in writing upon request of Owner/Buyer.

ARTICLE 3 — BIDDER'S REPRESENTATIONS
3.01  In submitting this Proposal, Bidder represents that:

A. Bidder has examined and cerefully studied the Bidding Documents, the other related data identified in the
Bidding Documents, and the following Addenda, receipt of which is hereby aclmowledged.

Addendum No, Addendum Date

B. Bidder has visited the Site and become familiar with and is satisfied as to the general, local and Site conditions
that may affect cost, progress, and performance of the Work,

(. Bidder is familiar with and is satisfied as to all federal, state and local Laws and Regulations that may affect
cost, progress and performance of the Work.

D. Bidder is aware of the general nature of work to be performed by Ownet/Buyer and others at the Site that relates
to the Work as indicated in the Bidding Documents.

E. The Ridding Documents are generally sufficient to indicate and convey understanding of all terms and
conditions for the performance of the Work for which this Proposal is submitted.

F. Bidder will submit written evidence of its authority to do business in the State of Michigan not later than the
date of its execution of the Agreement.

G. Bidder is aware that the Owner’s decision to proceed with the Project is subject to Owner’s determination that
all legal, financial and grant approvals, conditions and requirements have been received or'met and the funding
necessary fo complete the project is in hand, and that if all of the foregoing has not been received, the Owner

08410 -2




PROPOSAL Section 00410

may elect not to proceed with the Project in which case no bidder shall have a claim of any kind in contract,

tort, equity or otherwise, against the Owner.

ARTICLE 4 — FURTHER REPRESENTATIONS

A. This Proposal is genuine and not made in the inter
is not submitted in conformity with any agreement or rules of any group,

corporation;

est of or on behalf of any undisclosed individual or entity and
association, organization or

B. Bidder has not directly or indirectly induced or solicited any other Bidder to submit a false or sham Proposal;

C. Bidder has not solicited or induced any individual or entity to refrain from bidding; and

D. Bidder has not sought by collusion to obtain for itself any advantage over any other Bidder or over Owner.

ARTICLE 5 — BASIS OF PROPOSAL

5.01 BIDDER WILL COMPLETE THE WORK IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONTRACT DO
THE FOLLOWING PRICE(S).
Mowing and trimming of Rose Township properties. One time fall clean-up of Rose Township offices and hall
mowing’s and leaf removal must be coordinated with Rose Township.

CUMENTS FOR

Unit Prices

Site: Location: Estimated Cuts: Cost Per Cut: Total Price:
Rose Township Office 9080 Mason Street 14

Rose Township Hall 204 Franklin 14

£ (ivic Park Milford and Rose Center 14

Dearborn park Milford and Davisburg 14

Site Grass Mowing and trimming for 2022 mowing season May thru October

One time mowing, leaf and debris clean-up of Rose Township Hall & Offices,
TFall 2022 date to be determined By Zoning Administrator
David Plewes (9080 Mason and 204 Franklin) 15% cut

Total proposed Bid:

*Civic Park mowing for May-July shall only be common arcas and not include the three (3) ball fields.

From August thru October mowing shall include common areas and the three (3) ball fields).

00410-3




PROPOSAL Section 00410

for the purpose of comparison of Proposals,

Bidder acknowledges that estimated quantities are not guaranteed, and are solely
ities, determined as provided in the Contract

and final payment for all Unit Price Proposal items will be based on actual quant
Docuinents.

ARTICLE 6 — TIME OF COMPLETION
A Bidder further agrees that Work will be fully completed and ready for final payment within 60 calendar

days after the date when the Contract Times commence to run.

ARTICLE 7 — attachments to this Proposal
701  The following Certificates of Insurance documents are attached to and made a condition of this Proposal:

1. General Liability
a, General Aggregate $1,000,000
b, Products/complete operations aggregate $1,000,000
¢. Products and advertising injury $500,000
d. Each occurrence $500,000
2.  Automobile Liability
a. Combined Single Limit ~ $500,000
3. Worker’s compensation & émployers Hability

a.  $100,000/$500,000/8100,000

ARTICLE 8 ~ PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL
This Proposal submitted by:

1f Bidder is;

An Individual

- Name (typed or printed):
By: (SEAL)
(Individual’s signature)

Doing business as:

A Partpership
(SEAL)

Partnership Name:
00410 - 4




PROPOSAL Section 00410

By: .
(Signature of general paviner -- attach evidence of authority to sign)

Name (typed or printed):

A Corporation
(SEAL)

Corporation Name:

State of Incorporation:
Type (General Business, Professional, Service, Limited Liability):

By:
(Signature - attach evidence of authority to sign)

Name (typed or printed):

Title: (CORPORATE SEAL)

Adtest

is / /

Date of Authorization to do business in

SUBMITTED on , 2022,

0041¢ -5




SITE MAINTENANCE
LANDSCAPE MOWING

Axticle 9- Site Maintenance
PART 1 - GENERAL

1.01  SUMMARY

A. This Section describes requirement for landscape mowing of designated areas:
L. T.andscape: Office, hall, baseball fields, picnic area and/or other park locations.
a) Civic Park mowing for May-July shall only be common areas and not include the three (3) ball fields.
From August thru October mowing shall include common areas and the three (3) ball fields).

2, Roadside: Road right-of-way, drain ditches and padking.
3. Trimming: Designated areas.
B. Specific site and designations are shown on the drawings.

1.02  ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS

Al Coordination:
1. Planned operations shall be scheduled with Owner’s Representative,
2, Specific areas requiring notification and variance from schedule are:

a. Offices, Hall and Parks, Offices-Zoning Administrator-David Plewes

PART 2 - PRODUCTS

2.01  EQUIPMENT (Contractot/Service Owned)

A, Mowing equipment includes tractor drawn and/or self propelled grass cutting equipment, and other power or hand

equipment required to complete the work.
1. Use equipment in good repair and maintain it to produce a neat, clean and sharp cut to the grass. Do not

use equipment that pulls or rips grass or ofherwise damages the turf, Use equipment that can cut to2

_ inches above the ground.
2. Equipment mowers with guards to prevent debris from being thrown from under the cutter.

B. ‘The Owner is not responsible for damage to the Confractor’s equipment due to obstacles encountered during the

work.
PART 3 —EXECUTION

3.01 PREPARATION

A. Debris, litter:

1. Pick up, remove, and dispose of litter the day of mowing service.

2. Debris-including but not imited to paper, trash, down branches, rocks and any foreign material.
B. Site Inspection:

1. Inspect areas for possible damage to permanent fixtures (signs, markers, etc.).

2. Contact the representative of the location within 48 hours to ensure repaits are completed.

3.02 MOWING AND TRIMMING

A. Mowing:
I. Mow landscaped areas to 2 inches high and roadside areas to 4 inches high. Curbs flush to adjacent

concrete or sidewalk.

Iofd




SITE MAINTENANCE

LANDSCAPE MOWING
B, Trimming:
1. Trim next to walls, fences, curbs, poles, tables, benches or other fixed objects within the designated
mowing area,
2. Dearborn Park mowing must be cut/trimmed up to the shoulder of the road and a single swatch of grass

raust be cut on the back side of woeden fence with fence area being trimmed.

3.03  REPAIRING

A. Damage:
1. Preserve and protect public or private property, along and adjacent to the roadway, and repair damage and
injury that result from the performance of the work.
2. Immediately repair damage to signs, posts, light fixtures, handholes, and delineators. Repair damage to
vegetation and ruts on turf areas, as directed by the Owner.
3. Report any demage to Zoning Administrator within 48 hours of incident to be filed and recorded.
B. Repair
1. Complete repairs of turf. Only seed during the seasonal limitation periods.
2. Replace damaged landscape plant material.

304 CLEANING

A. Lawn Cuttings
1. Grass clippings shall be removed from all sidewalks, roadways, parking areas after each cutting.

2. Excessive grass clippings, limbs, tress, and debris as needed shall be removed from premises.

3.05 TERMINATION This agreement shall end on November 30, 2022 and may not be terminated earlier (except for cause)

without 30 day prior written notice from one party to the other.

END OF SECTION

20f2




GENERAL REQUIREMENTS - SUMMARY Section 01110

Article 10 - SUMMARY OF WORK

WORK COVERED BY CONTRACT DOCUMENTS:

A,

Descriptions:

1. Mowing and trimming

2. Rose Township Offices (9080 Mason and 204 Franklin)
3. Rose Township Parks (Civic and Dearborm)

4, One time mowing, leaves, debris and clean-up o
Mason and 204 Franldin)

£ Rose Township Offices, fall 2022 date to be detexmined (9080

Coordination:
1. Rose Township and service pro

Bxact day and time to be determined.
2. Project Coordination: The Contractor/Seller shall be responsible for coordiriating the Work of the entire Project,

3. Mowing and trimming of Rose Township offices, hall and parks shall first be coordinated with Rose Township

representative David Plewes .
4. Contractor to take the utmost care for health and safety when mowing and trimming to occupants and visitors of

office, hall, parks.

vider shall have a coordination meeting at Dearborn Park, the first week of May.

WORK BY OWNER:

The Work shall proceed in a manner to cause minimum disruption to the Owner’s operation and the Public.

A

01140

The Owner [will be] performing work at the site:

WORK RESTRICTIONS 01140

ACCESS TO SITE

In his operations, the Contractor/Seller shall interfere as little as p

ossible with trafﬁé, and in all cases shall confine his

operations to the minimum space possible.

USE OF SITE

A,

EASEMENTS

The necessary rights-of-way and easements for construction across or under private properties have been, or will be
ay and easements, the Contractor shall

obtained by the Owner. In carrying out the work within private rights-of-w:
take due and proper precautions against any injury to adjacent properties and structures and shall comply with the

conditions outlined in the easement, and/or right-of-way, agreements included in the contract.

B. SCHEDULES
Estimated work sequences shall be as follows:
Base Confract: Month General Work Description
Mowing and trimming
Rose Township hall and offices  June 1%2022- July 5t 2022 once a week cut (5)
[Master]
[For Consultant Use]

Project #; Date

01100 -1




GENERAI REQUIREMENTS - SUMMARY ~ Section 01110

One time mowing, leaves, debris and clean-up of Rose Township Offices,
15% cut

May, July 6™ - October 9 culs per each
fall 2022 (9080 Mason and 204 Franklin)

Mowing and trimming
Civic and Dearborn Parks May-October 14 cuts per season

C.  PUBLIC RO.W.PERMITS
The Contractor shall obtain permits to cut within public rights-of-way and the Contractor shall alse furnish

any bonds and insurance which may be required.

01180 PROJECT UTILITY SOURCES

01180
All work in connection with public and/or private utilities required in the execution of the contract shall be
the responsibility of the Contractor/Seller.

Public Utilities shall include, but shall not necessarily be limited to; storm drainage facilities, sewage
systems, and water (supply, transmission and/or distribution) systems, and other utilities under the

jurisdiction of a governmental unit.

Private Utilities shall include, but shall not necessarily be limited to: all utilities under the jurisdiction of
the Michigan Public Service Commission.

In the event existing utilities are encountered along the Tine of the work, the Contractor/Seller shall perform
his operations in such a manner that utility services will not be interrupted and shall, at his own expense,
make all temporary provisions to maintain such utility service.

All costs in connection with the above work, including inspection by the municipality andfor other
authority (public or private) having jurisdiction, shall be considered as incidental to the contract price

except as otherwise provided herein.
UTILITY PROTECTION

Determin
the responsibility of the Contractor/Seller.
'The Contractor shall call MISS DIG. 1-800-482-7 171.also;
Contractor shall call 811 for “National Pipeline Mapping.

ining the existence and location of underground and overhead utilities and their protection shall be

UTILITY SOURCES 0118 00
PUBLIC UTILITIES:
Defroit Edison: Northwest Service 248- 427-2200; IGS Group; 313-235-5632
Pontiac: (248) 427-2924
Consumers BEnergy: Pontiac; (248) 858-44085
AT&ET: Pontiac: (248) 456-0821
Micheon- Distribution;  313-577-7470
- Transmission, 248-249-4336; 6856-0966
[Masier]
Project #; Date [For Consultant Use]

01100 -2




GENERAL REQUIREMENTS - SUMMARY Section 01110

Comcast Cable Television: (586) 883-7253

[Master] '
Project #; Date [For Consultant Use]
01100 -3




Article 11 — Estimated Area of Cutting

Estimated area for cutting:

Rose Township Office {9080 Mason 06-22-333-005)

.80 acres

Rose Township Hall (204 Franklin 06-22-329-005)

.50 acres

Dearborn Park (NE corner Davisburg & Milford Corner 06-10-400-028)
1.4 acres

Civic Park {06-22-151-003)

6.5 acres all area




*..» 2 Foot Contours 100 vr - FEMA Flioodplain Disclaimer: The information provided herewith has

5 Foct . deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys and other public records, It is nota legally recerded
et Gontours G100 yr (cetalled) ﬂm_s.» Fleadplaln map ar mc:hmv. and 5 nict itended 1o be tsed as one. Users should consult the TermricDlopruc Commrcutry AT
i} ¥\ FEMA Base Flood Elevations o 500 yr - FEMA Floodplain inf~  ~ton sources mentioned above when questons arise. FEMA Fioopiain data may L. Brooks Patterso”

been compiied from recorded
s i niei

&N FEMA Cross Secfions {5 FLOODWAY - FEMA Floodplain = | ¥s be present in the map, Oakland County Exec.

Oskiand County On Ston Shop 2100 Ponfiac Lake Road Blde, 41 Wast Wafadped M1 4AR0R  Phane- 24RRER AT 1A/ahs waansr ool mivsn,




Information provided herewlih has been complled from racorded
e and alher nublle racords. [ {s not a tagally recorded

FastCoplotrs -
[ JAK]A
SouiTy ajcHiad A



Qmﬁ Park

cored s G raEs

2100 yr - FEMA Floodplain Disclaimer: The information provided herewith has been compiled from recorded
100 tailad) «~ F 1 | deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys and other public records. 1t 1s not a legally recorded
AP FEVAR - ﬁ.Em lec) ms> Floodplzin map or uz_._."mu.ﬁ and Is not infended o be used as one.  Users sheuld consult the .
i ase Flood Elevations €500 ¥ - FEMA Floodplain " =fion sources mentioned above when guestions arise. FEMA Floopialn data may L, Brooks Patterst
8 % FEMA Cross Sections hfmroocéi-mma»muau_%n ‘_ﬁumvmmmassma%. om.amnnnocuémxmn

Qakland Counly Ore Stop Shap 2100 Ponfiac Lake Road Bida. 41 Wast  Wiafarfard M ARADR  Dhnnas DARARRATIA WMaks wnsnwr el




% 2 Fal Qoo B o vr-FriaTIotpian Disclalmer: The information provided herewlth has been complied from recorded M‘ Dale Craated; 2/18{20
o~ daeds, plals, tax maps, sUveys and other public recards, [t [= nat & legally recarded [
Jh . 4 Users should censult the Emankberepmi eyt

100 e (delied)= FEMA Fadplln
alatind) 1adpl] ot inlended ta be ussd as one,
o e Tt Srti b pIEN navid Coutter



Debbie Miller

“rom:

" sent:
To:
Subject:

Saturday May 14, 2022 8-4

Debbie Miller

Tuesday, March 1, 2022 12:46 PM
Dianne Scheib-Snider

RE: clean up day

From: Dianne Scheib-Snider <Dianne@rosetownship.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 1, 2022 12:44 PM
To: Debbie Miller <Clerk@rosetownship.com:>

Subject: ciean up day

What is the proposed clean-up day date and times.

Dianne Scheib-Snider
Rose Township Supervisor
9080 Mason Street

Holly, MI 48442

Phone (248) 634-6889

Fax (248) 634-6888

Mianne@rosetownship.com




ROSE TOWNSHIP

emo

To: Rose Township Board
_From: David Plewes

Date: February 7, 2022
Re: Code of Ordinances Chapter 12 Environment (Oak Wilty Amendment

On February 3rd, 2022, Rose Township Planning Commission held public hearing to take comments in regards to

amending the Rose Township Code of Ordinance Chapter 12 Environment {Oak Wilt).

The notice was placed in & local newspaper and residents could attended and make comments.

All of the comments In regards to the amended ordinance was in favor of the regulations.

The Planning Commission voted unanimously {7-0} to send the Code of Grdinances Chapter 12 Environment. (Oak Wilt)

to the Rose Township Trustees for approval.

Attached is a copy of the amended Code of Ordinances Chapter 12 Environment (Oak WWilt).




ROSE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES 2022-XX
RESOLUTION
TO AMEND CODE OF ORDINANCES CHAPTER 12 ENVIRONMENT

(OAK WILT)

WHEREAS, the Rose Township Planning Commission has prepared an amended ordinance to the Township
Code of Ordinance Chapter 12 Environment (Oak Wilt); and

WHEREAS, Rose Township Planning Commission has caused a notice of public hearing to be published in a
newspaper of general circulation throughout the township; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with the Michigan Planning Enabling Act, the Planning Commission held a public
hearing on February 31 2022 to receive comments from the public; and

WHEREAS, the Rose Township Planning Commission on February 3%, 2022 recommended approval of the

amended Code of Ordinances in regards to Chapter 12 Environment (Oak Wilt); and

WHEREAS, the Rose Township Board has determined that the amended Code of Ordinance in regard to
Chapter 12 Environment (Oak Wilt) has addressed the concerns and issues that the Rose Township Board

expressed and;

{OW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Rose Township Board of Trustees hereby adopts the Rose
Township amended Code of Ordinance in regards to Chapter 12 Environment (Oak Wilt) as presented at the

regular Township Board meeting of March 9, 2022.

MOTION BY:
SECONDED:
VOTING YES:
VOTING NO:

EXCUSED:

Board of Trustees hereby adopts the Rose Township amended Code of Ordinance Chapter
12 Environment (Oak Wilt) to amend Chapter 12 Environment.,

Debbie Miller, Clerk CMMC
Rose Township




Chapter 12 ENVIRONMENT

ARTICLE VIL —~ OAK WILT

Section 12-333. — Background, Intent, and Puxpose

1.

This Ordinance sets forth protective measures to preserve the Oak tree population and to prevent and
protect against the spread of Oak Wilt.

Oak Wilt is the systemic, fethal disease of Oak trees (Quercus spp.) caused by the fungus Bretziella
fagacearum (formally Ceratocystic fagacearum). Trees can die within weeks or months after being

infected.

The fongus causing Oak Wilt is spread in three ways:

a. above ground by Nitidulids beetles that carry spores from fungal pads on infected trees into

wounds on healthy oak frees;
b. underground from tree to tree by underground root grafts (contact) from infected trees to healthy
trees (oaks within approximately 100 feet of each other can contract the disease in this manner);

and
¢. movement of infected firewood from one location to another.

When an Oak has wilted and died, it may produce a fungal mat below the bark, On the mat are spores
responsible for the fungus that produces and spreads Oak Wilt. When a mat ferments, it produces a
fruity aroma that atiracts vectors (sap-feeding beefles) which then come in contact with the spores and

then spread the spores to once healthy oak trees.

Oaks can be divided into two major families: Red Oaks and White Oaks. The Red Oak family
includes pin, northern pin, northern and southern red, black, and scarlet oaks. The White Qak family

inclydes bur, post, white, and swamp white oaks.

Trees of highly susceptible species (Red Oaks) wilt rapidly from the top down and are killed
completely within four to six weeks. Moderately susceptible species (White Oaks) wilt more slowly.

Oak trees comprise a significant component of the township’s natural environment and are a high
value species that provide food and cover for game and nongame species, provide building materials,
firewood, and greatly contribute to the aesthetic character of the community,

Oalc Wit can have a devastating effect on Oak trees, and threatens the township’s Oak forests and
woodlots, which can decrease property values, become expensive to manage, and cause detrimental

aesthetic consequences.

Sec. 12-334. — Applicability and Protective Measures

1.

Applicability. Oak trees of any variety within public rights-of-way or utility gasements (either
temporaty or permanent) or corridors shall not be removed, pruned or trimmed between March 15

and October 31.

Tt shall be the responsibility of the public right-of-way owne, utility provider/easement holder and/or
a contractor hired by such entity to follow the provisions established herein.

Protective Measures. Removal, pruning or trimming necessary to address a matter of public safety
shall be exempt from this Ordinance.

Oak Wilt Draft #3 1/13/21




However, trees impacted for matters of public safety or damaged by accident at any time of year shall
be disposed of and treated with the best known practices. This would inctude applying a wound
dressing, such-as an acceptable tree pruning sealer to mask the exposed wound from contamination if

trimming takes place after March 15 and before October 31.

Cut limbs, trunks, and/or remaining stumps shall be disposed of with best known practices to prevent
the spread of Oak Wilt.

Time frame and Disposal. To prevent the spread of Oak Wilt, best practices will be used for
disposing of all cut limbs and may include the debarking of trunks/logs, and grinding or burying of
stumps. Trimmed trees with evidence of Oak Wit shall be properly disposed of in a timely manner to

protect against further spread.

Sec, 12-335. - Violations

L.

Anyone found to be in violation of the provisions of this Ordinance shall be responsible for a
municipal civil infraction and subject to the provisions of this Code.

The Zoning Administrator, in addition fo ofher remedies, may institute any appropriate action or
proceeding to prevent, abate, or restrain the violation.

Each day’s coninuance of a violation shalt be deemed a separate and distinct offense. Expenses
incurred in connection with such action shall be assessed as damages against the violation.

Oak Wikt Draft #3 1/13/21




RO
T

]
- for OAKLAND COUNTY

QUALITY LIFE THROUOM Go0D RDADS!
RoAD COMMISSION FOR DAKLAND COUNTY
"WE CARE"

Zogrd of Rezd Cogmissiohsrs

Serraltf J, Fowdes
Commissioner

Andrea Lalonds
Coimiiissionsr

Mapsoy Qiatles
Commissionsr

Demls &, Holar, BE,
Fisngrip Diranior

=y Pofrowdes, F.E, R.T.Q.E
Dapuly tanaging Divactar
County Highway Eaginass

Department of
Gustomer Services

2420 Pontiac |ake Road
Waterford, M1 48328

248-858-4804

FAX
243-33B-0875

www.reocweb.org

February 23,2022

Ms. Dianne Scheib-Snider, Supervisor
Township of Rose

9080 Mason

Holly, MI 48442

Dear Ms. Scheib-Snider:

The Road Commission for Oakland County (RCOC) will be offering its dust-
control program again this season, Enclosed you will find the 2022
Application Form and Instructions that we send to our previous year
customers. If your township plans to participate financially in the dust-

_control program, a letter confirming the amount of township participation

must be received by the RCOC Department of Customer Services -
Waterford Office no later than April 15, 2022. Unless this letter is received,
we will assume the township is not participating in the 2022 Program.

The dust-control program will run again as it did last year, with pricing being
applied per application. #hile RCOC had not increased the cost per
application since 2018, the 2022 application cost will have a slight increase,
as:illastidted on the table below, Townships that wish to cover all local and
subdivision streets will get the “blanket coverage” rate while individual
focations will receive the “individual” rate. This pricing allows the customers
the option of selecting the best program to mect their needs.

Order 2022 2022 2022 2022 2021 2021
ype Gostfftper | Costper Annual Annual Annual | Annual
Application 10001t Cost—4 Cost—5 Cogl - Cost -
- Apps Apps 4 Apps | SApps

Blanket | 50:0729 $201:60 | $36450 | $270.00 | $337.50

Individual | 50:1266

RCOC will continue the flexibility to this program as well: A township that
originally signs up for four applications may adjust fo a fifth application,
provided the notice is given to RCOC prior to the completion of the third
application. RCOC’s goal is to best fit the customer’s needs and budget.

450640 | $633.00 | $452.00 | $565.00



QUALITY LiFE THROUGH Goon ROADS:
Roap COMMISSION FOR DAKLAND COURTY
"WE CARE"

Board of Read Conumissioners

Ronald J, Fowles
Coriupissiong?

Andres Lalande
Conpnissionar

Mancy GQuarfes
Camimissicner

Banale & Helar, BE
Menaging Rhetior

Gary Pigirowlen, P&, R NOE
Dapudy Menaging Discior
Counly Highveay Engingsr

Depariment of
Customer Services

2420 Pontiac Lake Road
Waterford, Mi 48325

24B8-858-4804

FAX
248-338-0675

www.rcocweh.org

By

2022 Chloride Program
Page 2

If you plan io coordinate individual resident dust-control orders, the orders
must be submitted on Road Commission for Oakland County Work Order
Applications., They must include the complete wailing address (this includes

city and zip code) of the resident requesting the order. This is necessary in
case we need to communicate with residents due to irregularities in the order.
Communication will be from our office to the resident, as our Maintenance
Department field staff will not knock on residents’ doors.

INDIVIDUAL ORDERS:

e Must be 2 minimum of 500 ft for logal roads, minimum of 1,000 ft for

subdivision streets
e The application rate is 2,000 gallons per mile per application.

BLANKET ORDERS:

o Cover all local roads and subdivision streets township-wide
e The application rate will be 2,000 gallons per mile per application

Please find atiached mileage by road for all local and subdivision gravel
roads in your township (if applicable). We ask that you review this for
accuracy prior fo submitting your application for a blanket order.

If you have guestions concerning the instructions, thie Depattment of
Customer Services at the Road Commission will be glad to give you a more
detailed explanation of any part of our dust control progran. You can reach
the department at 1-877-858-4304. Enclosed, for your information, is a copy

of the Dust-Contro] Program Instructions and Application Schedule,

Sincerely,

David Czg

rigkowski, Director
Department of Customer Services

DC/sjw
Attachments




ROAD COMMISSION FOR OAKLAND COUNTY
2022 CHLOR!DE PRQGRAM -- GRAVEL ROAD MILEAGE REPORT

* |ipsien Lake

PR]MARY GRAVEL- o 'RQSE'TOWNSHIP fongs i o
: -and Name o 0 floeation o PR E?u;:utage sl Eordara s |

{fiose Center Hickary Ridge to Tipsicd Laka " 5767
Rése Canter Mitford o Hickory Ridge 11,914
Rose Center Milford to White Lake 13,329

Total Primary Feel: 31,010
Total Primary Miles: 5.87

LOCAL GRAVEL
Road Name TLocation Trootape . |dorders - -
Baker Hickory Ridge fo Tipglop Lake 5,054
Bethke Fentan to Hickory Ridge a21
Bone Tipsico Lake to Hickory Ridge 5,063
Bone Hickary Ridge to Taylor Lake 2,645
Buckhorn Lake Fenton to Davisburg 7,880
Buckhbri Lake Davisbusg to Rose Center 7,876

tBuckhorn Lake Rose Center (o Demods . 3,529

IBuckhorn Lake North of Munger fo 5.Twp Line 7,875
Chana Rose Cenler {o Milford . 1,776
Davisbutg Milford to Buckhorn Lake 3,954
Demode Mitford to Fish Lake 9,681
Dematie Tipsico Lake to Hickory Ridge 5,130
Damode Fish Lake to Hickory Ridge 5,280]added tn 2018 (was missing from milesge)
Eagle North of Davisburg 6,550
Eagle Davisburg to Parker 4,911
Eagle Parker to Ranch 7,880

Eagle Ranch to Township Ling . 6,680
Eagle N/of Neal south to Twp Line 2,113]  Springfield twp
Fish Lake Township Line to Demade 11,350
Fish Lake Demods to Rose Centef 4,361
Fish Lake Rose Center to Rattales Lake 11,240
Fish Lake Rattales Lake to Fenton 2,576
Hensell Rattalee to Davisburg 7,838

[Hickery Rxdge Fenton fo Houser 2,378
Houser ' Fish Lake to Hiclory Ridge 2,597 Holly twp
Joel Parker {0 Rosell 2,635
Munger Mitford o Fish Lake 10,742
Qakhurst Davisburg {e Rosell 7,844
Pairker Eajlé to Township Line 2,800

{Parker Eagle to Oakhurst 8,069
Pepper - . Rosa Center to Pool 9,012 Deanvin
Pool . - Pepper fo Eagle 2,630 Deervin
Ranch ~~ * ~|Eagle to Rose Center 7,865
Rattales Lake Webier to Tetrace LR
Ratfalos Lake Terracs to Mifford | 8,584
Rattales Lake Fish LaKe to Milford 7,363
Rattalee Lake Fish Lake to Taylor Lake 2,706
Rosell Joel to Water 5,860
Sacknar Tipsico Lake to Hickory Ridge 5,065
“Taylor Lake Ritialée I ke to Rose Genler 10,883

. -|Térvace Davisburg to Ratiales Lake ' 5,263
Rose Centerto TOWHshib Line 18,720 paged of2




. LOGAL GRAVEL + Contifiued .

1

 ROAD CONMISSION FOR OAKLAND COUNTY
2022 GHLORIDE PROGRAN - GRAVEL ROAD MILEAGE REPORT

‘Per Programming 8120+ 2-Btwn Starmer and Alden 214 and Starmer to south is 273 = ART'
*Demode - Fish Lake fo Hickory Ridge- §,280° missing from list {added 2018)

Bt Jeeton “TFostias T |
Trucker Wiaf Weber to Section 1 Marker " 2,640 Holly twp
|water” - |Roselito Dead End__ . 2.245
IWater, 0 ot of Muinger " Bap

Webar” "IRattales th Trcker (border road) 2,585]  Springfield twp
1. ' ) . Tatal Local Feet: 261,401

1 . Total Local Miles: 49.51
‘SiiB LOCAL GRAVEL _

Eiﬂd Name - Location . . Ebatage’ - |Borders j

ALDEN ST 375
BIG SCHOOL LOT LKN 1450 removed 2016
BIG SCHOOL LOT LK 8 T 2,000
BLUEWATERDR =~ 1278
CHIEFS 8T 172
CLINTON ST T a4
COLE ST 1,000
FRANKLIN ST )
GREEN COVE DR 838
HiGHST 280
LEONARD 8T 487
LITTLE:SCHOOL LOT LAKH CERTIFIED 11/18/2021 808 |isr atdsd for 2022
MASON ST ] paved - 744' in 2019
ORCHARD 8T 235
PELLETTGT 320
PELLETT DR 1,850
ROSMAN DR 750
RUTLEDGE DR Al5
SOUITH ST 240
STARMEN ST 527
TANNOGK DR 505
TIPSICO TR a
VW OF HICKORY RIDGE, NORTH 4,860
W OF HICKORY RIDGE, SOUTH 1,120
WEBERDALE RD ' 1,722
- Totel Sublocal Feek} - 21,697
Total SublLocal Miles:] . L4
SUMMARY . _ - R
tocal + Sub-Local Total Feet= 983,098
Resident cost (4 applications} @ 0.1 266/ft per app= $143,360.83
Proposed Blanket Program (4 applications) @ 0.2916/ft = " $82,561.38
Proposed Blanket Program (5 applications) @ 0.3645/it = $103,189.22

FoageZof2




ROAD COMM!SSION FOR OAKLAND COUNTY
2022 CHLORIDE PROGRAN -- GRAVEL ROAD MILEAGE REPORT

PRIMARY GRAVEL_ ROSE TOWNSH!P sy vpdea 1128
“|Logation i 'r-‘?fi‘"ot'agé.:_ S EEEI; ]
Rose Centar Hickory Ridga fo Tpslco Lake | 5,767
Rose Center Milford to Hickery Ridge 11,914
Rose Center Mifford to White Lake 13,329
Total Primary Feet: 31,010
Total Pimary Miles: 5.87
LOCAL GR.AVEL
Hoad Name . "~ INLacation | Footage Borders
iBaker H[c;kory Ridge to Tipsicd Lake 5,084
Bethke Fenton o Hickory Ridge 821
Bone Tii:is'ico Lake to Hickery Ridge 5,053
Bone Hickoyy Ridg¢ to Taylor Lake 2,645
Buckhotn Lake Fenton fo Da\aisbu ra 7,880
Buckhom Lake Davidblirg to Rose Center 7,876
Buckhom Lake Rose Center fo Demode 3,629
|Buckhorn Lake North of Munger to 8.Twp Line 7,875
Chana Rase Cenfer to Milford 1,775
Davlsburg Mitford to Buckhorn Lake 3,084
Demode Milfard to Fish Lake 9,661
Demaode Tipsico Lake to Hickory Ridge 5,130
- iDemode Fish Lake to Hickary Ridge 5,280 added n 2018 (was missing from miteage)
Edgla North of Davishurg 6,558
Eagle Davisburg to Parker 4,819
Eaale. Parker to Ranch 7,860
Fagle Ranch to Township Line 6,690
Eagle Nfof Neal south lo Twp Ling 2,113] Springfield tvp
Fish Leke Township Line to Demode 41,350
Fish Lake Demods to Rose Center 4,364
Fish Lake Rose Center fo Rattales Lake 11,240
Fish Lake Ratialeé Lake to Fenton 2,578
Hensell Rattalse to Davisburg 7,938
Hickory Rldge Fenton to Houser 2,378
{touser Ftsh Lake o chkory Radge 2597 Holly twp
Joel Parker to Rose!l 2,635
[Munger Mifard to Fish Lake 10,742
Cakhurst Davisbyrg to Rosell 7,044
Parker Eagle to Townshsp i.me . 2,800
Parker Eagle ta Oakhirst ) 8,058
Pepper Rose Center o Pool i 9,012 Deervin
Pool Pepper.tq Eagle 2,639 Beanin
Ranch Eagle to Rose Center . 7,665
Ratiales Lake \Weber to Terrace D587
|Raitaiee Lake Teridce to Milford 8,684
{Rattales Lake Fish Lake to Mitford " 7363
Rattales Lake Fish Lake to Taylor Lake 2,706
Rosall Joel to Water ) 5,650
Sackner Tipsito Lake to Hickory Ridge X
Taylor Lake Rafialee Lake fo, Rosd Genter 10,883}
Terrace Davlsburg to Ratfales Lake 5,283
Tipsico Lake Rose Centerto Township Line 18,720 Pagetof2




ROAD COMMISSION FOR OAKLAND COUNTY
2022 CHLORIDE PROGRAW -- GRAVEL ROAD MILEAGE REPORT

Gonflriued
s L asatlon Lo . |Fpotage, - |Bordars " )
\W/of Weber to Section 4 Marker 2,640 Holly twp
Roselito Dead End . 2,245
North of Murger o 530
Battalos t6 Tucker (borter road) 2,685 Springfleld twp
! Tatal Local Feet: 264,401
' Total Local Miles: 49.51
SUB LOCAL GRAVE
Ead Nams. . |Lecation = 1 ° TFootage. . . . IBorders . ..~}
ALDEN ST ‘ © 75
Bl SGHOOL LOT LKN ; 1450 famoveti 2015
BIG SCHOOL LOT LK 8 ", 2,000
BLUE WATER DR 1,278
CHIEFS. 5T ' 172
GLINTON.ST ! 640
GOLE 8T t 1,080
FRANKLINST T © fB5
GREEN'COVE DR 838
HIGH §T 280
LEONARD ST 487
LITTLE SCHOOL LOT LAKHGERTIFIED 11/18/2021 808 ser caneatorzoz
MASON ST ‘ ' pavad - T44 in 2018
ORGHARD ST 235
PELLETT 6T 320
PELLETTDR. 1,860
ROSMAN DR 790
RUTLEDGE DR 415
SOUTH ST 2411
STARMEN ST 527
TANNGCK DR 205
TIPSICOTR -
i W OF HICKORY RIDGE, NORTH 4,850
. W OF HIGKORY RIDGE, SOUTH 1,120
WEBERDALERD 1,702
: ' Totat SubLocal Feet: 21,697
' ' Totat Sublocal Miles: 4.1
[E0MmARY - -
Local + Sub-Local Total Feet = 283,098
Resident cost (4 applications) @ 0.1266/ft per app= $143,360.83
Proposed Blanket Program (4 applications) @ 0.291 6fft = $82,551.38
$103,189.22

Proposed Blanket Program (5 applications) @ 0.3645/ft =

'Per Programming 9/2012-Biwn Starmer and Alden 214 and Starmer to south {s 273 =487
‘Demode - Fish Lake te Hickory Ridge- §,280° mls‘?‘ing from list (added 2018)

PagnZol2




Debbie Miller

Karen Healy <havrclibrary@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, February 25, 2022 3:09 PM
To: Karen Healy

Subject: HAVRC Newsletter #7
Attachments: havrcnewslet Feb.pdf

Attached is the Holly Area Veterans' Resource Center February newsletter #7 for your reading enjoyment.

ECI

kaiﬁj

|D

= J\/

' ROSE TOWNSHIP CLERK




HOLLY AREA VETERANS’ RESOURCE CENTER
300 EAST ST., HOLLY M, 48442
NEWSLETTER #7

We are headed toward spring. Although, Mother Nature might have different ideas. We are gearing
up for a busy spring. '

Many thanks to all the people who attended our annual holiday party. The party was held on March
15 at HAVRC. Over 70 people attended. There were a lot of great conversations, and everyone had a great
time. It was good to see most of the people who work at the Richter Campus.

We are a resource center. [f you are a veteranora family member with an issue or gquestion, call us
and we will do our best to help you. We are a 501{c)3 and are not part of the VA or the Veterans
Organizations. We operate solely on donations. We operate out of the Richter Campus and are open from
9:00 am-3:00 pm Tuesdays and Wednesdays.

When we are open you are welcome to stop by and chat with us or seek our help. We also have a
large library with military and history books, dvds, and more. Come in have a cup of coffee or tea and a cookie
or two. Contact Joe 810-348-5960, and Ray 248-882-1406. Our email is havrcl@gmail.com.

Bruce Freimark is a Service Officer for the Vietnam Veterans Of America who works out of our office
Monday through Friday from 8:00 am-4:00 pm. He is a certified service officer with considerable experience.
Bruce is an Alr Force Veteran. Contact him at 810-623-8002, Email bruce2000@gmail.com. He is not part of
the VA, '

Oakland County Veterans Affairs Office has a certified Service officer who s in our center on the
second Tuesday of the month from g:00 am-4:00 pm. They would prefer you make an appointment. Call 248-
858-0415 to make an appointment. You can always come to the center and see if you can get in to see their
Service Officer.

If you are coming in to see a service Officer, bring your discharge paper. it is also a good idea to make
notes about what you want to talk about. Remember, you are your own best advocate. You might consider
having your wife or loved one come in with you. They have seen a lot and can be of considerable help.

if you are denied by the VA, bring the documents in and we will help you sort things out as will our
Service Officers. You are not alone in dealing with the VA. You should also be aware, that if you are in the
system, the VA has a lot of resources to help you. We can glve you some ideas of what to ask the Service
Officer.

We hold the Vet-to-Vet Dinner program on the 3" Monday of the month. 1t is free to veterans and
thelr families. The dinner starts at 5:30 pm. After the meal we have a short presentation. in February we had
a speaker talking about suicide awareness. We also ask people if they have guestions about claims or other
issues. You can bring a dish to pass if you want. The next Vet-to-Vet Dinner is March 21%,

HAVRC is planning to host a Town Hall Meeting concerning Agent Orange and Toxic Exposure. The
Town Hall Meeting will be May 7 at the First Baptist Church from 2pm to 5pm. These are critical topics for all
veterans. Dioxin is an enemy to all veterans and their loved ones. There will be a period of presentations
followed by a Q&A period. Veterans of all ages and their loved ones are invited. We will have Service Officers
available and people from the VA and other resources. For more information, contact us.




The other major project we are supporting is the Traveling Wall which will be in Holly August 3™
through August 8™ The Wall will be on the Richter Campus property west of East St. American Legion Post
149 is the sponsoring the project. We have a fundraiser scheduled for March 5, at the Vault in downtown

Holly. This is dinner/improv night starts at 7:00 pm. The Improv troupe from Clarkston Village Players will
perform. Tickets are $40 per person and $60 per couple. A limited number of tickets will be available-at the
door. Contact Joe Mishler 810-348-9960, or Rick Powers 248-459-0055 for tickets. Tickets can also be
purchased from Blumz downtown Holly. If you would like to donate to the project, please contact us.

We are also looking for a ot of volunteers. Call loe or Rick to volunteer.

The Hometown Heroes project is moving along well. We are having trouble with the ribbons on the
Oak Tree. The weather, squirrels, and some nasty individual are interfering with the ribbons. We are working
on this issue. We have notified the school and the police about the problem. If you see ribbons on the ground
or dangling off the tree, contact us.

If you know of someone going into the service, please notify us so that the committee can plan a send-
off. If you know of someone leaving the service, please let us know and the committee will organize a
Welcome Home. Call Mike Patterson ai 248-535-5460.

Clothing donations: We only accept coats, hats, scarves and gloves. Anything else we won't take.

We are also looking for a volunteer or two to help us turn in the remaining cans and bottles which are
at the American Legion. If you can help, we'd greatly appreciate the effort.

Two years ago, we received a grant from The Community Foundation of Greater Flint for a computer
lab. The grant would allow us to help veterans with resumes, job searches and learning about computers.
Unfortunately, we were affected by the pandemic. However, we are making progress. We have purchased
computers and other related equipment. We are also working with.Richard Kinnamon, HAS Communlty
Director, to open this program up to others. [f you are interested, contact us.

A conference on veteran suicide is in the works. This program has been tentatively scheduled for June
18™. 1f you would like to be involved, please contact us.

loseph Michael Mishler, Writer

Dates:
3/1/2022: Legion Meeting, 7:00 pm
3/5/2022: Traveling Wall Fundraiser at the Vault
3/9/2022; VFW Monthly meeting 7:00 pm
3/12/2022; VFW Karaoke Night, 7:00-10:00 pm
3/13/2022: Pancake Breakfast at Legion 8:30 am-12:30 pm
3/21/2022: Vet-to-Vet, 5:30 pm-7:00 pm
3/22/2022: VFW/Legion Honor Guard GLNC
3/29/2022: “ “ “
5/7/2022: Agent Orange/Toxic Exposure Town Hall Meeting.2:00 pm-5:00 pm
8/3-8/2022: Traveling Wall/Richter Campus




